Curriculum Vitae

Beatriz Padilla September, 2023

Table of Contents

PERSONAL INFORMATION	
EDUCATION	4
PROFESSIONAL POSITIONS	5
RESEARCH DEVELOPMENT & ACTIVITIES	
RESEARCH PROJECTS & EXPERIENCE PARTICIPATION IN OTHER FUNDED RESEARCH PROJECTS (team member)	
EUROPEAN & INTERNATIONAL RESEARCH NETWORKS	
SCIENTIFIC PRODUCTION	9
PUBLICATIONS	
KEYNOTE SPEAKER & GUEST LECTURES (by invitation)	
PAPERS PRESENTED	
ORGANIZATION OF CONFERENCES, SEMINARS & WORKSHOPS	
ORGANIZATION OF WORKSHOPS & PANELS IN CONFERENCES (peer reviewed)	44
TEACHING EXPERIENCE & ACTIVITIES	47
COURSES TAUGHT	
SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS TRAININGS	
THESIS SUPERVISION & ADVISING	
OTHER SUPERVISION & ADVISING	
ACADEMIC DEGREE EVALUATION AND JURY PARTICIPATION	53
MANAGEMENT AND ADMINISTRATION ACTIVITIES	57
SCIENTIFIC COUNCILS AND COMMISSIONED ACTIVITIES	58
PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE – CONSULTANCY	60
EXTENSION ACTIVITIES & COMMUNITY SERVICES	61
EDITORIAL & PEER REVIEW EXPERIENCE	62
OTHER RELEVANT PROFESSIONAL EMPLOYMENT	63
AWARDS & RECOGNITIONS	64
ASSOCIATIONS & ORGANIZATIONS' MEMBERSHIP	
INTERNATIONAL FIELDWORK EXPERIENCE	
LANGUAGE PROFICIENCY	

PERSONAL INFORMATION

Professional address United States Department of Sociology and Interdisciplinary Social Sciences University of South Florida 4202 E. Fowler Ave., CPR 107 Tampa, FL 33620 E-mail: padillab@usf.edu Personal address United States 17711 Esprit Drive Tampa, FL 33647 +1 610 328-9098 E-mail: padilla.beatriz@gmail.com

Full name: Elsa Beatriz Padilla

Citation name: Beatriz Padilla

Current positions: Assossiate Professor & Direcor Institute for the Study of Latin American and

Caribbean (ISLAC), University of South Florida

Scientific Domain: Sociology, Migrations, Public Policy, Health, Women & Gender, Diversity, Race

Relations, Ethnicity, Inequalities, Globalization, Europe-Latin America, Participatory Action Research,

Qualitative & Ethnographic Methods, Transnational/ International Affairs, Policy Analysis, Comparative Methods.

Beatriz Padilla has over **3835** citations (Google Scholar), a h-index of 32 and i10-index of 87. ORCID: https://orcid.org/0000-0002-2359-3369

EDUCATION

2001	Ph.D. in Sociology (Transnational Sociology Area)
	University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign - Department of Sociology
	Minor/Concentration in Women and Gender in Global Perspectives
	Qualifying Exam in Transnational Area (Papers on Globalization & Womens Social
	Movements)
	Thesis on "Women's Organizing in a Global Context: Activism in Salvador, Brazil, at the
	Crossroad of Race, Class and Gender".
1998	Master in Sociology
	University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign - Department of Sociology
1995	Master in Public Affairs
	University of Texas at Austin - Lyndon B. Johnson School of Public Affairs
	Thesis on "Women and Development: Role of Women's NGOs in Latin American
	Development".
1990	Bachelor in Political Sciences and Public Administration (Licenciatura 5 yrs)
	Universidad Nacional de Cuyo - Facultad de Ciencias Políticas y Sociales (Argentina)
	Thesis on "Alternative/pacific uses of nuclear energy: an evaluation of a provincial
	programme on the erradication of the fruit fly and the declaration of Mendoza fly free
	zone".

PROFESSIONAL POSITIONS CURRENT AFFILIATION

University of South Florida

2018 - 2021	Assistant Professor, Department of Sociology
2021- Present	Associated Professor, Department of Sociology and Interdisciplinary Social Sciences
Since 2020	Director, Institute for the Study of Latin America and the Caribbean (ISLAC)
	Associated Faculty in Women and Gender Studies.

MOST RECENT PREVIOUS POSITIONS

Jan-May 2018	<u>Grinnell College</u> Heath International Visiting Professor in Sociology
May 2015 – July 2018	<u>CIES-IUL, Instituto Universitário de Lisboa (ISCTE-IUL)</u> Associate Research Professor Senior Research Fellow
September 2013 - March 2015	<u>University of Minho, Institute of Social Sciences, Sociology Department</u> Associate Professor (with Tenure) Director of the Doctoral Programme Assistant Director CICS - University of Minho

POSITIONS AS RESEARCH FELLOW

	CIES-IUL, Centre for Research and Studies in Sociology, University Institute of Lisbon
2008-2013	Senior Research Fellow & Principal Investigator - Compromiso com a Ciência 2007
2004-2006	Postdoctoral Research Fellow
2007	<u>INSA - Ministry of Health</u> Senior Adviser to the Portuguese Presidency of the Council of the European Union
2003-2004	<u>New University of Lisbon, FCSH, SOCINOVA</u> Postdoctoral Research Fellow
2002-2003	<u>Technical University of Lisbon, Instituto Superior Técnico, IN+</u> Postdoctoral Research Fellow
2001-2002	<u>University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign</u> <u>Extension& Community Services</u> Postdoctoral Research Fellow
1999-2000	Department of Urban & Regional Planning Senior Research Assistant on issues of gender, public policy & planning
1996-1997	Senior Research Assistant on issues of Globalization & Transnational Research Area
1994-1995	<u>University of Texas at Austin, Mexican Center</u> Research Assistant on Women & Gender in Mexican Politics
1991-1993	INSTECO (Instituto de Economia & Organización) Research fellow on regional economics & policy

RESEARCH DEVELOPMENT & ACTIVITIES

RESEARCH FIELDS

Most relevant research fields include migrations, Latin Americans & Latinx in Higher Education, women & gender; public & social policy; health & welfare; diversity, race relations & ethnicity; inequalities; social movements; good practices assessment. Research expertise in qualitative methodologies, ethnography, comparative and participatory action research.

RESEARCH PROJECTS & EXPERIENCE

University of South Florida

2020-present	<u>Co-Principal Investigator:</u> "The New Sanctuary Movement: Empowering Immigrants in Times of COVID 19" (with Veronica Montes, Bryn Mawr College, and Erika Busse, Macalester College).
2020-present	<u>Principal Investigator:</u> <i>Mapping the experience of Latin Americans, Latinos/as/x and Afro-Latinos/as/x in Higher Education</i> . ISLAC, USF.
2020-present	<u>Associate Partner</u> " <i>ApartTogether</i> ", consortium of universities studying the impact of COVID-19 pandemic and the measures taken to prevent it on migrants and refugees around the world. Main partner from the United States.
2019-2021	<u>Principal Investigator</u> University of South Florida Nexus Initiative (UNI) Award for the project on <i>"The Venezuelan humanitarian crisis: Migration, trauma and resilience"</i> . Total grant 11,600 \$.
2018-present	Exploratory Research on Venezuelan Migration in the Americas (with seed money)
	CIES-IUL Center for Research and Studies in Sociology, ISCTE-IUL
2020-2022	<u>Co-Investigator</u> "SAGE19: Scientific & Academic Gender (in)equality during COVID-19", Portuguese Science Foundation, Special Grants during COVID-19. Total 50.000 €.
2018-2021	<u>Principal Investigator</u> "Trajectories of Refuge: gender, intersectionality and public policies in <i>Portugal</i> " (PT/2018/FAMI/351). Total grant 23.000 €.
2017-2018	<u>Scientist Consultant</u> "Promoting integrations through health equity", International Organization for Migrations (IOM), Lisbon Chapter, funded by FAMI, EC.
2016-2019	Principal Investigator (country leader) " <i>Refugium – Building Shelter Cities and New Welcoming Cultures. Link between European Universities and Schools in Human Rights</i> ", Spanish Ministry of Education, Culture and Sports & Erasmus +, European Commission, Total Grant 387.650 €.
2015-2018	Principal Investigator (country leader) "Understanding the practice and developing the concept of welfare bricolage» - UPWEB, Welfare State Future, NORFACE II – European Commission. (2015-2017), Total Grant 264.700 €.
2014-2018	Project Coordinator / Principal Investigator, "Multilevel governance of cultural diversity in a comparative perspective: EU-Latin America – GOVDIV", International Research Staff Exchange Scheme – Marie Curie, Grant Agreement 612617, 7th Framework Programme, European Commission, 2014-2017, Total Grant 602.700 €.
2010-2013	Principal Investigator, Health and Citizenship: Gaps and needs in intercultural health care to immigrant mothers, PTDC/CS-SOC/113384/2009 funded by the Portuguese Science Foundation (FCT), Total Grant 148.652 €.

2009-2012	Principal Investigator, Conviviality and Super-diversity in Lisbon and Granada, a bi-national research project, PTDC/CS-SOC/101693/2008, funded by the Portuguese Sciences Foundation (FCT), Total Grant 114.000 €.
	University of California-Berkeley – Beatriz Baines Research Group
Summer 2010	BBRG Associate Research Fellow, carried out research on <i>Brazilian migration in the San Francisco Bay Area</i> , as an Affiliated Research Scholar.
	CIES-IUL Center for Research and Studies in Sociology
Summer 2009	<u>Principal Investigator</u> , an exploratory research project on <i>Latin American Migration to</i> <i>Portugal</i> , funded by Casa da America Latina. Exploratory Grant 1.500 €.
2007-2010	Partner Coordinator, Atlantic Waves: Brazilian Migration to Portugal, project funded by the Portuguese Science Foundation (FCT), project's coordinator: João Peixoto. Partial Grant 26.183 €.
2008-2010	<u>Partner Coordinator</u> , <i>Improving Services for Undocumented Migrants in the EU</i> – <i>NOWHERELAND</i> ″, funded by the European Commission, DGSanco, Grant 8.500 €.
2007	Principal Investigator & Project Coordinator, <i>Good Practices on Health and Migration in the European Union</i> , funded by DG-SANCO, European Commission, Grant 100.000 €.
2006-2009	National Level Principal Investigator, Toward a social construction of an European youth-ness: experience of inclusion and exclusion in the public sphere among second generation migrated teenagers - TRESEGY, funded by the European Commission, Total Grant 102.976 €.
2003-2007	<u>Individual Research Grant</u> at the Post-Doctorate level on <i>Brazilian Immigration to Portugal</i> , funded by Portuguese Science Foundation, CIES-IUL (first year carried out at SOCINOVA, New University of Lisbon).
	<u>Technical University of Lisbon, Instituto Superior Técnico (IN+)</u>
2002-2003	<u>Post-Doctoral Fellow</u> conducted research and coordinated a junior team of researchers on Inequality and Diffusion of Information and Communication Technologies.
	University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign
2001-2002	<u>Post-doctoral Fellow – University of Illinois Extension</u> , conducted action research about/with Latino immigrants in the Mid-West region.
2000- 2001	<u>Senior Research Assistant - Urban Planning</u> , conducted research on feminist theory and methodology in Social Sciences and women in public policy.
1998-1999	<u>Research Assistant – University Extension</u> , conducted community survey in rural communities. Assessment of the impact of recent immigration to the area. Wrote reports on findings.
Fall 1996	<u>Research Assistant – Sociology/Transnational Area</u> , conducted library and web research on academic programs about transnational studies, globalization and area studies proving assistance in the design of the new Transnational Area within the Sociology Department.
1994-1995	<u>University of Texas at Austin</u> Research Assistant, conducted in depth interview with women politicians, feminists and academics in Mexico City for Dr Victoria Rodriguez, for her book on Women in Mexican Politics.

PARTICIPATION IN OTHER FUNDED RESEARCH PROJECTS (as team member)

"Equi-Health project: Fostering health provision for migrants, the Roma, and other vulnerable groups", National *Expert* for EU/EEA MS on the incorporation of Health strand to Migrant Integration Policy Index (MIPEX), Coordinated by IOM, funded by the EC, 2014-2016. Revision of MIPEX for 2019.

"Politics of Representation (II): The Making and Marketing of "latino" identities in Spain and Europe from a Transnational and Postcolonial Perspective", I+D CSO2012-37433 (team member), funded by the Spanish Ministry of Education, Coordinated by Prof. Liliana Suarez, Universidad Autonoma de Madrid, 2013-2015.

"Mixed couples living abroad: gender relations, social dynamics and transnational connections", I + D Grant CS02012-33565 (team member) funded by the Spanish Ministry of Education, Coordinated by Prof. Jordi Roca, Universidad Rovira i Vigili, 2013-2015.

"Invisibility of death among immigrant population in Portugal / A invisibilidade da morte entre populações migrantes em Portugal", PTDC/CS-ANT/102862/2008, CRIA, 2011-2014.

"Gender, Migrations and Domestic Service: an army of invisible domestic workers" (Género, Migrações e Serviço Doméstico: o exército invisível das empregadas em Portugal), DINAMIA-IUL (team member), funded by Secretaría de Igualgade de Género e Portuguese Science Foundation (FCT), 2009-2012.

"BELTS-W – Transnational Strategies and Entrepreunerial Relation of Brazilian Women in Portugal" (Estratégias Trasnacionais e Relações Empresariais de Mulheres Brasileiras em Portugal), IGOT (team member) funded by Secretaría de Igualgade de Género and Portuguese Science Foundation (FCT). 2009-2011.

"Atlantic Waves: Brazilian Immigration in Portugal" (Participant institution coordinator) – Join research project with SOCIUS, CIES and CES financed by the Portuguese Science Foundation, 2008-2011.

"From Fado to Tango: Portuguese Emigration to the River Plate Region" (team member) Research funded by the National Science Foundation of Portugal and Camoes Institute, August 2004- 2006.

"Economic Inequality and the Diffusion of Technological Innovation: In Search of a Missing Link" (Coordinator), Research funded by the National Science Foundation of Portugal, May 2002 – 2003.

"Immigrants and Migrants: Myths and Realities in the Mid-West" – Action Research Project funded by University of Illinois Extension, May 2001 – February 2002.

"Women's Organizing in a Global Context: Activism in Salvador, Brazil at the Crossroad of Race, Class and Gender" – (Dissertation Title) supported by Tinker Foundation through summer travel grant.

"Sense of Community among Latino and non-Latino Residents in two Rural Communities of the **Mid-West**", Department of Human and Community Development, University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign, 1998-99.

"Gender Identity Formation: The Case of Peruvian Women from the Shantytowns" Project funded by the Tinker Foundation and the Center for Latin American and Caribbean Studies of the University of Illinois at Urbana- Champaign, Summer 1997.

"Women and Development: Role of the Women's NGOs in Latin American Development" - Professional Report (Masters Thesis) University of Texas at Austin, June 1995.

"Women in Mexican Politics", Policy Research Project, Lyndon B. Johnson School of Public Affairs, August 1994-May 1995.

"Water Conservation and Irrigation: The Case of Rice Farmers in Texas" Policy Research Project, Lyndon B. Johnson School of Public Affairs, August 1993-May 1994.

"Provincial Constitutions Changes in Argentina", Research project at the Faculty of Social and Political Sciences of the National University of Cuyo, Argentina, 1989-1990.

EUROPEAN & INTERNATIONAL RESEARCH NETWORKS

APART TOGETHER, Global partnership led by the University of Ghent and the World Health Organization, conducting research on the effects of COVID-19 on migrant populations worldwide.

IMISCOE RESEARCH CLUSTER, "Revisiting mobilities between Europe and Latin America: the transnational circulation of people, ideas and practices in the 21st century", since 2016.

WORLD FEDERATION OF HEALTH & MIGRATIONS, academic & advocacy network, recently created to promote issues of health and migration worldwide. Acting President. 2016-2018.

Adapting European Health Systems to Diversity (ADAPT), nominated national representative at the Management Committee Cost Action, funded by the European Science Foundation, 2011-2016.

OBREAL II, European Union-Latin American Relations Observatory, Management Committee Member, 2011-2013.

Ibero-American Observatory on Health and Citizenship, led by the University of Porto, CLACSO and COLAM, 2011-2013.

MIGRANT TOOLS Social work to promote intercultural dialogue, team member, funded by the European Commission, Youth in Action Programme, 2011.

Consejo Europeo de Investigaciones Sociales de América Latina /CEISAL, Member representing CIES-IUL, since 2010.

Health and Social Care for Migrants and Minorities in Europe (HOME), nominated national representative at the Management Committee for Cost Action IS0603, funded by the European Science Foundation (2007-2011).

Health Care in NowHereland - Improving Services for Undocumented Migrants in the EU, Programme of Community Action in the field of Public Health, funded by the DG SANCO (2008-2011).

Transnational Research on "Toward a social construction of an European youthness: experience of inclusion and exclusion in the public sphere among second generation migrated teenagers (TRESEGY), Coordinator – Research funded by the European Commission, 6th Framework Programme (2006-2009).

OBREAL-EULARO, European Union-Latin America Relations Observatory, funded by the Commission's Europe Aid Cooperation Office, 2005-2008.

SCIENTIFIC PRODUCTION PUBLICATIONS

Books

<u>Padilla Beatriz</u> (coord) with Fran, Thais and Vieira, Adriane (2022) *Trajectories of Refuge: Gender, Intersectionality and Public Policies in Portugal*, Estudos OM 71; Observatório das Migrações, Alto Comissariado para as Migrações: Lisboa. ISBN 978-989-685-127-9.

Phillimore, Jenny, Bradby, Hannah, Brand, Tilman, <u>Padilla, Beatriz</u> and Pemberton, Simon (2021) "*Exploring Welfare Bricolage in Europe's Superdiverse Neighbourhoods*", Routledge: Oxforshire. ISBN:

9780367629335.

Assis, Glaucia, Padilla, Beatriz and França, Thais (orgs) (2021) Gender and mobility in present time / Género e mobilidades no tempo presente, TODAPALAVRA Editora: Ponta Grossa.

Sassone, Susana, Padilla, Beatriz, Gonzalez, Myriam, Matossian, Brenda and Melella, Cecilia (Org) (2020) "Diversity, Migrations and Citizens' Participation: Intercultural identities and relations (in Spanish), CONICET-Instituto Multidisciplinario de Historia y Ciencias Humanas, Buenos Aires (E-book). http://www.imhicihu-conicet.gob.ar/conicet/wp-

content/uploads/2020/06/DiversidadMigparticipciudad.pdf

Didou Aupetit, Sylvie, França, Thais and Padilla, Beatriz (Eds)(2019) Geoestrategies of internationalization and spaciality of academic migrations / Geo-estrategia de la internacionalización y espacialidad de las migraciones académicas, UDUAL: Mexico City. ISBN: 978-607-8066-35-3.

Padilla, Beatriz, Azevedo, Joana and França, Thais (Orgs) (2017) International Migrations and Portuguese Public Policies (in Portuguese), Mundo Sociais: Lisbon.

França, Thais and Padilla, Beatriz (Ed) (2017) Transnational Scientific Mobility. Perspectives from the North and the South. E-book ISCTE-IUL http://hdl.handle.net/10071/14498

Peixoto, João, Padilla, Beatriz, Marques, José Carlos and Gois, Pedro (Orgs) (2015) Atlantic Waves: Migration between Brazil and Portugal in the beginning of the XXI Century / Vagas Atlânticas: Migrações entre Brasil e Portugal no início do Século XXI, Mundo Sociais: Lisbon.

Padilla, Beatriz, Hernandez-Plaza, Sónia, Rodrigues, Elsa e Ortiz, Alejandra (orgs.) (2014) Health and Citizenship: Equity in maternal-child healthcare in times of crisis / Saúde e Cidadania: Equidade nos cuidados de saúde materno-infantil em tempos de crise, Centro de Investigação em Ciências Sociais da Universidade do Minho, ICS, UM, ebook ISBN: 978-989-96335-6-8.

Padilla, Beatriz, Rodrigues, Elsa, Masanet Érika, Fernandes, Gleiciani, Gomes, Mariana S., França, Thais (Orgs) (2012) New and Old Configurations of Brazilian Immigration in Europe / Novas e Velhas Configurações da Imigração Brasileira na Europa. Atas do 2º Seminário de Estudos sobre a Imigração Brasileira na Europa, ISCTE Instituto Universitário de Lisboa: Lisboa (e-book, several languages) http://hdl.handle.net/10071/3874

Malheiros, Jorge, Padilla, Beatriz (Coord) and Rodrigues, Frederica (2010) Entrepreneur Immigrant Women (Mulheres Imigrantes Empreendedoras, in Portuguese), Comissão para a Cidadania e Igualdade de Género: Lisboa.

Padilla, Beatriz and Portugal, Rui (Eds) (2009) Good Practices on Health and Migration in the European Union. In Health and Migration in the EU: Better Health for All in and inclusive society, Part II, edited by the Portuguese Presidency of the EU Council. Pro-Book Publishing Limited: London.

Peer reviewed articles

Bielewska, Agnieszka; Ślęzak, Ewa and Padilla, Beatriz, "How do cities and states respond to their troubled colonial past? Comparison of migration policies in Poland and Portugal" (manuscript under review).

França, Thais and Padilla, Beatriz, "Resistance practices of Brazilian women in Portugal: female students against discrimination and prejudice", (manuscript in preparation).

Montes, Veronica, Padilla, Beatriz and Busse, Erika, "Gate-openers: Role of Trust and Gender with Latino Immigrants during COVID-19" (manuscript under review).

Padilla, Beatriz, França, Thais and Melella, Cecilia, "Venezuelan migration through the eyes of media in Portugal and Argentina: between exceptionalism and a returning diaspora", (manuscript under review).

Spiritus-Beerden, Eva, Verelst, An, Devlieger, Ines, Botelho Guedes, Fabio, Chiarenza, Antonio, De Maesschalck, Stéphanie, Durbeej, Natalie, Garrido, Rocío, Gaspar de Matos, Margarida, Ioannidi, Elisabeth, Langer Primdahl, Nina, Murphy, Rebecca, Oulahal, Rachid, <u>Padilla, Beatriz</u>, Paloma, Virginia, Sarkadi, Anna, Shehadeh, Amer, Gesine, Sturm, van den Muijsenbergh, Maria, van Loenen Tessa, Vassilikou, Katerina, Watters, Charles, Willems, Sara, Skovdal, Morten, and Derluyn, Ilse "Refugees' and migrants' coping strategies during the COVID-19 pandemic and their" (manuscript under review).

França, Thais, Godinho, Filipa, <u>Padilla, Beatriz</u>, Alexandra Vicente, Mara, Amâncio, Lígia, Alexandre, Ana, "The cost of 'care' in neoliberal academia during the COVID-19 pandemic: women academics, teaching and emotional labour", submitted to the *European Journal of Womens Studies* (resubmitted with minor revisions).

<u>Padilla, Beatriz</u>, Castellani, Simone, and Rodrigues, Vera (2022) "Who Cares? Civil Society as Health Care Life Vest for Migrants in post Troika Portugal", *Journal of Ethinc and Migration Studies* (JEMS) 10.1080/1369183X.2022.2157802

<u>Padilla, Beatriz</u> and Olmos-Alcaraz, Antonia (2022) "Exploring cultural policies in Southern Europe from the lens of conviviality in contexts of super-diversity", *SN Social Sciences* 2: 274 https://doi.org/10.1007/s43545-022-00572-9

França, Thais, Godinho, Filipa, <u>Padilla, Beatriz</u>. Vicente, Mara, Amancio, Ligia. and Fernandes, Ana (2022) "Having a family is the new normal": Parenting in neoliberal academia during the COVID-19 pandemic", *Gender, Work and Organization* 30 (1), 35-51 <u>https://doi.org/10.1111/gwao.12895</u>

Marchi, M. et al (<u>Beatriz Padilla</u>) (2022) "Experience of discrimination during COVID-19 pandemic: the impact of public health measures and psychological distress among refugees and other migrants in Europe", *BMC Public Health*, 22:942. <u>https://doi.org/10.1186/s12889-022-13370-y</u>

Villar, Ariany S., <u>Padilla, Beatriz</u> and Sharim, Dariela (2021) "Between Agency and Stigma: Identity Negotiations of Brazilians in Santiago, Chile from a Biographical-Intersectional Approach" (in Spanish), *Cadernos Pagu* (63) <u>https://doi.org/10.1590/18094449202100630005</u>

Morais, Maria Silvia, <u>Padilla, Beatriz</u>, Rosseto, Camila Morita, Almeida, Margarete Aparecida Santini de (2021) "Migrations: reproductive health and stereotypes", *Cadernos Saúde Coletiva*, (ahead of print) <u>https://doi.org/10.1590/1414-462X202199010337</u>

Asensio, Maria and <u>Padilla, Beatriz</u> (2021). "Immigration, Integration, and Citizenship Policies in Portugal: The Case of Health in the 21st century", *Studies in Health Sciences*, 2(3), 39-61. DOI: 10.54022/shsv2n3-016

França, Thais, Godinho, Filipa, Padilla, Beatriz, Vicente, Mara, Amâncio, Lígia and Fernandes, Ana (2021) "Articulation between personal, family and professional life in the context of higher education and scientific institutions: The experience of women researchers and professors during the Covid-19 pandemic in Portugal", *Forum Sociologico* (39), pp. 43-52 https://doi.org/10.4000/sociologico.10100

Padilla, Beatriz and Lopez, Magdalena (2021) "Venezuelans in Argentina, the United States and Portugal: a diaspora on the making", *REMHU*, *Rev. Interdiscip. Mobil. Hum.* 29 (62), pp. 15-30 doi.org/10.1590/1980-85852503880006202

Rafieifar, Maryam, Naseh, Mitra, Potocky, Miriam, Zajicek-Farber, Michaela, Kim, Wooksoo, <u>Padilla,</u> <u>Beatriz</u>, Reina Ortiz, Miguel, Lopez, Jasiel (2021) "Impacts of COVID-19 on refugees and immigrants in the United States: A call for action", *International Social Work*. June 2021. 10.54022/shsv2n3-016

Spiritus-Beerden, Eva, An Verelst, Ines Devlieger, Nina Langer Primdahl, Fábio Botelho Guedes, Antonio Chiarenza, Stephanie De Maesschalck, Natalie Durbeej, Rocío Garrido, Margarida Gaspar de Matos, Elisabeth Ioannidi, Rebecca Murphy, Rachid Oulahal, Fatumo Osman, <u>Beatriz Padilla</u>, Virginia Paloma, Amer Shehadeh, Gesine Sturm, Maria van den Muijsenbergh, Katerina Vasilikou, Charles Watters, Sara Willems, Morten Skovdal, and Ilse Derluyn (2021) "Mental Health of Refugees and Migrants during the

COVID-19 Pandemic: The Role of Experienced Discrimination and Daily Stressors" *International Journal of Environmental Research and Public Health* 18, no. 12: 6354. <u>https://doi.org/10.3390/ijerph18126354</u>

Samkange-Zeeb, Florence, Borisova, Liubov, <u>Padilla, Beatriz</u>, Bradby, Hannah, Phillimore, Jenny, Zeeb, Hajo and Brand, Tilman (2020) "Superdiversity, migration and use of Internet-based health information – Results of a cross-sectional survey conducted in 4 European countries", *BMC Public Health* 20, 1263 https://doi.org/10.1186/s12889-020-09329-6

Samkange-Zeeb, Florence, Silja Samerski, Lucy Doos, Rachel Humphris, <u>Beatriz Padilla</u> and Hannah Bradby (2020) "It's the first barrier" – Lack of common language a major obstacle when accessing/providing healthcare services across Europe", *Frontiers in Sociology, section Migration and Society*, <u>doi: 10.3389/fsoc.2020.557563</u>

Humphris, Rachel, Bradby, Hannah, <u>Padilla, Beatriz</u>, Pemberton, Simon and Samerski, Silja (2020) "After encounters: Revealing patients' unseen work through their pathways to care", *International Journal of Migration, Health and Social Care*, Vol 16 (2) pp 173-187. <u>https://doi.org/10.1108/IJMHSC-07-2019-0066</u>

Bradby, Hannah, Lindenmeyer, Antje, Phillimore, Jenny, <u>Padilla, Beatriz</u> and Brand, Tilman (2020) "'If there were doctors who could understand our problems, I would already be better': dissatisfactory health care and marginalisation in superdiverse neighbourhoods", *Sociology of Health and Illness*, Vol 42 (4), pp. 739-757. <u>https://doi:10.1111/1467-9566.13061</u>

<u>Padilla, Beatriz</u> and França, Thais (2020) "Three decades later... Evolution of Immigrant Incorporation Policies in Portugal: A New Reading", *Política, Globalidad y Ciudadanía*, Vol 6 (11), pp. 171-202. <u>DOI:</u> <u>https://doi.org/10.29105/pgc6.11-8</u>

Bradby, Hannah, Rachel Humphris and <u>Beatriz Padilla</u> (2020): Universalism, diversity and norms: gratitude, healthcare and welfare chauvinism, *Critical Public Health*, 30 (2), pp 166-178, <u>DOI:</u> 10.1080/09581596.2018.1522420

Phillimore, Jenny, Bradby, Hannah, Doos, Lucy, <u>Padilla, Beatriz</u> and Samerski, Selja (2019) "Health providers as bricoleurs: An examination of the adaption of ecosystems to superdiversity in Europe", *Journal of European Social Policy*, 29 (3), pp. 361-371, <u>DOI 10.1177/0958928718795994</u>

Bradby, Hannah, Phillimore, Jenny, <u>Beatriz Padilla</u> and Brand, Tilman (2019) "Making Gendered Healthcare Work Visible: Over-Looked Labour in Four Diverse European Settings", *Social Inclusion* Vol 7, Issue 2, pp. 33-43. <u>DOI: 10.17645/si.v7i2.1962</u>

<u>Padilla, Beatriz</u> and Olmos-Alcaraz, Antonia (2019) "'Lived and taught conviviality': Reflection on conviviality relations and integration in educational environments in Spain (Granada) and Portugal (Lisbon)", *Portuguese Journal of Social Sciences*, 18 (1), pp 109-128.

França, Thais and <u>Padilla, Beatriz</u> (2019) "Brazilian Migration to Portugal: Between the emergence and the media construction of a new migration wave" (in Portuguese), *Cadernos de Estudos Sociais*, Vol 33 (2) Jul/Dec.

Pemberton, Simon, Humphris, Rachel, <u>Padilla, Beatriz</u>, Phillimore, Jenny, Lopes, Jessica, Bradby, Hannah, Samerski, Silja (2019) "Access to healthcare in superdiverse neighbourhoods", *Health and Place*, Vol 55, pp 128-135, <u>DOI: 10.1016/j.healthplace.2018.12.003</u>

Phillimore, Jenny, Bradby, Hannah, Knecht, Michi, <u>Padilla, Beatriz</u> and Pemberton, Simon (2019) "Bricolage as conceptual tool for understanding access to healthcare in superdiverse populations", *Social Theory and Health*, (17) pp 231-252, <u>DOI doi.org/10.1057/s41285-018-0075-4</u>

França, Thais and <u>Padilla, Beatriz</u> (2018) "International student mobility in Southern Europe: beyond the EU logics, towards a new space", *Arxius de Sociologia* (39) ISSN 1137-7038.

França, Thais, Alves, Elisa and <u>Padilla, Beatriz</u> (2018) "Portuguese policies fostering international student mobility: a colonial legacy or a new strategy?", *Globalisation, Society and Education*, 16:3, pp. 325-338, <u>DOI:</u> 10.1080/14767724.2018.1457431

<u>Padilla, Beatriz</u>, Olmos-Alcaraz, Antonia, and Azevedo, Joana (2018) "Conviviality and Superdiversity Ethnographies: methodological reflections / Etnografías de la convivialidad y superdiversidad: reflexiones metodológicas" (in Spanish), *Andamios*, 15 (36), pp. 15-41. <u>DOI:</u> <u>http://dx.doi.org/10.29092/uacm.v15i36.600</u>

<u>Padilla, Beatriz</u> and Goldberg, Alejandro (2017) "Real and symbolic dimensions of the "refugee crisis" in Europe: a critical analysis from Portugal/ Dimensiones reales y simbólicas de la "crisis de refugiados " en Europa: Un análisis critico desde Portugal" (In Spanish), *Revista Rev. Interdiscip. Mobil. Hum.* (REMHU), Brasília, Vol 25 (51) pp. 11-27.

<u>Padilla, Beatriz</u> and Rodrigues, Vera (2017) "Doing community research with the community? Reflecting on practical issues", *La Critica Sociologica*, LI 203, pp. 59-74.

<u>Padilla, Beatriz</u> and França, Thais (2017) "Reflecting on international academic mobility through feminist lenses: advancing beyond the obvious", *Cross-cultural Comparative Cultural Studies: European and Latin American Perspectives* (3) pp 40-50.

Oliveira, Nuno and <u>Padilla, Beatriz</u> (2017) "Integrating superdiversity in urban governance. The case of the Lisbon inner-city", *Policy & Politics*, Special issue on Superdiversity, policy and governance in Europe, Vol 45 (4) pp. 605-622. http://dx.doi.org/10.1332/030557317X14835601760639

<u>Padilla, Beatriz</u> (2017), "Health and Migrations: participatory research methodologies as a tool to promote citizenship among migrant women / Saúde e migrações: metodologias participativas como ferramentas de promoção da cidadania", *Interface – Comunicação Saúde e Educação*, Vol 21 (61) 273- 284.

Padilla, Beatriz (2016, published in 2017) "Brazilian Narratives of Migration: A Multisited Journey", *Portuguese Studies Review*, Vol. 24, N°1, pp. 259-281.

<u>Padilla, Beatriz</u> and França, Thais (2016) "Migration Policies: Institutional frameworks, Development and Evolution in Portugal", *Cross-cultural Comparative Cultural Studies: European and Latin American Perspectives* (1) 37-52.

<u>Padilla, Beatriz</u>, Ortiz, Alejandra and Rodrigues, Vera (2016) "Welfare state under attack: Expected and hidden consequences of the Troika", *Arxius de sociologia*, (35) pp 49-60. ISSN 1137-7038.

<u>Padilla, Beatriz</u> and Rodrigues, Vera (2016) "How occupation health impacts migrants' health: a case study from Portugal", Public Health Aspects of Migration in Europe – *PHAME Newsletter*, WHO Europe Office, Issue 10.

França, Thais and <u>Padilla, Beatriz</u> (2016) "Bilateral Academic Cooperation Agreements between Brazil and Portugal: internationalizating or (post)colonizing the University? / Acordos bilateral de cooperação académica entre Brasil e Portugal: internacionalização ou (pós)colonização universitária?", *Revista Universidades* – UDUAL, Mexico, (16) 69.

Pires Maria Raquel, Fonseca, Rosa, <u>Padilla Beatriz</u> (2016) "Politicity of care in the criticism towards gender stereotypes", *Rev Bras Enferm*, 69 (6). <u>DOI: http://dx.doi.org/10.1590/0034-7167- 2016-0441</u>

Mendes, Manuela, <u>Padilla, Beatriz</u> and Azevedo, Joana (2016) "Mouraria: Conviviality, Diversity And Vulnerabilities In A Transitional Space / Mouraria: Convivialidade, Diversidade E Vulnerabilidades Num Espaço Em Transição", *Espaço & Geografia*, Vol.19, Nº1, ISSN: 1516-9375.

<u>Padilla, Beatriz</u> and Cuberos, Francisco (2016) "Deconstructing the Latin American Immigrant: Iberian migration policies as neocolonial technologies / Deconstruyendo al inmigrante latinoamericano: las

políticas migratorias ibéricas como tecnologías neocoloniales", *Horizontes Antropológicos* (46) pp. 189-218. http://www.scielo.br/pdf/ha/v22n46/0104-7183-ha-22-46-0189.pdf

<u>Padilla, Beatriz</u> and Selister-Gomes, Mariana (2016) Empowerment, Interseccionality and Cyberactivism: Analysis of the Manifest against prejudices towards Brazilian women in Portugal / Empoderamento, Interseccionalidade e Ciberativismo: Uma análise do "Manifesto contra o preconceito às Mulheres Brasileiras em Portugal", *TOMO* (28) Jan/Jun pp. 169-201. DOI: http://dx.doi.org/10.21669/tomo.v0i0.5425

Legido-Quigley, Helena, Karanikolos, Marina, Hernandez-Plaza, Sonia, de Freitas, Claudia, Bernardo, Luis, <u>Padilla, Beatriz</u>, Sá Machado, Rita, Diaz-Ordaz, Karla, Stuckler, David, McKee, Martin (2016) "Effects of the financial crisis and Troika austerity measures on health and health care access in Portugal", *Health Policy*, 120 (7) pp. 833-839 DOI: <u>http://dx.doi.org/10.1016/j.healthpol.2016.04.009</u>

<u>Padilla, Beatriz</u> and França, Thais (2015) "Scientific Mobility and Skilled Migration: Situating the debate / Mobilidade Científica e Imigração Qualificada: Situando o debate", *Forum Sociológico* (27), pp. 7-11.

França, Thais and <u>Padilla, Beatriz</u> (2015) South-South Cooperation, an alternative path? Exploratory caso of Brazil and Argentina / Cooperação Sul-Sul, uma via alternativa? Um caso exploratório entre Brasil e Argentina", *Forum Sociológico* (27) pp. 61-71.

<u>Padilla, Beatriz</u> (2015) "Intercultural and religious conviviality or conflictive relation in a Lisbon Neighbourhood / Convivialidad intercultural religiosa o conflictividad en un barrio de Lisboa (Spanish), *Odisea. Revista de Estudios Migratorios,* ISSN 2408-4454, N° 2, pp. 320-338.

<u>Padilla, Beatriz</u> and Cuberos Gallardo, Francisco (2015) "Celebrating Diversity? Cultural Policies and conviviality in multiethnic neighbourhood / Celebrando a diversidade? Políticas culturais locais e convivência em bairros multiétnicos", *Cahiers du CoST* Nº4, pp 101-117. ISBN:979-10-95552-00-0 http://citeres.univ-tours.fr/IMG/pdf/6padilla_cuberos_web.pdf

Phillimore, Jenny, Bradby, Hannah, Knecht, Michi, <u>Padilla, Beatriz</u>, Cheung, Sin Yi, Brand, Tilman, Pemberton, Simon, Zeeb, Hajo (2015) "Understanding healthcare practices in superdiverse neighbourhoods and developing the concept of welfare bricolage: Protocol of a cross-national mixed-methods study", *BMC International Health and Human Rights*, 15:16. DOI 10.1186/s12914-015-0055-x.

<u>Padilla, Beatriz</u>, Azevedo, Joana and Olmos-Alcaraz, Antonia (2015) "Superdiversity and Conviviality: Exploring frameworks for doing ethnography in Southern European intercultural cities", *Ethic and Racial Studies*, Vol. 38, N° 4, pp. 621-635. DOI: 10.1080/01419870.2015.980294.

Malheiros, Jorge and <u>Padilla, Beatriz</u> (2015) "Can stigma become a resource? The mobilization of aesthetic-corporal capital by female immigrant entrepreneurs from Brazil", *Identities: Global Studies in Culture and Power*, 22 (6) pp. 687-705, DOI: 10.1080/1070289X.2014.950970.

<u>Padilla, Beatriz</u> e França, Thais (2014) "Feminist Epistemologies and Scientific Mobility: contributions to the debate /Epistemologias Feministas e mobilidade científica: contribuições para o debate", *Configurações*, Vol. 12, 47-60.

<u>Padilla, Beatriz</u> and Ortiz, Alejandra (2014) "Transnational Citizenship: Latin Americans in Portugal / Ciudadanía transnacional: latinoamericanos en Portugal", *Revista CIDOB d' Afers Internacionals*, Nº 106/107, pp. 30-59.

Mendes, Manuela and <u>Padilla, Beatriz</u> (2014) "Mourarira Neighbourhood in Lisbon / Bairro da Mouraria em Lisboa", *Estudo Prévio*, UAL: Lisboa, Número 4 (on-line) <u>http://www.estudoprevio.net/artigos/22/maria-manuela-mendes-beatriz-padilla-.-bairro-da-</u> <u>mouraria-em-lisboa</u> Hernandez-Plaza, Sonia, <u>Padilla, Beatriz</u>, Ortiz, Alejandra and Rodrigues, Elsa (2014) "The value of grounded theory for disentangling inequalities in maternal-child healthcare in contexts of diversity: A psycho-sociopolitical approach", *Psychosocial Intervention*, 23 (2) 1-9.

<u>Padilla, Beatriz</u> and Ortiz, Alejandra (2014) "Building Identities of Youth of Immigrant Origin in Europe: Results from a European Project / Construção das identidades de jovens de origem imigrante em Europa: resultados dum projeto europeu", *Revista REMHU* XXI, Nº 42, 133-158.

<u>Padilla, Beatriz</u> (2014) "Migration and Change: trajectories, identities and transformations of Brazilians in Portugal" / "Migraciones y Cambio: trayectorias, identidades y transformaciones de inmigrantes brasileños en Portugal", *Revista PerCursos*, Vol. 15, Nº 18, 6-41.

<u>Padilla, Beatriz</u> (2014) "Gender and Migration: new reconfigurations and protagonism of Latin American women. An introduction / Género y Migraciones: Nuevas reconfiguraciones y protagonismos de las mujeres latinoamericanas. A modo de introducción", *Anuario Americanista Europeo*, Nº 11, 2013, pp 1-9.

<u>Padilla, Beatriz</u> (2013) "Immigrants'Health: multidimensionality, inequalities and accessibility" (in Portuguese, Saúde dos imigrantes: multidimensionalidade, desigualdades e acessibilidade em Portugal), *Revista REMHU* XXI, Nº 40, p. 49-68.

<u>Padilla, Beatriz</u>, Hernández-Plaza, Sonia, Claudia de Freitas, Érika Masanet, Cristina Santinho and Alejandra Ortiz (2013) Citizenship and Diversity in Health: Needs and Strategies of health equity promotion" (in Portuguese, Cidadania e Diversidade em saúde: Necessidades e estratégias de promoção de equidade nos cuidados), *Revista Saúde & Tecnologia*.

<u>Padilla, Beatriz</u>, Hernández-Plaza, Sonia and Alejandra Ortiz (2012) "Assessing Good Practices in Health & Migration: theory, practice and policies" (in Portuguese, Avaliando as boas práticas em Saúde e Migrações: teoria, prática e politica), *Revista Fórum Sociológico*, *N*°22, pp. 33-41.

<u>Padilla, Beatriz</u>, and Ortiz, Alejandra (2012) "Transnational Citizenship of Latin Americans in Portugal: considering the perspective of the countries of origin and destination", (in Spanish, Ciudadanía transnacional de los latinoamericanos en Portugal: considerando el país de origen y de destino), *Revista de Estudos e Pesquisas sobre as Américas*, vol.6, No 1.

<u>Padilla, Beatriz</u>, and Ortiz, Alejandra (2012) "Migratory Fluxes in Portugal: from the immigration boom to deceleration in time of crisis. Balance and challenges" (in Portuguese, Fluxos migratórios em Portugal: do boom migratório à desaceleração no contexto de crise. Balanço e desafios), *Revista REMHU*, V. XX, Nº 39, 159-184.

Masanet, Erika; Hernández-Plaza, Sonia and <u>Padilla, Beatriz</u> (2012), "Cultural Competence of Latin American doctors in health care services in Portugal: some preliminary notes", (in Portuguese, A competência cultural dos(as) médicos(as) latino-americanos(as) na prestação de cuidados de saúde em Portugal: algumas notas preliminares), *Iberoamerican Journal of Health and Citizenship*, January-June 2012, Vol. I, nº 1, pp. 6-18. <u>http://revista.iohc-pt.org/images/revista/pdf/Masanet_Plaza_Padilla.pdf</u>

Nuno, Oliveira and <u>Padilla, Beatriz</u> (2012) "Diversity as an element of development/attraction in local urban policies: contrasts and similarities in intercultural events" (in Portuguese, A diversidade como elemento de desenvolvimento/atração nas politicas locais urbanas: contrastes e semelhanças nos eventos de celebração intercultural), *Sociologia*, FL-UP, Vol. 22, pp. 129-162.

<u>Padilla, Beatriz</u> and Azevedo, Joana (2012) "Territories of diversity and cultural conviviality: some theoretical and empirical considerations" (in Portuguese, Territórios de diversidade e convivência cultural: considerações teóricas e empíricas), *Sociologia*, FL-UP, Vol. 22, pp. 43-67.

<u>Padilla, Beatriz</u> (2011) "Engagement Policies and Practices: Expanding the Citizenship of the Brazilian Diaspora", *International Migration*, Vol. 49, Issue 3, pp 10-29.

Rodrigues, Frederica, <u>Padilla, Beatriz</u> and Malheiros, Jorge (2011) "Psycho-social dimensions of immigrant female entrepreneurship", (in Portuguese, A dimensão psico-social do empreendedorismo imigrante feminino), *Migrações*, Nº 8, pp.93-122.

<u>Padilla, Beatriz</u> (2010) "Reflections about highly qualified migrations: politcies, labour markets and restrictions" (in Spanish, Algunas reflexiones sobre la migración altamente cualificada: políticas, mercados laborales y restricciones), *OBETS* - *Revista de Ciencias Sociales*, Instituto Interuniversitario de Desarrollo Social y Paz, vol. 5, nº 2, pp 269-291.

<u>Padilla, Beatriz (2010)</u> "Transatlantic Migrations and Globalization: Brazilians in Portuguese Lands and the power of social networks", (in Spanish, Migraciones Transatlánticas y Globalización: Brasileños en tierras lusas y el poder de las redes sociales), *América Latina Hoy*, 55, pp. 85-114.

Masanet, Erika and <u>Padilla, Beatriz</u> (2010) "Brazilian migration in Spain and Portugal, an Iberian migratory system?" (in Spanish, La inmigración brasileña en España y Portugal ¿sistema migratorio ibérico?), *OBETS. Revista de Ciencias Sociales*, Vol. 5 nº 1, pp. 49-86.

<u>Padilla, Beatriz</u> (2009) "Latin American Migrations to Europe: a retrospective analysis to understand current mobilities" (in Portuguese, As migrações latino-americanas para Europa; uma análise retrospectiva para entender a mobilidade actual), *Migrações*, Nº 5, pp. 19-35.

<u>Padilla, Beatriz</u> and Ortiz, Alejandra (2009) "Social Profiles of Latin American immigrants in Portugal" (in Portuguese, Perfis sociais dos imigrantes latino-americanos em Portugal), *Migrações*, Nº 5, pp. 87-110.

Gois, Pedro, Marques, José Carlos, <u>Padilla, Beatriz</u> and Peixoto, João (2009) "Second or third wave? Features of recent Brazilian migration in Portugal" (in Portuguese, Segunda ou Terceira Vaga? As características da imigração brasileira recente em Portugal), *Migrações*, Nº 5, pp. 111-133.

<u>Padilla, Beatriz</u>, Carreira, Helena, Bussola, Diego, Xavier, Maria and Malamud, Andrés (2009) "Portugueses Gauchos: Socio-political transnationalism, integration and identities in the River Plate Region", *Migrações*, Nº 5, pp. 187-201.

<u>Padilla, Beatriz (2008)</u> "Entrepreneurship from a gender perspective: a first approximation to the study of Brazilian female immigrants in Portugal" (in Portuguese, O Empreendedorismo desde uma perspectiva de Género: Uma primeira aproximação ao caso das brasileiras em Portugal), *Migrações*, Nº 3, pp. 191-215.

<u>Padilla, Beatriz</u> (2007) "Brazilian Women in Portugal: from the trasnformation of their identities to exotization" (in Spanish, Brasileras en Portugal: de la transformación de las diversas identidades a la exotización), *Revista Les Cahiers Alhim*, Universidade Paris 8 de Saint-Denis. http://alhim.revues.org/index2022.html

Carreiras, Helena, Diego Bussola, Maria Xavier, <u>Beatriz Padilla</u> and Andrés Malamud (2006/7), "Portugueses Gaúchos: Associations, Social Integration and Collective Identity in Twenty-first-century Argentina, Uruguay and Southern Brazil", *Portuguese Studies Review*, Ontario, Vol 14 (2), 263-291.

Helena Carreiras, Andrés Malamud, <u>Beatriz Padilla</u>, Maria Xavier, Diego Bússola (2007) "From Fado to tango: Portuguese emigration to the River Plate Region" (in Portuguese, Do fado ao tango: a emigração portuguesa para a Região Platina), *Sociologia Problemas e Práticas*, nº 54, pp. 49-73.

<u>Padilla, Beatriz</u> and Rui Portugal (2007) "Health and Migrations: Good Practices in the European Union", (in Portuguese, Saúde e Migrações: Boas Práticas na União Europeia", *Migrações*, Nº 1, pp. 143-153.

<u>Padilla, Beatriz</u> (2006) "Social Networks of Brazilian new-comers in Portugal: ethnic solidarity or ethnic empathy?" (in Spanish, Redes sociales de los brasileros recién llegados a Portugal: ¿solidaridad étnica o empatía étnica?), *Alternativas. Cuadernos de Trabajo Social* Nº 14 (Alicante), pp. 49-61.

<u>Padilla, Beatriz</u> (2004) "Participation and feminist gender identities: A case study of women from the popular sector in Lima Metropolitana, Peru", *Journal of International Women's Studies*, Vol.6, N°1, http://www.iiav.nl/ezines/web/JournalofInternationalWomensStudies/2004/Vol6No1Nov/bridgew/Limawomen1.pdf

<u>Padilla, Elsa Beatriz</u> (1987) Nuclear Energy: Nuclear Mendoza State Company / Energía Nuclear: Nuclear Mendoza Sociedad del Estado (in Spanish), *Anales. Ciencias Políticas y Sociales*, Nº 28, pp. 225-250. <u>http://bdigital.uncu.edu.ar/5669</u>

Chapters in books

França, Thais and <u>Padilla, Beatriz</u> (in press) "Female African students in Brazil: considering gender and racial intersectionality in international students' mobility dynamics", in *Student Mobilities from the* Global South - Study Abroad and International Students, Dedgjoni, D. and Bauschke-Urban, C. (Eds), Routledge.

Montes, Veronica, Padilla, Beatriz and Busse, Erika (in press) "Rebuscarse la vida. The resourcefulness of Latina Navigating COVID-19 in Philadelphia", in *Inequality, Youth and Democracy and the Pandemic*, edited by Simone Maddany and Emanuele Toscano, Routledge.

Padilla, Beatriz (2023) "New Challenges to Participatory Action Research in Academia: Notes from the field", in *Model of Social Intervention and Constructionism: Current. Narratives*, Castro Saucedo, K., Bruno, F., León Alvarado, C. (Eds), AAP-Taylor and Francis. ISBN: 9781774911891

<u>Padilla, Beatriz</u> and França, Thais (2022) "Portuguese migration to South America after WWII: extending citizenship abroad", in *Migration and Development in Southern Europe and South America*, Damilakou, Maria and. Papadopoulos, Yannis (Eds), Routledge, pp. 116-131.

França, Thais and <u>Padilla, Beatriz</u> (2021) "Weaving migration experiences: Brazilian women in Portugal, between prejudice and sexualization/Tecendo experiências migratórias: brasileiras em Portugal entre o preconceito e a sexualização", in Assis, Glaucia, Padilla, Beatriz and França, Thais (orgs) *Gender and mobility in present time / Género e mobilidades no tempo presente*, TODAPALAVRA Editora: Ponta Grossa, pp. 25-56.

<u>Padilla, Beatriz</u> and Zugaza Goienetxea, Uxue (2021) "Public Policies, inequalities and migrant women: intersectionality contributions"/"Políticas públicas y desigualdad(es) en mujeres migrantes: ¿qué aporta la interseccionalidad? Análisis y reflexiones desde el contexto portugués", in Assis, Glaucia, Padilla, Beatriz and França, Thais (orgs) *Gender and mobility in present time / Género e mobilidades no tempo presente*, TODAPALAVRA Editora: Ponta Grossa, pp. 213-260.

França, Thais and <u>Padilla, Beatriz</u> (2021) "South-South Student Mobility: International Students from Portuguese-Speaking Africa in Brazil", in *Handbook of Youth Mobility and Educational Migration*, Cairns, D. (Ed): Palgrave Macmillan, pp. 235-246.

Oliveira, Nuno and <u>Padilla, Beatriz</u> (2020) "Integrating superdiversity in urban governance. The case of the Lisbon inner-city", in *Superdiversity, Policy and Governance in Europe. Multiescalar Perspectives*, Jenny Phillmore, Nando Sigona and Katherine Tonkiss (Eds), Policy Press: Bristol, pp. 146-167.

<u>Padilla, Beatriz</u> and França, Thais (2020) "Migration Policies in Portugal: complexities and gaps between law and practice", in Luiz Carlos Ribeiro (Ed), *Societis on the Move – international flows, national conflicts,* São Paulo: Intermeios, pp. 131-153.

França, Thais and <u>Padilla, Beatriz</u> (2020) "Latin-American scholars in Europe: reproducing South-North migration patterns in international academic mobility dynamics" (in Spanish), in Sassone, Susana, Padilla, Beatriz, Gonzalez, Myriam, Matossian, Brenda and Melella, Cecilia (Org) "*Diversity, Migrations and Citizens' Participation: Intercultural identities and relations* (in Spanish), CONICET-Instituto Multidisciplinario de Historia y Ciencias Humanas, Buenos Aires, pp. 181-201.

Padilla, Beatriz (2020) "Epilogue", in Sassone, Susana, Padilla, Beatriz, Gonzalez, Myriam, Matossian, Brenda and Melella, Cecilia (Org) "*Diversity, Migrations and Citizens' Participation: Intercultural identities and relations* (in Spanish), CONICET-Instituto Multidisciplinario de Historia y Ciencias Humanas, Buenos Aires, pp- 391-393.

França, Thais and <u>Padilla, Beatriz</u> (2019) "Why do we continue studying international academic mobility?" (in Spanish), in Aupetit, Sylvie, Padilla, Beatriz and França, Thais (Eds) Geostrategic *Perspectives on international collaborations and scientific mobilities/Perspectivas geoestratégicas sobre colaboraciones y movilidades científicas internacionales*. UNESCO/RIMAC: Mexico City, 2019 (e-book). (ISBN 9786078066322).

França, Thais and <u>Padilla, Beatriz</u> (2019) "Students' mobility in the CPLP: Lusophone Coloniality?, (in Spanish), in Aupetit, Sylvie, Padilla, Beatriz and França, Thais (Eds) Geostrategic *Perspectives on international collaborations and scientific mobilities/Perspectivas geoestratégicas sobre colaboraciones y movilidades científicas internacionales*. UNESCO/RIMAC: Mexico City, 2019 (e-book). (ISBN 9786078066322).

França, Thais and <u>Padilla, Beatriz</u> (2019) "Brazilian Academic Mobility to Portugal: a viable strategy to boost associative networks and the academic diaspora?/ Mobilidade acadêmica brasileiroa para Portugal: uma estratégia viavel para a formação de redes associativas e diáspora académica?", in *Línguas, identidade e migração: Brasileiros na Europa*, LIRA, Camila Ed. JNPBooks, London. (ISBN: 9781911435181).

Padilla, Beatriz and Goldberg, Alejandro (2019) "Not a tabu: Embedded racism agaist immigrants and refugees in Portugal / No es tabú: el racism subyacente contra inmigrantes y refugiados en Portugal" in *Diversity and Social Development / Diversidad y Desarrollo Social*, edited by Miguel Sánchez Maldonado, Editorial Pearson: Mexico City, pp. 79-89.

França, Thais and Padilla, Beatriz (2019) "Introduction/Why do we keep studying and debating about international academic mobility?", in *Geoestrategies of internationalization and spaciality of academic migrations / Geo-estrategia de la internacionalización y espacialidad de las migraciones académicas* edited by Didou Aupetit, Sylvie, França, Thais and Padilla, Beatriz, UDUAL: Mexico City, pp 19-34.

França, Thais and Padilla, Beatriz (2019) Student Mobility within the CPLP: Lusophone Coloniality? in *Geoestrategies of internationalization and spaciality of academic migrations / Geo-estrategia de la internacionalización y espacialidad de las migraciones académicas* edited by Didou Aupetit, Sylvie, França, Thais and Padilla, Beatriz, UDUAL: Mexico City, pp 37-66.

Avallone, Gennaro, Montesino, Norma, <u>Padilla, Beatriz</u>, Moraes, Natalia and Romero, Héctor (2019) "Introduction", *in Refuge and Asylum in time of war against immigration* edited by Natalia Moraes and Héctor Romero (in Spanish), Catarata: Madrid, pp. 5-10. ISBN: 978-84-9097-713-2

<u>Padilla, Beatriz</u>, Vieira, Adriane and Goldberg, Alejandro (2019) "The needs for a gender analysis in approaching current asylum processes: Reflections from Portugal / La necesidad de un enfoque de género en el abordaje de los procesos actuals de refugio: Reflexiones en torno al caso de Portugal", *in Refuge and Asylum in time of war against immigration* edited by Natalia Moraes and Héctor Romero (in Spanish), Catarata: Madrid, pp. 82-99.

<u>Padilla, Beatriz</u> and Goldberg, Alejandro (2019) Immigration, Asylum and Context of Integration in Portugal / Inmigración, refugio y context de integración en Portugal, *in Refuge and Asylum in time of war against immigration* edited by Natalia Moraes and Héctor Romero (in Spanish), Catarata: Madrid, pp. 191-207.

França, Thais and Padilla, Beatriz (2019) "Brazilian Academic Mobility to Portugal: a viable strategy for the formation of social networks and academic diaspora?/ Mobilidade acadêmica brasileira para Portugal: uma estratégia viável para a formação de redes associativas e diáspora acadêmica?", in *Language, Identities and Migration: Brazilians in Europe / Língua, identidafes e migração: Brasileiros na Europa,* Ana Souza, Camila Lira and Kátia Chulata (Orgs), JNP Books Education, pp. 106-137.

França, Thais and <u>Padilla, Beatriz</u> (2019) Students' Mobility in the Community of Portuguese Speaking Countries in Africa: Lusophone coloniality? /Movilidad estudiantil en la CPLP: colonialidad lusófona?", in: Aupetit, Sylvie; Padilla, Beatriz, França, Thais (orgs). *Perspectivas geoestratégicas sobre colaboraciones y movilidades científicas internacionales*. UNESCO/RIMAC: Mexico City.

<u>Padilla, Beatriz</u>, Rodrigues, Vera, Lopes, Jessica and Ortiz, Alejandra (2018) "Migrants' Health: Inequality and crisis in the NHS", *Social Inequalities: Portugal and Europe*, edited by João Sebastião, Renato Miguel do Carmo, Susana da Cruz Martins, Joana Azevedo, António Firmino da Costa, Lisbon: Mundo Sociais, pp. 315 - 334.

Padilla, Beatriz (2017) "Public Policy and Migrations", in Padilla, Beatriz, Azevedo, Joana and França, Thais (Orgs) *International Migrations and Portuguese Public Policies*, Lisbon: Mundo Sociais, pp. 7-28.

<u>Padilla, Beatriz</u> and Ortiz, Alejandra (2017) "Migration Policies: nationality access as a citizenship tool in Portugal", in <u>Padilla, Beatriz</u>, Azevedo, Joana and França, Thais (Orgs) *International Migrations and Portuguese Public Policies*, Lisbon : Mundo Sociais, pp 91-113.

<u>Padilla, Beatriz</u>, Fernandes, Gleiciani and Gomes, Mariana S. (2017) "Being Brazilian in Portugal: migration, gender and coloniality /Ser brasileña en Portugal: inmigración, género y colonialidad", in *Las mujeres latinoamericanas y sus migraciones* edited by María José Magliano and Ana Inés Mallimaci Barral, Villa María : Eduvim, pp. 141-166.

Malheiros, Jorge and <u>Padilla, Beatriz</u> (2017) "Can stigma become a resource? The mobilization of aesthetic-corporal capital by female immigrant entrepreneurs from Brazil" in Laura Oso, Ramon Grosfoguel and Anastasia Christou (Eds) *Interrogating Intersectionalities, Gendering Mobilities, Racializing Transnationalism,* Routledge.

França, Thais and <u>Padilla, Beatriz</u> (2017) "Scientific Mobility Challenges: considerations from a situated feminist and postcolonial perspective / Desafios à mobilidade científica: considerações a partir de uma perspectiva feminista situada e pós-colonial", in Bidaseca, Karina (Org) Feminismos y (pos)colonialidad. Descolonizando el feminismo en y desde América Latina Vol 2, Buenos Aires: Editorial Godot.

<u>Padilla, Beatriz</u>, Masanet, Erika, Hernández-Plaza, Sonia and Ortiz, Alejandra (2016) "The impact of the crisis in health policies and practices in Portugal: looking at maternal-child and reproductive health considering cultural diversity during Troika times / Impacto de la crisis en las políticas y practices de salud en Portugal: una Mirada a la salud materno-infantil y reproductiva considerando la diversidad cultural durant la Troika", in Francesco Gervasi (Org) *Diversities: multidisciplinary to study* interculturality and social development, Saltillo: Universidad Autonoma de Coahuila Editorial, Mexico, pp 9-37.

<u>Padilla, Beatriz</u>, Azevedo, Joana and Olmos, Antonia (2015) "Superdiversity and Conviviality: Exploring frameworks for doing ethnography in Southern European intercultural cities", in Meissner, Fran and Vertovec, Steven (eds) Comparing Superdiversity, London: Routledge. ISBN: 9781138919921

Padilla, Beatriz (2015) "Conflict and conviviality in local diversity context: two faces of the same coin? /Conflictividad y convivialidad en la diversidad a nivel local: Dos caras de la misma moneda?, in Carlos Giménez Romero and Paloma Gomez Cresto (orgs), *Conflict analysis, prevention and transformation in contexts of immigration /Análisis, prevención y transformación de conflictos en contextos de inmigración*, Madrid: UAM, pp. 115-133.

Malheiros, Jorge, Mendes, Manuela and <u>Padilla, Beatriz</u> (2015) Portugal, Lisbon and immigration: policies, diversity and territory in the beginnig of the XXI Century / Portugal, Lisboa e a imigração: políticas, diversidade e territorio no início do Século XXI, in Dirceu Cutti, Dulce Maria Tourinho Baptista, José Carlos Pereira e Lucia Maria Machado Bogus (Orgs) Migration, work and citizenship / Migração, trabalho e cidadania, São Paulo: EDUC, pp. 213-241.

<u>Padilla, Beatriz</u>, Peixoto, João, Marques, José Carlos and Gois, Pedro (2015) "Brazilian Migration in Portugal: research, flows and profiles / A Imigração Brasileira em Portugal: investigação, fluxos e perfis",

in Peixoto, João, Padilla, Beatriz, Marques, José Carlos and Gois, Pedro (Orgs) *Atlantic Waves: Migration between Brazil and Portugal in the beginning of the XXI Century / Vagas Atlênticas: Migrações entre Brasil e Portugal no início do Século XXI*, Lisbon: Mundo Sociais, pp. 9-37.

<u>Beatriz Padilla</u> and França, Thais (2015) "Brazilian migration from a gender perspective"/A Imigração Brasileira desde uma perspectiva de género", in Peixoto, João, Padilla, Beatriz, Marques, José Carlos and Gois, Pedro (Orgs) *Atlantic Waves: Migration between Brazil and Portugal in the beginning of the XXI Century* / *Vagas Atlênticas: Migrações entre Brasil e Portugal no início do Século XXI*, Lisbon: Mundo Sociais, pp. 89-108.

Padilla, Beatriz (2014) "Transnational Intercultural Feminisms: feminist immigrants - immigrant feminists and host and origim feminism / Feminismos Transnacionais interculturais: imigrantes feministas / feministas imigrantes e os feminismos de acolhimento e de origem", in Assis, Glaucia de Oliveira, Minella, Luzinete Simões and Borneo Funk, Susana (Orgs) *Entrelugares e Mobilidades. Desafios Feministas*, Tubarão: Copiart (Brazil), pp. 153-168, ISBN 978.85.8388.030.1.

Cuberos, Francisco, Martín, Emma and <u>Padilla, Beatriz</u> (2014) "Cultural borders in the globalization era. Elements for the debate / Las fronteras culturales en la globalización. Elementos para el debate", em Andreu Tomás, A. et al. (eds.) *Periferias, fronteras y diálogos. Una lectura antropológica de los retos de la sociedad actual*. Tarragona. Publicacions de la Universitat Rovira i Virgili. Pp. 137-143. ISBN: 978-84-8424-338-0.

<u>Padilla, Beatriz</u> e Hernandez-Plaza, Sónia (2014) "Health and Citizenship: Equity and diversity in maternal-child health in times of crisis / Saúde e Cidadania: Equidade e diversidade na saúde maternoinfantil em tempo de crise", in Padilla, Beatriz, Hernandez-Plaza, Sónia, Rodrigues, Elsa e Ortiz, Alejandra (orgs.) *Health and Citizenship: Equity in maternal-child healthcare in times of crisis / Saúde e Cidadania: Equidade nos cuidados de saúde materno-infantil em tempos de crise*, Centro de Investigação em Ciências Sociais da Universidade do Minho, ICS, UM, pp. 1-8, ebook ISBN: 978-989-96335-6-8.

<u>Padilla, Beatriz</u>, Rodrigues, Elsa e Alejandra Ortiz (2014) "Health and Citizenship in times of crisis: disparities and needs in the healthcare provision to immigrant mothers / Saúde e cidadania em tempos de crise: disparidades e necessidades nos cuidados de saúde às mães imigrantes", in Padilla, Beatriz, Hernandez-Plaza, Sónia, Rodrigues, Elsa e Ortiz, Alejandra (orgs.) *Health and Citizenship: Equity in maternal-child healthcare in times of crisis / Saúde e Cidadania: Equidade nos cuidados de saúde materno-infantil em tempos de crise,* Centro de Investigação em Ciências Sociais da Universidade do Minho, ICS, UM, pp. 10-46, ebook ISBN: 978-989-96335-6-8.

Santinho, Cristina; Masanet, Érika and <u>Padilla, Beatriz</u> (2014) "Immigrant women's access to health during pregnancy: beyond linguistic barriers / O acesso à saúde das mulheres imigrantes grávidas: para além das barreiras linguisticas", in Padilla, Beatriz, Hernandez-Plaza, Sónia, Rodrigues, Elsa e Ortiz, Alejandra (orgs.) *Health and Citizenship: Equity in maternal-child healthcare in times of crisis / Saúde e Cidadania: Equidade nos cuidados de saúde materno-infantil em tempos de crise,* Centro de Investigação em Ciências Sociais da Universidade do Minho, ICS, UM, pp. 72-85, ebook ISBN: 978-989-96335-6-8.

Masanet, Erika, <u>Padilla, Beatriz</u>, Alejandra Ortiz, Sonia Hernandez-Plaza e Rodrigues, Elsa (2014) "Socioeconomic barriers in accessing maternal-child health services by immigrant mothers in the Lisbon Metropolitan Area / Barreiras Socioeconómicas no acesso à Saúde Materno-Infantil das Mulheres Imigrantes na Área Metropolitana de Lisboa", in *Trabalho em Saúde, Desigualdades e Políticas Públicas,* Maria Inês Carsalade Martins, Ana Paula Marques, Nilson do Rosário Costa e Alice Matos (Orgs.), CICS E-book, pp. 17-29.

Padilla, Beatriz (2012) "New Configurations of Brazilian Migrations in Europe: reflections and a agenda proposal" (in Portuguese, Novas configurações das migrações brasileiras na Europa: uma reflexão e proposta de agenda), in Beatriz Padilla et al. *Novas e Velhas Configurações da Imigração Brasileira na Europa. Atas do 20 Seminário de Estudos sobre a Imigração Brasileira na Europa*, ISCTE – Instituto Universitário de Lisboa: Lisboa, 1-5.

<u>Padilla, Beatriz</u> and França, Thais (2012) "Rights of Brazilian men and women in the European Union: the rol of the State" (in Portuguese, Direitos dos brasileiros e brasileiras na união europeia: o papel do Estado), in Olaf Jacob (Ed.) *Economy, Parlaments, Development and Migrations: new bilateral Dynamics between Brazil and Europe (Economia, parlamentos, desenvolvimento e migrações: as novas dinâmicas bilaterais entre Brasil e Europa)*, Rio de Janeiro: Konrad-Adenauer-Stiftung, pp 175-198.

http://www.kas.de/wf/doc/7516-1442-5-30.pdf

Fernandes, Ana and <u>Padilla, Beatriz</u> (2012) "Developing an integrated approach for research and policies on migration, health and ageing". In David Ingleby, Allan Krasnik, Vincent Lorant & Oliver Razum (Eds.) *Health inequalities and risk factors among migrants and ethnic minorities* COST Series on Health and Diversity, Volume 1, Garant Publishers: Antwerp – Apeldoorn, pp. 205-233.

Padilla, Beatriz (2011) "Latin American Migrations in Portugal: From Brazilian visibility to Spanish speakers invisibility" (in Italian, L'immigrazione latinoamericana in Portogallo. Dalla visibilità brasiliana all'invisibilità degli ispanofoni), in Valter Zanin and Giulio Mattiazzi (orgs) *Migrazione, Lavoro, Impresa. Tra America Latina ed Europa,* Collana Euro-Latinoamericana, L'Hamattan: Padova, pp. 39-68.

<u>Padilla, Beatriz</u> and Filipa Palma (2011) "Living racism: the case of Black youth in Portugal" (in Portuguese, O racismo na "pele" dos jovens negros em Portugal), in Martins, Rosana and Pedroso, Maria Goreti (orgs) *Espaço Público, Direitos Humanos & multimédia: Novos Desafios*, Editora Multifoco: Rio de Janeiro.

Padilla, Beatriz (2011) "Recreating juvenil identities among youth of African descent in the Lisbon Metropolitan Área" (in Portuguese, Recriando identidades juvenis entre jovens de descendência africana na Área Metropolitana de Lisboa), in Machado Pais, José, Bendit, René and Ferreira, Vítor (orgs), *Jovens e Rumos*, Imprensa de Ciências Sociais: Lisboa, pp. 159-180.

Padilla, Beatriz (2010) "Brazil as a refuge: Portuguese gaúchos" (in Portuguese, Brasil como refúgio de sempre: os portugueses gaúchos), in Carreiras, Helena and Malamud, Andrés, *Do Fado ao Tango. Os Portugueses na Região Platina*, Mundo Sociais: Lisboa, pp. 177-197.

<u>Padilla, Beatriz</u> and José Pereira Miguel (2009) "Health and Migration in the EU: Building a shared vision for action". In *Health and Migration in the EU: Better Health for All in and inclusive society*, Part I, edited by the Portuguese Presidency of the EU Council. Pro-Book Publishing Limited: London, pp. 15-22.

Fernandes, Ana, Backstrom, Barbara, <u>Padilla, Beatriz</u>, Malheiros, Jorge, Perelman, Julian, and Dias, Sónia (2009) Conceptual Framework. In *Health and Migration in the EU: Better Health for All in and inclusive society*, Part I, edited by the Portuguese Presidency of the EU Council. Pro-Book Publishing Limited: London, pp 23-32.

Fernandes, Ana, <u>Padilla, Beatriz</u>, Carballo, Manuel and Pereira Miguel, Jose (2009) The road ahead: Conclusions and Recommendations. In *Health and Migration in the EU: Better Health for All in and inclusive society*, Part I, edited by the Portuguese Presidency of the EU Council. Pro-Book Publishing Limited: London, pp. 91-95.

<u>Padilla, Beatriz</u>, Rui Portugal, David Ingleby and Claudia de Freitas (2009) Good Practice Report on Health and Migration in the European Union. In *Health and Migration in the EU: Better Health for All in and inclusive society*, edited by the Portuguese Presidency of the EU Council. Pro-Book Publishing Limited: London, pp. 101-115.

Moraes, Natalia, Anastasia Bermúdez, Ángeles Escrivá e <u>Beatriz Padilla</u> (2009) "Engagement Strategies of the Latin American States with their Diásporas: analysis of initiatives of Colômbia, Peru, Brazil and Uruguay" (in Spanish, Estrategias de vinculación de los Estados latinoamericanos con sus diásporas: un análisis de las iniciativas desarrolladas por Colombia, Perú, Brasil y Uruguay", in Escrivá, Ángeles, Anastasia Bermúdez e Natalia Moraes (eds), Migración y Participación Política, Colección Politeya. Estudios de Política y Sociedad, Madrid, Consejo Superior de Investigaciones Científicas, pp. 297-326.

Padilla, Beatriz (2009) "The health of immigrants: protecting rights and taking responsibilities" (in Portuguese and English, Saúde dos Imigrantes: protegendo direitos e assumindo responsabilidades", in Vitorino, António (coord) *Migrações: oportunidade ou ameaça?: a habitação e a saúde na integração dos imigrantes. Recomendações do FórumGulbenkian Migrações 2008,* Principia: Cascais, pp.135-177.

Padilla, Beatriz (2008) "The state of research about Brazilians in Portugal" (in French, Etat des reserches sur les Brésiliennes ao Portugal), in *Nouvelles migrations latino-americanes en Europe. Bilians et défis*, Isabel Yepez e Gioconda Herrera (éditrices), Publicacions i edicions de la Universitat de Barcelona, pp. 61-83.

Padilla, Beatriz (2008) "Migrations and Parliamentary Diplomacy" (in Portuguese, Spanish & English, Migrações e diplomacia parlamentar), in *Diplomacia Parlamentar – Uma contribuição ao Debate*, Graça Melo e Giuliana Franco (Orgs) Instituto Universitas, Brasilia D.F., pp. 48-49. http://www.institutouniversitas.org.br/Universitas/arquivos/Downloads/livro%20funag.pdf

Padilla, Beatriz (2007) "The state of the Art about research on Brazilian men and women in Portugal" (in Spanish, Estado del Arte de las investigaciones sobre los brasileños y brasileñas en Portugal), in *Latin America-Europe Migrations: What Challenges for Analysis and Politics?*, edited by Isabel Yepez and Gioconda Herrera, FLACSO – Ecuador, Université Catholique de Louvain and OBREAL, pp 69-94.

<u>Padilla, Beatriz</u> and Maria Xavier (2007) "Down South: Portuguese Emigrants in the South of Brazil" (in Portuguese, Rumo ao Sul: Emigrantes portugueses no sul do Brasil), Fernando de Sousa and Ismenia Martins (ed) *A Emigração Portuguesa para o Brasil*, y, CEPESE, Porto, 115-129.

Padilla, Beatriz (2007) "Brazilian Migration to Portugal: considering gender in the analysis" (in Portuguese, A imigração brasileira em Portugal: considerando o género na analise", in Jorge Malheiros (ed) *A Imigração Brasileira em Portugal*, ACIME: Lisboa, pp. 113-134.

Padilla, Beatriz (2007) "Bilateral Agreements and Legalization: impact in the integration of Brazilians in Portugal" (in Portuguese, Acordos Bilaterais e Legalização: o impacte na integração dos brasileiros em Portugal", in Jorge Malheiros (ed) *A Imigração Brasileira em Portugal*, ACIME: Lisboa, pp. 217-223.

Padilla, Beatriz (2006) "Integration of Brazilian new-comers in Portuguese Society" (in Portuguese, Integração dos 'Imigrantes Brasileiros Recem-Chegados' na Sociedade Portuguesa: Problemas e Possibilidades", in Igor Machado (org.) *Um Mar de Identidades. A imigração brasileira em Portugal*, EdUFSCar: São Carlos, pp-19-42.

Padilla, Beatriz (2005) "Social challenges of Brazilian new-comers in Portuguese society: ethnic solidatity or ethnic empathy?" (in Italian, Le reti sociali dei brasiliani recentemente arrivati in Portogallo: solidarietà etnica o empatia etnica?", in M. Ambrosini, L. Queriolo Palmas, *I latinos alla scoperta dell'Europa. Nuove Migrazioni e spazi della cittadinanza*, Franco Angeli: Milano.

Special Issues Coordination in Scientific Journals

Margheritis, G. Herrera, G., Bermudez, A. and Padilla, B. (forthcoming) 'In-betweeners' in Turbulent Times: Migrants in the Epicentre of Diverse Crises in Europe and the Americas'', Special Issue, *International Migrations*.

Aliaga Sáez, Felipe, Gissi Barbieri, Nicolás and <u>Padilla, Beatriz</u> (2020) International Migrations: Incorporation Processes in Ibero-America (in Spanish), *Revista Política, Globalidad y Ciudadanía*, Vol. 6 (11) <u>https://doi.org/10.29105/10.29105/pgc6.11-1</u>

Padilla, Beatriz, Cuberos, Francisco and Rodriguez, Marta (Orgs) (2018) "Migration and Diversity in Comparative Perspective", *Cross-cultural Comparative Cultural Studies: European and Latin American Perspectives* (5).

Padilla, Beatriz and França, Thais (Orgs) (2015) "New perspectives on scientific mobility: and qualified migrations / Novas perspetivas sobre mobilidade científica e a imigração qualificada", *Forum Sociológico* (27).

Padilla, Beatriz and França, Thais (Orgs) (2014) "Beyond governance. Policies, practices and discourses of inclusion and diversity /Para além da governação. Políticas, práticas e discursos de inclusão e promoção da diversidade", *Configurações* Nº14.

Padilla, Beatriz and Recavarren Isabel (Org) (2014) Special Issue on Gender and Migrations in Latin America, *Anuario Americanista Europeo*.

Padilla, Beatriz and Xavier, Maria (Eds) (2009), "Special Issue on Migrations between Portugal and Latin America", *Migrações*, Nº 5 Observatório da Imigração, ACIDI.

Academic Publications: <u>Preface & Introductions & Epilogues</u>

Padilla, Beatriz, Assis, Glaucia de Oliveira and França, Thais (2021) Introduction, in Assis, Glaucia, Padilla, Beatriz and França, Thais (orgs) *Gender and mobility in present time / Género e mobilidades no tempo presente*, TODAPALAVRA Editora: Ponta Grossa, pp. 9-21.

Padilla, Beatriz (2020) "Epilogue", in Sassone, Susana, Padilla, Beatriz, Gonzalez, Myriam, Matossian, Brenda and Melella, Cecilia (Org) "*Diversity, Migrations and Citizens' Participation: Intercultural identities and relations* (in Spanish), CONICET-Instituto Multidisciplinario de Historia y Ciencias Humanas, Buenos Aires, pp- 391-393.

Aliaga, F., Gissi, N. & <u>Padilla, B</u>. (2020). *Monográfico Migraciones internacionales: Procesos de incorporación en Iberoamérica*. Revista Política, Globalidad y Ciudadania, 12-18. <u>http://revpoliticas.uanl.mx/index.php/RPGyC/article/view/141</u>

Padilla, Beatriz and Azevedo, Joana (2017) Introduction / Introdução (in Portuguese) in Padilla, Beatriz, Azevedo, Joana and França, Thais (Orgs) *International Migrations and Portuguese Public Policies*, Lisbon : Mundo Sociais, pp 1-5.

Padilla, Beatriz (2017) Racisms and Interculturality / Racismos e interculturalidades, *Comparative Cultural Studies: European and Latin American Perspectives* 4, pp 5-7.

Padilla, Beatriz (2016), "Preface / Prólogo", for Diversities: Multidisciplinary Perspectives to study interculturality and social development, Francesco Gervasi, Saltillo: Universidad Autónoma de Coahuila, p. 1-6.

Padilla, Beatriz and França, Thais (2015) "Introdução", Special Issue on Scientific Mobility and Qualified Migrations, Forum Sociologico (27).

Padilla, Beatriz (2014) "Gender and Migrations: new configurations and protagonisms of Latin American women. An Introduction", in Padilla, Beatriz and Recavarren Isabel (Org) (2014) Special Issue on Gender and Migrations in Latin America, *Anuario Americanista Europeo*. <u>http://www.red-redial.net/revista/anuario-americanista-europeo/article/view/252</u>

Padilla, Beatriz and França, Thais (2014) "Beyond Governance: Policies, practices and discourses of inclusion and promotion of cultural diversity / Para além da governação. Políticas, práticas e discursos de inclusão e promoção da diversidade", Configurações (14), p. 1-6. <u>http://configuracoes.revues.org/2218</u>

Padilla, Beatriz (2012) New configurations of Brazilian Migrations in Europe: reflection and agenda setting / Novas configurações das migrações brasileiras na Europa: uma reflexão e proposta de agenda" in <u>Padilla, Beatriz</u>, Rodrigues, Elsa, Masanet Érika, Fernandes, Gleiciani, Gomes, Mariana S., França, Thais (Orgs) (2012) *New and Old Configurations of Brazilian Immigration in Europe*" (*Novas e Velhas Configurações da Imigração Brasileira na Europa. Atas do* 2º *Seminário de Estudos sobre a Imigração Brasileira na Europa*), ISCTE – Instituto Universitário de Lisboa: Lisboa, p 1-5.

Other Academic Publications: <u>Conference Proceedings</u>

Cuberos Gallardo, Francisco José; Martín Díaz, Emma and <u>Padilla, Beatriz</u> (2014) "Cultural borders in globalization. Elements for the debate / Las fronteras culturales en la globalización. Elementos para el debate", in *XIII Congreso de Antropología. Periferias, fronteras y diálogos,* pp. 902-911. FAAEE. Universitat Rovira i Virgili. Tarragona. ISBN: 978-84-697-0505-6.

Cuberos Gallardo, Francisco José and <u>Padilla, Beatriz</u> (2014) "Diversity and cultural borders in the neighborhood: comparative analysis of El Cerezo (Seville) and Mouraria (Lisbon) / Diversidad y fronteras culturales en el barrio: análisis comparado de El Cerezo (Sevilla) y la Mouraria (Lisboa)", in *XIII Congreso de Antropología. Periferias, fronteras y diálogos*, pp. 963-985. FAAEE. Universitat Rovira i Virgili. Tarragona. ISBN: 978-84-697-0505-6.

<u>Padilla, Beatriz</u>, Hernández-Plaza, Sonia, Masanet, Erika, & Ortiz, Alejandra (2014). When less is more in intercultural health: limited access, abundant strategies in times of crisis. Paper presented at the *EUPHA's 5th European Conference on Migrant and Ethnic Minority Health*. European Public Health Association, Granada, España, 10-12 April. In: Abstract Book of the EUPHA's 5th European Conference on Migrant and Ethnic Minority Health.

França, Thais and <u>Padilla, Beatriz</u> (2013) "Immigrant Women Scientists: between androcentrism and academic racism / Mulheres cientistas imigrantes: entre o androcentrismo e racismo acadêmico", in *Anais do Fazendo Gênero 10*: Desafios atuais dos feminismos, UFSC, 16 a 20 de setembro.

França, Thais and <u>Padilla, Beatriz</u> (2013) "Highly skilled migration and sexisms: immigrant women in the Academia / Migrações altamente qualificadas e sexismos: mulheres imigrantes na academia", *Anais do XXIX Congreso ALAS*, Facultad Ciencias Sociales, Universidad Chile, 2013.

Gomes, Mariana and <u>Padilla, Beatriz</u> (2012) "Racism against Brazilian women in Portugal. Preliminary considerations", (in Portuguese, Racismo contra as mulheres brasileiras em Portugal. Algumas considerações"), *Livro de Atas do VII Congresso Português de Sociologia*, Porto, June.

Padilla, Beatriz (1996) Feminization of Power: a challenge in Argentina / Feminización del poder: el reto en Argentina, Proceedings/Memoria Binational Conference on Women in Contemporary Mexican Politics II, April 12-13. <u>http://lanic.utexas.edu/project/etext/llilas/cpa/mexcenter/women2.pdf</u> *Other Academic Publications: <u>Book Reviews, Background Papers & Working Papers</u>*

Phillimore, Jenny, Bradby, Hannah., Knecht, Michi., Padilla, Beatriz & Pemberton, Simon. (2018) Welfare Bricolage in Different Health Regimes: Motivations, Logics and Tactics, *IRiS Working Paper Series*, No. 26/2018, Birmingham: Institute for Research into Superdiversity https://www.birmingham.ac.uk/Documents/college-social-sciences/social-policy/iris/2018/irisworking-papers-26-2018.pdf

Padilla, Beatriz, Castellani, Simone, Rodrigues, Vera, & Lopes, Jessica (2017) Welfare Bricolage in Portuguese Service Providers: from challenges to strategies 2017, IRiS Working Paper Series, No. 24/2017, Birmingham: Institute for Research into Superdiversity https://www.birmingham.ac.uk/Documents/college-social-sciences/social-policy/iris/2018/irisworking-papers-24-2018.pdf

Padilla, Beatriz, Rodrigues, Vera & Chaves, Tiago (2017) 'Typologies and Logics of Welfare Bricolage in Portugal: Lisbon Case Study', IRiS Working Paper Series, No. 22/2017, Birmingham: Institute for Research into Superdiversity <u>https://www.birmingham.ac.uk/Documents/college-social-sciences/social-policy/iris/2017/IRiS-WP-22-2017UPWEB8.pdf</u>

Phillimore, Jenny. with Klaas, F., Padilla, B., Hernández-Plaza, S. and Rodrigues, V. (2016) 'Adaptation of Health Services to Diversity: An overview of approaches', IRiS Working Paper Series, No.15/2016, Birmingham: Institute for Research into Superdiversity https://www.birmingham.ac.uk/Documents/college-social-sciences/social-policy/iris/2016/workingpaper-series/IRiS-WP-15-2016UPWEB4.pdf Padilla, Beatriz (2011) Book review "Public prison: Processes of Exotization among Brazilians in Porto" (in Portuguese, Carcere Público: Processos de Exotização entre Brasileiros no Porto), Igor José de Renó Machado, *Etnográfica*, Vol 15 (3), pp. 605-607.

Machado, M., Fernandes, A. <u>Padilla, B</u>., Dias, S., Gomes, I. Dias, A., Oliveira da Silva, M. (2010) "Maternal and Child Healthcare for Immigrant Populations", International Organization for Migration Background Policy Paper developed in the framework of the AMAC project, on-line <u>http://www.migrant-health-europe.org/files/Maternal%20and%20Child%20Care_Background%20Paper(1).pdf</u>

<u>Padilla, Beatriz</u> and João Peixoto. 2007. "Latin American Immigration to Southern Europe" in *Migration Information Source*, online article <u>http://www.migrationinformation.org/Feature/display.cfm?id=609</u>

Padilla, Beatriz. 2006. "Brazilian Migration to Portugal: Social Networks and Ethnic Solidarity", CIES-ISCTE Working Paper Nº 12. <u>http://cies.iscte.pt/documents/CIES-WP12.pdf</u>

Padilla, Beatriz (2005) "Integration of Brazilian Immigrants in Portuguese Society: Problems and Possibilities, *Socius Working Paper* N^o 01/05, <u>http://pascal.iseg.utl.pt/~socius/wp/wp200501.pdf</u>

Padilla, Beatriz (2005) "Social Networks of recently arrived Brazilians in Portugal: ethnic solidarity or empathy? (in Spanish, Redes sociales de los brasileros recién llegados a Portugal: Solidariedad Étnica o empatia étnica?), *Socius Working Paper* Nº 02/05 <u>http://pascal.iseg.utl.pt/~socius/wp/wp200502.pdf</u>

Padilla, Beatriz (2004) "From Fado to tango: invisibility of Portuguese Migration in the River Plate Region", (in Portuguese, Do Fado ao Tango: A Imigração Invisível dos Portugueses na Região Platina), in Camões Virtual Library. <u>http://www.instituto-camoes.pt/cvc/bvc/artigos/emigracaoplatina.pdf</u>

Pedro Conceição, Pedro Faria, Pedro Ferreira, <u>Beatriz Padilla</u>, and Miguel T. Preto (2004) "Does Inequality Hinder the Diffusion of Technology? Preliminary Explorations" 2004, Working Paper of the Laboratory of Technology Policy and Management of Technology do IN+, on-line <u>http://in3.dem.ist.utl.pt/labpolicy/docs/part_b4_1.pdf</u>

Other Academic Publications: Reports

Padilla, Beatriz, Hernández-Plaza, Sónia, Masanet, Érika, Ortiz, Alejandra, and Rodrigues, Elsa (2014) *"Health and Citizenship: Gaps and Needs in Intercultural Health Care to Immigrant Mothers"* Project Report PTDC/CS-SOC/113384/2009, funded by FCT.

Hernández-Plaza, Sonia and <u>Padilla, Beatriz</u> (2014). *Final Report Summary - PSYSPOCUC - Meeting the healthcare needs of culturally diverse populations: A psycho-sociopolitical approach to cultural competence in health professionals.* Marie Curie Actions FP7-PEOPLE-2010-IEF (Ref. 272976), 7th Research Framework Programme, European Commission. Brussels: European Union.

Masanet, Erika, Hérnadez-Plaza, Sonia and Padilla, Beatriz (2011) "Latin American medical doctors in Portugal: cultural competent professionals? (in Portuguese, Os médicos latino-americanos em Portugal: profissionais culturalmente competentes?), em Caldas, J. e Almeida, L. (Coords.), *Health and Citizenship: Immigration & Maternity*, Porto, IOCH/CIIE – Universidade do Porto, pp. 1-9 (ISBN 978-989-97614-0-7).

Padilla, Beatriz (2011) "Third Transnational Workshop Report – Healthy and Wealthy Together. Developing common European modules on migrants health and poverty. Focus on: Child, women and older retired migrants from Third National Countries", *European Fund for the Integration of Third-Country Nationals*, INTI Programme.

Padilla, Beatriz and Rodrigues, Vera (2009) "Monographic Report on Cross-analysis of the Local Setting". EU Project TRESEGY. Sixth Framework Programme.

Padilla, Beatriz, Rodrigues, Vera and Ortiz, Alejandra (2008) "Monographic Report on Ethnographic Data. EU Project TRESEGY. Sixth Framework Programme.

Padilla, Beatriz and Ortiz, Alejandra (2008) "Final Transnational report on questionnaire analysis". EU Project TRESEGY, Sixth Framework Programme.

Dissertations

Padilla, Elsa Beatriz (2001) "Women's Organizing in a Global Context: Activism in Salvador, Brazil, at the Crossroad of Race, Class and Gender", Ph.D. Dissertation. *University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign*.

Padilla, Elsa Beatriz (1995) "Women and Development: the role of women's NGOs in Latin American development", MPA, LBJ School of Public Affairs, *University of Texas at Austin*.

Other Non-Academic Publications

Statement on the Impacts of COVID-19 on Immigrants and Refugees, coordinated by Society for Social Work and Research (SSWR) and Immigration and Refugees Special Interest Group (July 2020).

Several authors (2015) Taking a stand on the current crisis of refugees in the EU: Social Scientists in the field of migration, Le Mode Diplomatic, October, <u>http://pt.mondediplo.com/spip.php?article1075</u>

Padilla, Beatriz (2011) "The impact of Portuguese Emigration in contemporary society" (in Portuguese, O impacto da emigração portuguesa na sociedade atual), *oa*, Boletim da Ordem dos Advogados, Nº 84, Novembro, p.28.

Padilla, Beatriz (with Palma, Filipa) (2004) "Portugal: Idylic relations of Brazilian Migrants / Portugal: O idílio dos imigrantes brasileiros", Medicos do Mundo on-line.

KEYNOTE SPEAKER & GUEST LECTURES (by invitation)

"Health and Migrations: discussing the MIPEX", *Fiocruz Foundation*, Rio de Janeiro, Brazil, (on-line) Septermber 6, 2023.

"Migrations and borders conflicts in the Americas", guest speaker in the program *Democracy and Sustainable Development in the XXI Century*, funded by the Fulbright Commission, National University aof Cuyo, Mendoza, Argentina, June 6, 2023.

"Promoting the rights of minority and vulnerable populations through Centers for the Study of Latin America: Past Experiences and Future Projects", round table presenter at the *Latin American Studies Association Congress*, "América Latina y el Caribe: Pensar, Representar y Luchar por los Derechos", Vancouver, Canada and virtual, May 24 – 27, 2023.

"Intersectionalities and mobilities in academic internationalization: invisible racisms and sexisms", delivered at the *III International Seminar on Academic and Scientific Movilities: Interculturalisms and racisms*, University of Granada, Spain, May 11-12, 2023.

"Migrations in/from the Americas", guest lecture given at the 5th edition of the *Advance Diploma on Latin American Studies*, organized the the Lisbon Autonomous University and the National Institute of Defense, Portugal, April 25, 2023.

"Multi-cultural influences on the Hispanic Heritage", guest speaker at the AMGEN Luncheon *Almorzando con Allen in celebrating Hispanich Heritage Month*, webinar, October 24, 2022.

"Reflecting on Hispanic/Latino Diversity in America: What Happens When Labels Don't Fit?" guest speaker at the CITRIX webminar celebrating Hispanich Heritage Month, October 13, 2022.

"Trajectories of Refuge: Gender, Intersectionality and Public Policies in Portugal", presentation delivered at *Dialogues of the Migration Observatory*, June 20th, 2022, Gulbenkian Foundation, Lisbon, Portugal.

"Responding to the needs of Venezuelan migrants in Latin America: comparative perspectives", delivered in *Conversatorios in UniNorte*, organized by Universidad del Norte, IOM and USAid, Barranquilla, Colombia, April 28, 2022.

"Socio-cultural Integration of Venezuelans in Argentina, Portugal and the US: a global and gender perspective", delivered online, at the *Multiactor Dialogue on Socio-cultural Integration of Venezuelan Migrants and Host Communities in Colombia*, organized by German cooperation and Migration Governance of the Presidency of Colombia, November 18, 2021.

"Migration, Work and Gender", guest speaker for the closing panel of the XII National Migration Conference and III Meeting on Population and Work Section of the Brazilian Population Studies Association, online, November 12, 2021.

"Venezuelans in Argentina, United States and Portugal: A Diaspora on the making", guest speaker for the launch of the special issue on Diasporic Perspective, REHMU, Online, October 19, 2021.

"Highlighting the African Influence in Latin America. Mapping Latino Ethnic & Racial Experiences in Higher Education", guest speaker at the AMGEN Luncheon celebrating Hispanich Heritage Month, webinar, September 29, 2021.

"Trajectories of Refuge: analyzing gender, intersectionality and public policies in Portugal", in "Are Refugees Integrated in the Labour Market in Portugal?", organized by New University of Lisbon – Nova SBE and Pao a Pao Association, Carcavelos, Portugal, June 28, 2021.

"Methodological Issues about Research on COVID-19 and Migrant Populations and preliminary results", in *International Seminar on Ambivalent Impacts of COVID-19 in Latin American Immigrants*, organized by SUDIMER, UNAM and CISAN, December 2, 2020.

"Diversity, Migrations and Citizens' Participation", presentation and launching of the book in the *Migration Social Forum of the Americas,* via zoom, with Susana Sassone, Myriam Gonzalez, Brenda Matossian and Cecilia Melella, October 23, 2020.

"Impacts of COVID-19 on Female Migrants in Brazil and the United States", Debate Series on *Migrations and the COVID-19 pandemic*, webminar organized by the Migration Observatory, Brasilia, Brazil, Youtube Channel, July 31, 2020.

"Impacts of COVID-19 on Immigrants and refugees in the United States – A virtual Roundtable", organized by *Florida International University, the Initiative of Social Work and Forced Migration at Robert Stempel College of Public Health and Social Work* in collaboration with the SSWR Immigration and Refugees Studies Special Interest Group, June 9, 2020.

"Running away from home: Venezuelans in Argentina and Portugal", delivered at the Round Table *Venezuelan Migration, Crisis and Challenges,* Gino Germani, University of Buenos Aires, Argentina, December 6, 2019.

"The need for a gender and feminist perspective in current refugees' processes", presented in the final international conference of the Project Refugium, and Second Meeting Round of Spanish Universities and Refugium, "Borders, Education and Refuge", Murcia, July 26-28, 2019.

"Lunchtime Leadership After Dark: A Community Discussion on Human Trafficking", invited guest in round table discussion, Center for Leadership and Civil Engagement, University of South Florida, Tampa, February 27, 2019.

"Resistance Practices of Brazilian Women in Portuguese Academia: Female Students Against Discrimination and Prejudice", lecture presented at the 2019 WGS Spring Brown Bag Colloquium Series, Women and Gender Studies, University of South Florida, Tampa, February 21, 2019.

"Latin American Migrations in and from Latin America. New trends and challenges", presented at 2nd IMISCOE Research Cluster. Revisiting mobilities between Europa and Latin America: the transnational

circulation of people, ideas and practices in the 21st *Century,* entitled "Current and Future Migration Flows, Policies and Strategies: Perspectives from Latin America and Europe", Social Anthropology, University of Seville, Spain, January 24, 2019.

"Migration and Social Inequalities Today. A Sociological Approximation", *International Webminar* delivered for the ICESI University, Cali, Colombia, to celebrate Sociologist Day, December 10, 2018.

"Health Inequalities among migrant women in Portugal", *Guest Lecture at Grinnell College*, April 12, 2018.

"Applications, limitations and possibilities of 'Conviviality' in the migration field", delivered at the *International Workshop on Conviviality and Migration*, Colegio de Mexico & Freie University of Berlin, Mexico, March 16, 2018.

"Health Inequalities and Women Migrants in Portugal: Planning for Maternal and Reproductive Health", *Guest Lecture at the College of Design, Iowa State University*, March 7, 2018.

"Health & Migration: moving backwards? Lessons from Research", Guest Lecture – Thematic Round Table on Health and Migration: How can we respond to challenges for migrants & refugees, *5th Global Congress for Qualitative Health Research*, Lisbon, Portugal, May 8-9, 2017.

"Gender and Migration: Maternal and Reproductive Health in Portugal during the crisis", *Annual WGGP – GRID Alumi Lecture,* University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign, April 3, 2017.

"The role of Research Networks in Academic Mobility: A critical assessment", keynote speaker, UDUAL University, Mexico DF, November 14, 2016.

"Developing tools to measure migrants' integration. Integration flaws in times of crisis", guest speaker at the International Workshop on "*Civil Society and the 'Migrant & Refugee Crisis' in Europe. The Multilevel Governance of Policies*", University of Seville, November 10 & 11, 2016.

"Migration, Gender Regimes and Feminist Analysis: Decolonizing health services / Migraciones, Género y Análisis Feminista: Descolonizando los Servicios de Salud", keynote speaker at the International Colloquium *Migratory Diversity and Interculturality: Social and Political Challenges*, CONICET – IMHICIHU, Buenos Aires, Argentina, December 9, 2015.

"Scientific Mobility & Internationalization", delivered at the "International Conference Researchers crossing borders: Transnational scientific mobility", CICS-Nova.UMinho, Universidade Nova de Lisboa, Lisboa, 10 - 11 de September, 2015.

"Material Matters in times of crisis. Gender & migration matter in times of austerity" keynote speaker for the Panel Migration Regimes and Gender, International conference on *Material Matters in times of capitalist crisis. Transnational Feminist and Decolonial Approaches*, Justus-Liebig University, Giessen, Germany, November 13-15th, 2014.

"Rethinking the Field of Health & Migration. Empirical Findings to Guide Policies", presented at the EU-Italian Presindecy of the EU Council, Ministerial Conference on Health in the Mediterranean, Rome, October 28th, 2014.

"Migration Policies in Portugal: Country of migrations or international mobility?, invited guest speaker for the thematic section of Migration, Ethnicity and Racism, of the *VIII Portuguese Sociological Association Congress* "40 years of democracy", Evora, April 14-16, 2014.

"Brazilians in Portugal: from boom migratory boom to citizenship (return, permanence or precaution), main speaker for closing remarks at the *III Seminar on Studies Brazilian Migration in Europe*, London, 5th of April of 2014.

"Transnational intercultural Feminisms. Feminist Immigrants, Immigrants feminists and the feminisms of reception / Feminismos transnacionais interculturais. Imigrantes feministas / feministas imigrantes e os feminismos de acolhimento", paper delivered as guest speaker at the X

international conference Doing Gender / Fazendo Genero, Florianopolis, Brazil, September 16-20, 2013.

"Conviviality or Conflict: two sides of the same coin?", guest lecture presented at the international seminar on Analysis, Prevention and Transformation of Conflicts in contexts of immigration", Universidad Autónoma de Madrid, April 11-12, 2013.

"Health Citizenship. Reproductive and child-maternal health of immigrants in Portugal: disparities and intercultural needs in times of crisis", guest lecture delivered at CONICET-IMHICIHU, Buenos Aires, Argentina, December 4, 2012.

PAPERS PRESENTED

"Collaborative Research in Gender and Refugee Studies: When the Dream Methodology Is Not Possible", paper delivered at the *XX ISA World Congress of Sociology*, on Resurgent Authoritarianism: Sociology of New Entanglements of Religions, politics and Economis, held in Melbourne, Australia, June 25 – July 1, 2023.

"The role of Latin American diasporas vis-à-vis governments and the international community in conflict and/or crisis situations", delivered with Anastasia Bermúdez, at the *Latin American Studies Association Congress* "América Latina y el Caribe: Pensar, Representar y Luchar por los Derechos", Vancouver, Canada and virtual, May 24 – 27, 2023.

"Reflection from the Feminist Colective Latin+", workshop co-organized with Roberta Villalón and Veronica Montes, in the *International Gathering: Autononies in Practice*, organized by the Cambalache Colective, San Cristobal de las Casas, Chiapas, Mexico, March 29 – April 1, 2023.

"Mapping ethnoracial experiences of Latin-Americans in Higher Education Institution in the US", 11th Encuentro Interdisciplinario de Ciencias Sociales y Humanas, El desafío de las desigualdades: Críticas e Intervención, Córdoba, Argentina, November 29 – December 2, 2022.

"Presence and experiennces of identification, otherization and exclusion in the university: Latinos, Afrolatinos and Afrolatinoamericanos in the US and Spain" (with Glenda Vaillant Cruz and Antonia Olmos-Alcaraz), XI Andalusian Congress of Sociology, Cordoba, Spain, November 24-25 2022

"Welfare state, 'welfare society' and gender blindness: the Portuguese multilevel (des)governance of refugees' affairs", with Thais França, delivered at the conference "The Welcoming of refugees and grassroots solidarity – The state of research and best practices in Europe and Canada", Genoa, October 28, 2022.

"Latinx and Latin Americans in Florida: Mapping Ethnic & Racial Experiences in Higher Education", delivered at the 10th Migration Congress of Spain, Madrid, Spain, September 14 – 16, 2022.

"'Rebuscarse la Vida': The Resourcefulness of Latinas Navigating COVID-19 in Philadelphia", with Veronica Montes, and Erika Busse, in (on-line) International Conference on Sociology of Pandemic: a cross-disciplinary understanding", September 30, 2022.

"Gate-openers: the role of trust and gender with Latino immigrants during COVID-19", with Veronica Montes and Erika Busse, delivered at 117th *American Sociological Association Annual Meeting*, Los Angeles, August 5-9, 2022.

"Mapping the experiences of Latin-Americans, Latinx and Afro-latinx in US Academia: Defending our place", delivered at Intersectional Panel organizer with Latino Studies, Gender and Feminist Studies, International Migrations and Central American Studies Sections of the *Latin American Studies Association Congress*, on-line, May 8, 2022.

"Rebuscarse la Vida: Latinas' Resourcefulness Navigating COVID 19 in Philadelphia" with Veronica Montes and Erika Busse, presented in the *American Sociological Association* Annual Virtual Meeting, August 9, 2021.

"Latinx and Latin Americans in the United States: Mapping ethnic and racial experiences in Higher Education" with Glenda Vaillant Cruz and Joel Ramirez, delivered at the *International Forum on Global Studies*, Tubingen, Germany, June 29 – July 9, 2021.

"Gender and Mobility in Contemporary South-North Migrations: Assessing Brazilian women in **Portugal**" with Thais França, delivered at the *International Forum on Global Studies*, Tubingen, Germany, June 29 – July 9, 2021.

"The role of migration policies and practices in Argentina, Portugal and the United States: The Venezuelan humanitarian crisis in comparative perspective", presented at the *18th IMISCOE Conference*, Luxemburg, July 7-9, 2021.

"Rebuscarse la Vida: Latinas Navigating COVID 19 in Philadelphia" with Veronica Montes and Erika Busse, presented at the 18th IMISCOE Conference, Luxemburg, July 7-9, 2021

"The role of networks and migration policies in the migration of Venezuelans to Argentina, Portugal and the United States", paper delived at the XXXIX International Congress of the Latin American Studies Association, May 28, 2021 (held online).

"Afro-Latinxs in Tampa Bay, Florida: Mapping the Past and Present of the Afro-Latinx Racial Experience", presented at the Institute of Black Life Annual Conference "Understanding and Addressing Blackness and Anti-Black Racism in our Local, National and International Communities," February 2-3, 2021.

"Covid-19 Pandemic in the US: the impact of gender and immigration", Sociologist for Women in Society Winter Virtual Meeting, January 27 – 31, 2021.

"Brazilian immigrants in Portugal: discussing waves and policies?", delivered at the 17th *IMISCOE* Conference (virtual), July 1-2, 2020.

"Refugees' integration and housing challenges in Lisbon", delivered at the *IMISCOE* Spring Conference, University of Lisbon – IGOT, Lisbon, February 6 -7, 2020.

"Methodological Constraints to Feminist and Participatory Action Research Approaches in Refugees' Studies: Reflections from Researchers from the Global South in the Global North", delivered at the *Sociologists for Women in Society* Winter Meeting 2020, – Feminist Futures in the Global South: Research, Activism and Creativity- San Diego, January 30 – February 2, 2020.

"Reading academic mobility from a post/decolonial perspective: the case of Latin American students in Europe", with Thais França, delivered at the International workshop In-betweeners in Turbulent Times: Migrants in the Epicentre of Crises in Europe and Latin America, as part of IMISCOE Workshops, Universidad Internacional Menéndez Pelayo (UIMP), Sede Sevilla (Spain), 14-15 November 2019.

"Resisting racism and prejudice in the university: Brazilian students in Portugal", with Thais França, delivered at the *II Congress of ABRE*, September 18-21, 2019.

"From the EU Refugee Crisis to the Next-Door Refugee: 'Saving' Refugees in Portugal", paper deliever at the *European Consortium for Political Research* (ECPR) held in Wroclaw, Poland, Septermber 4-7, 2019.

"The "new" Brazilian women in Portuguese media: when social class intersects with gender and race", delivered with Thais França, at the *XXXVII International Congress of the Latin American Studies Association - Nuestra America: Justice and Inclusion*, Boston, May 24 – 27, 2019.

"Brazilian immigrants in Portugal: Is it possible to talk about a "third wave", with Thais França, delivered at the *XXXVII International Congress of the Latin American Studies Association – Nuestra America: Justice and Inclusion,* Boston, May 24 – 27, 2019.

"Refugees in Portugal: reception and integration from a gender perspective and from the view of the actors", with Adriane Vieira and Alejandro Goldberg, *VII Congress of the Portuguese Anthropological Association* (APA), June 4-7, 2019.

"Healthcare in superdiverse neighbourhoods: potentiality of ethnographic methodology", with Vera Rodrigues, Jessica Lopes and Simone Castellani, delivered at the *X Congress of the Portuguese Sociological Association*, Covilhã, July 10-12, 2018.

"Refugees in Portugal: trajectories, policies and insertion processes from the actors' point of view", with Adriane Vieira and Alejandro Goldberg, presented at the *X* Congress of the Portuguese Sociological Association, Covilhã, July 10-12, 2018.

"Layers of Transnational Health Protection. Exploring health bricolage among migrants in Lisbon", with Simone Castellani, delivered at the *IMISCOE Annual Conference*, Universidad Pompeu Fabre, Barcelona, July 2- 4, 2018.

"Healthcare policy – How does MIPEX fit?", delivered at the *International Symposium Health Welfare in the Age of Superdiversity,* Instituto Universitario de Lisboa, June 29, 2018.

"A final balance of an International Research Network – GOVDIV", presented at the "Final Colloquium Multilevel governance of cultural diversity in a comparative perspective: European Union and Latin America", ISCTE-IUL, CIES-IUL, Lisbon, June 21, 2018.

"Good practices in International Academic Mobility", with Thais França, the XXXVI International Congress of the Latin American Studies Association – Latin American Studies in a Globalized World, Barcelona, May 23-26, 2018.

"Resisting racism and discrimination in the heart of the university: Brazilian female students in Portugal", presented at the Preconference of the LASA Gender and Feminist Section, University of Barcelona, Barcelona, May 22, 2018.

"Participatory Methodologies in health and migration research: assessing commitment and action", presented at the *XII RAM* Conference, Posadas, Misiones, Argentina, December 4-7, 2017.

"African Diaspora in Lisbon (Portugal). Representations and practices in current sociocultural integration processes", with Alejandro Goldberg, presented at the *XII RAM* Conference, Posadas, Misiones, Argentina, December 4-7, 2017.

"Integrating superdiversity in urban governance. The case of Lisbon inner-city", with Nuno Oliveira, presented at the *XII RAM* Conference, Posadas, Misiones, Argentina, December 4-7, 2017.

"Migrations and the paradigm shift in Migration Policies in Latin America and Europe", Round Table discussant, at the *XII RAM* Conference, Posadas, Misiones, Argentina, December 4-7, 2017

"**REFUGIUM: Building Shelter cities and a new welcoming culture. Links between European universities and schools in Human Rights. Preliminary results**" (with Alejandro Goldberg), "*Coloquim Education, Migration and Refugees*", RMIR Initiative, ISCTE-IUL, Lisbon, October 3, 2017.

"Migrants, refugees and asylum seekers in Portugal and Spain. Challenges for public health policies in a comparative perspective" (with Alejandro Goldberg), presented at *15th ESPAnet Conference*, Lisbon, September 14-16, 2017.

"Bricolaging health care against Welfare cuts. Articulating migrants and providers' practices for preventing health care exclusion in Lisbon", *EASA Conference* 'Bodies in Transition – Power, Knowledge and Medical Anthropology, Biennial Conference Network Meeting, ICS Lisbon, July 5-7, 2017.

"The role of health professionals & NGOs: between hindering and facilitating Access to health services in superdiverse neighbourhoods", (with Vera Rodrigues, Jessica Lopes and Simone Castellani), *5th Global Congress for Qualitative Health Research*, Lisbon, Portugal, May 8-9, 2017.

"Bricolaging health protection. Transnational health care practices in (post) crisis Southern European Countries" (with Sinome Castellani), *TRANSMIC Conference* "Migration, Rights and Citizenship: Coming Full Circle in a Challeging Environment", European University Institute (EUI), 18-19 May, 2017.

"Refugees' Crisis: National, Local and University Answers into context", presented at XXXV International Congress of the Latin American Studies Association – Diálogo de Saberes, Lima, Peru, April 29-May 1, 2017.

"Doing Participatory Research through community researchers: reflections from the field", presented at the *III Methodological Workshop on Cultural Diversity, Migrations and Citizens' Participation: Research Estrategies in the Construction of Identities and New Intercultural Relations*", CONICET – IMHICIHU, Buenos Aires, Argentina, April 24-26, 2017.

"Reading academic mobility from an intersectionality perspective: the role of gender, race and social class in the experience of international academic women in Portugal", Migration and Internationalization Session, *American Association of Geographers Annual Meeting*, Boston, April 5-9, 2017.

"Doing Community Research with the community? Reflecting on ethical and practical questions" (with Vera Rodrigues), at the Meeting on Challenges in Research: Experiences on Reflexivity, Instituto Universitario de Lisboa, CIES-IUL, Lisbon, October 27, 2016.

"Perspectives on Cultural Diversity in Portugal", presented at the *IX Portuguese Congress of Sociology APS*, University of Algarve, Faro, July 8, 2016.

"Intercuturality in Portugal: Promoting Diversity or Coopting Difference?, presented at the Third Summer School of IRSES-Marie Curie EU-funded project "GOVDIV - Multilevel governance of cultural diversity in a comparative perspective: EU-Latin America", held at ISCTE-IUL, Lisbon, July 4-6, 2016.

"Portuguese Interculturality: new forms of diversity promotion or cooptation of diference?", presented at XXXIV International Congress of the Latin American Studies Association – LASA, New York, May 27-31, 2016.

"MIPEX Country Report on Health Strand: Portugal", presented at the Final Join Conference of Equi-Health Fostering Health Provision for Migrants, the Roma and other vulnerable groups & ADAPT Cost Action, Gulbenkian Foundation, Lisbon, May 11, 2016.

"Intercultural religious conviviality or conflict in a Lisbon neighbourhood", presented at the *II Workshop – Multilevel Governance of Cultural Diversity in Comparative Perspective: Europe – Latin America*, Oaxaca, Mexico, March 29 April 1, 2016.

"Between formal organizations' links and personal initiatives: a reflection on scientific mobility and engagement links with the country of origin" with Thais França, presented at the *II Workshop – Multilevel Governance of Cultural Diversity in Comparative Perspective: Europe – Latin America*, Oaxaca, Mexico, March 29 April 1, 2016.

"Health and Migration: the Role of Health Professionals", presented at the XI Reunión de Antropologia del Mercosur (RAM), Montevideo, Uruguay, November 30 – December 4, 2015.

"Cultural proximity of Latin American immigration in Europe: decolonizing discourses and practices / Proximidad cultural de la migración latinoamericana en Europa: decolonizando discursos y prácticas", with Francisco Cuberos, paper delivered at the VIII Congreso de las Migraciones Internacionales en España, Granada, 16 - 18 de September, 2015.

"Scientific Mobility to Portugal: Production and Circulation of Knowledge in Highly Skilled Migration – Preliminary Results" with Thais França, presented at "International Conference Researchers crossing borders: Transnational scientific mobility", CICS-Nova.UMinho, Universidade Nova de Lisboa, Lisboa, 10 - 11 de September, 2015.

"Brazilian researchers in Portugal: scientific mobility or post-colonial immigration?", paper presented with Thais França, Panel "Internationalising our Understanding of Student Mobilities: Beyond the Anglo Model", *IMISCOE Conference - Rights, Democracy and Migration, Institute for Demographic and Life Course Studies* (University of Geneva), 25 – 27 June 2015.

"Feminist Methodologies and Diversity Studies / Metodologias feministas nos estudos sobre diversidade", delivered at the Methodological Workshop *Methodological Dialogues about mobilities, diversities and gender*, IRSES-Marie Curie EU-funded project "GOVDIV - Multilevel governance of cultural diversity in a comparative perspective: EU-Latin America", held at CIES-IUL, ISCTE-IUL, June 8 2015.

"Enhancing conviviality in superdiversity in Mouraria. Post-reflections / Incentivando a convivialidade na superdiversidade na Mouraria- Pós-reflexões", delivered at the inter-IRSES Seminar "Diversity: Migrants, Territories and Policies", held at IGOT-University of Lisbon, June 16, 2015.

"Is there space for Latin American immigrant Women in global science?, paper presented with Thais França, Panel "Feminismo académico y movilidad internacional: realidades, problemáticas actuales y siléncios que persisten" at the *XXXVIII International Congress of the Latin American Studies Association* - Precariedades, exclusiones, emergencias, Hilton Caribe, San Juan de Puerto Rico, 27-30 May, 2015.

"Latinization of Portugal / Latinizando Portugal", paper presented at the XXXIII International Congress of the Latin American Studies Association - Precariedades, exclusiones, emergencias, Hilton Caribe, San Juan de Puerto Rico, 27-30 May, 2015.

"Gender Lenses and Migrations: some methodological resources / Lentes de género y migraciones: algunos recursos metodológicos", delivered at the *Workshop Gender and Mobilities in present time*, IRSES-Marie Curie Programme & GOVDIV, FAED/UDESC, Florianopolis, Brazil, March 31 – April 4, 2015.

"Redesigning scientific mobility maps: challenges for feminist and postcolonial methodologies and theories/Redesenhar os mapas da mobilidade científica – Desafios das metodologias e teorias pós-coloniais e metodologias feministas", delivered with Thais França, Workshop 'Gênero e mobilidade no tempo presente', in the framework of IRSES-Marie Curie Programme & GOVDIV, FAED/UDESC, Florianopolis, Brazil, March 31 – April 4, 2015.

"Feminism from the South to think Science pratice in the North / Feminismo do Sul para pensar a prática da Ciência no Norte", with Thais França, II Congreso de estudos poscoloniales III Jornadas de

feminismo poscolonial, CLACSO and Universidad Nacional de San Martín, Buenos Aires, Argentina, 9 - 11 December, 2014.

"Health & Citizenship. Gaps and needs in intercultural healthcare to immigrant mothers: Results", paper presented at the Seminar on Inequalities, Health and Diversity in time of crisis", CICS-UMinho, University of Minho, Braga, November 4, 2014.

"Rethinking the field of Health & Migration: Empirical findings to guide policies", delivered at the *Ministerial Conference Health in the Mediterranean*, Rome, Italian Presidency of the EU Council, October 27th & 28th, 2014.

"Diversity and cultural frontiers in the neighbourhood: comparative analysis of Mouraria (Lisbon) and El Cerezo (Seville)", with Francisco Cuberos, delivered at the *XIII Congress of Anthropology of the Spanish Federation of Anthropologists,* Tarragona, Spain, September 2-4, 2014.

"Cultural diversity in Portugal: the institutional profile", presented at the *GOVDIV* I Summer School on "*Minorities, multiculturalism, interculture: institutional framework and policies. A comparison between Europe and Latin America*", University of Florence, Florence, August 27-29, 2014.

"Celebrating diversity? Relevance or irrelevance in local cultural policies", with Francisco Cuberos, delivered at the Research Seminar on "Uses of patrimony and memories in popular central neighborhoods", Organized by CESNOVA and CITERES, New University of Lisbon, Lisbon July 9-10, 2014.

"Immigrant Scientist Women: is there room for diversity in Sciences? / Mulheres Cientistas Imigrantes: Há espaço para a diversidade nas Ciências?, with Thais França, Ciclo de Conferências/Seminários em Ciências Sociais Seminário Temático PROJETO GOVDIV "Multilevel governance of cultural diversity in a comparative perspective: EU-Latin America", Centro de Investigação em Ciências Sociais, Universidade do Minho, July 17, 2014.

"Health and Citizenship: Inequalities and Intercultural needs in health services to immigrant mothers. Qualitative Triangulation and Good Practices", delivered at the V International Interdisciplinary Colloquium on Education, Sexualities and Gender Relations, Mendoza, Argentina, June 11-13, 2014.

"Immigrant Health Policies: Integration flaws in times of crisis, International", delivered at the International Workshop on Immigrant's Integration: Policies and Practices", M.N.I.Mi and Socius, ISEG, Lisbon, May 30th, 2014.

"Feminist methodologies and migration studies: contributions for the debate / Metodologias feministas e estudos migratórios: contribuições para o debate", with Thais França, VIII Congresso Português de Sociologia 40 anos de democracia(s): progressos, contradições e prospetivas, Universidade de Évora, May 14 - 16, 2014.

"The needs of primary healthcare users in contexts of diversity and socioeconomic vulnerability: the case of Lisbon Metropolitan Area", with Sonia Hernandez-Plaza, delivered at the *EUPHA's 5th European Conference on Migrant and Ethnic Minority Health*. European Public Health Association. Granada, Spain, 10-12th April 2014.

"When less is more in intercultural health: limited access, abundant strategies in times of crisis", with Erika Masanet and Sonia Hernandez-Plaza, presented at the *EUPHA's 5th European Conference on Migrant and Ethnic Minority Health*. European Public Health Association. Granada, Spain, 10-12th April, 2014.

"Socio-Economic barriers in Access to maternal health care of immigrant women in the Lisbon Metropolitan Area" with Érika Masanet, Alejandra Ortiz, Sonia Hernández-Plaza and Elsa Rodrigues, International Seminar Brazil – Portugal, *Trabalho em Saúde, Desigualdades e Políticas Públicas*, Centro de Investigação em Ciências Sociais, Universidade do Minho, Braga, December 2, 2013.

"From Entitlement to Enactment: Health Rights and Accessibility in Portugal in time of crisis", Lecture presented at the Institute for Research into Superdiversity, University of Birmingham, December 1st, 2013.

"Immigrant women and the right to the city: contributions for the debate / Mulheres imigrantes e o direito à cidade: contribuições para o debate", with Thais França, Panel: Relações de gênero e poder e o espaço: desigualdades e o direito à equidade; XXIX Congreso ALAS, Facultad Ciencias Sociales, Universidad Chile, September 29 – October 4, 2013.

"Highly skilled migration and sexisms: immigrant women in the academia / Migrações altamente qualificadas e sexismos: mulheres imigrantes na academia", with Thais França, XXIX Congreso ALAS, Facultad Ciencias Sociales, Universidad Chile, September 29 – October 4, 2013.

"Celebrating diversity in intercultural events. Relevance of irrelevance in local public policies" / "Celebrando la diversidad en eventos interculturales. Relevancia o irrelevancia en las políticas públicas locales", delivered at the X Reunión de Antropologia del Mercosur, Córdoba, Argentina, July 10-13, 2013.

"Flows and profiles of Brazilians in Portugal", presented in the International Conference on Brazilians in Portugal, Portuguese in Brazil, ISCTE-IUL, June 18, 2013.

"Towards the big picture. The Portuguese case: From legal framework to daily practice", delivered (with Sonia Hernandez-Plaza) at the Big Picture Second Meeting, COST Action IS1003 "ADAPT", held in Barcelona, Catalonia Public Health Agency, Barcelona, March 27-28, 2013.

"Postcolonial Empowerment, Intersectionality and cyberactivism: analyzing the Manifest against prejudice against Brazilian women in Portugal", delivered (with Mariana Gomes) at the *First Congress on Postcolonial Studies* and *II Meeting of Postcolonial Feminism*", University San Martin, Biblioteca Nacional, Buenos Aires, December 5-7, 2012.

"**Reflections in colonialism and racism against Brazilian women in Portugal**", delivered (with Mariana Gomes) at the *First Congress on Postcolonial Studies* and *II Meeting of Postcolonial Feminism*", University San Martin, Biblioteca Nacional, Buenos Aires, December 5-7, 2012.

"Access of pregnant immigrant to health: beyond linguistic barriers", with Santinho, Cristina and Masanet, Erika, presented at the *V Congresso Ibero-Americano de Pesquisa Qualitativa em Saúde*, ISCSP-UTL, Lisbon, October 11-13, 2012.

"Needs and Barriers to Access in Maternal Health of Immigrant Women and other Vulnerable Groups", Poster with Sonia Hernández-Plaza, Cristina Santinho, Erika Masanet and Alejandra Ortiz, presented at the *V Congresso Ibero-Americano de Pesquisa Qualitativa em Saúde*, ISCSP-UTL, Lisbon, October 11-13, 2012.

"Ethnography of Superdiversity and Conviviality. Useful frameworks for analyzing migration in Global Cities?" (with Antonia Olmos and Joana Azevedo), delivered at the International Workshop on 'Super-Diversity: Comparative Questions', organized by the Max Planck Institute for the Study of Religious and Ethnic Diversity, Gottingen, September 27-28, 2012.

"To be a Brazilian woman in Portugal: gender, immigration and coloniality", (with Mariana Gomes and Gleiciani Fernandes), delivered at the 54th International Congress of Americanists, Viena, July 2012.

"Gaps and needs in maternal healthcare: A psycho-sociopolitical approach. The case of immigrant women and other vulnerable groups in the Metropolitan Area of Lisbon", with Hernández-Plaza, S., Santinho, C., Ortiz, A. & Masanet, E., Poster presented at the *IV International Conference of Community Psychology*, Barcelona, Spain, June 21-23, 2012.

"Racism against Brazilian Women in Portugal. Some considerations", (with Mariana Gomes), delivered at the *VII Portuguese Congress of Sociology*, June 20-23, 2012.

"Action Research: closing the gap between science and social intervention" (with Alejandra Ortiz), delivered at the *VII Portuguese Congress of Sociology*, June 20-23, 2012.

"Mouraria: territory of diversities and transitions" (with Manuela Mendes and Joana Azevedo), delivered at the *VII Portuguese Congress of Sociology*, June 20-23, 2012.

"Neighbourhood and Diversity: Mouraria & Cacem" (with Tiago Chaves), presented at the *International Seminar on Convivial Cultures and Superdiversity*, ISCTE-IUL, Lisbon, June 11-12, 2012.

"Analysis of the Manifest on Prejudice against Brazilian Women in Portugal: empowement, intersectionality and cyberactivism" (with Mariana Gomes, Thais França e Gleiciani Fernandes), presented at the *II International Seminar on the Study of Brazilian Migration in Europe*, Lisbon, ISCTE-IUL, June 4-6, 2012.

"Active and Passive Citizenship of Latin Americans in Portugal in relation to the country of origin and destination" (with Alejandra Ortiz), delivered at the XXX International Latin American Studies Association Conference, San Francisco, May 23-26, 2012.

"Immigrant women and the European scientific environment: When being highly qualified is not enough" (with Thais França), delivered at the *International Conference on Highly Skilled Migration into the 21st Century*, Middlesex University & Economic & Social Research Council, London, May 24-25, 2012.

"Skilled migration of Latin American doctors in Portugal and Spain: some preliminary remarks", with Erika Masanet, presented at the *Second Steering committee meeting on Integration of Qualified thirdcountry nationals in Europe: a new proposal for circular talent management,* ACIDI, Lisbon, April 2012.

"Maternal & Child Health: Citizenship Rights in Times of Austeriry?", presented at the Seminar on Health, Gender and Immigration organized by SAUDAR, Coimbra, April 16, 2012.

"Manifest on Brazilian Immigrant Women in Portugal: promoting the manifesto or perfect timing to use other's work?, delivered at the *FEMIGRA International Conference* on Feminism *and Migration: Social Intervention and Political Action*, with Thais França, Mariana Gomes e Gleiciani Fernandez, Barcelona, February, 9-11, 2012.

"Intercultural Conviviality and/or Conflictive Conviviality?, delivered at the *III Meeting on Mobilities and Social Alterations: "Comprehending conflicts related to Islam"* (III Jornadas sobre movilidades y alteraciones sociales: "Comprender los conflictos alrededor del culto musulmán") ERAPI – Barcelona, December 1-2, 2011.

"Health and Citizenship: Gaps and Needs of Intercultural Healthcare to Immigrant Mothers", delivered at the *International Workshop on Health and Citizenship: Immigration and Maternity*, University of Porto – CEII, Porto, November 3-4, 2011.

"Afro-Latinos and Afro-Argentineans", delivered at the *meeting* on *Latin Americans Afro-descendents America* in celebration of the international year of Afro-descendants, Casa da America Latina, Lisbon, October 20, 2011.

"**Policies and Agents of Cultural Diversity in Lisbon and Cacem**", delivered at the conference *Diversity Territories and Cultural Conviviality in the Lisbon Metropolitan Area*, CIES-IUL, Lisbon, October 21, 2011.

"Brazilians in Portugal", delivered at the *Migration and Religion Workshop*, organized by CRIA and NIEM, ACIDI, Lisbon, September 22, 2011.

"Political Actors, Civil Society and Electoral System: Reparatory Action or New Form of Political Citizenship? The cases of Italy, Portugal and Brazil" (with Giulio Mattiazzi), presented at the *16th Metropolis Conference*, Azores, September 12-16, 2011.

"When Stigma Becomes a Resource: The Mobilization of Aesthetico-Corporal Capital by Female Brazilian Immigrants" (with Jorge Malheiros) presented at the *16th Metropolis Conference*, Azores, September 12-16, 2011.

"Meeting the needs of culturally diverse populations: A psycho-sociopolitical approach to cultural competence in healthcare" (with Sónia Hernández-Plaza), Paper presented at the 10th *Conference of the European Sociological Association* (ESA), Geneva, Switzerland, 7-10th September, 2011.

"Cultural Conviviality and Local Cultural Policies: Theoretical and Practical Knowledges, delivered at the *XI Luso-Afro-Brazilian Congress*, Salvador da Bahia, Brasil, August 7-10, 2011.

"A psycho-sociopolitical approach to cultural competence in healthcare" (with Sónia Hernández-Plaza), in the Symposium: Redefining cultural competence: An international perspective. Paper presented at the 13th *Biennial Conference of the Society for Community Research and Action* (SCRA), Chicago, 16-19th June, 2011.

"Good practices in healthcare for immigrant populations: Psychopolitical validity and the role of power" (with Sónia Hernández-Plaza, and Erika Masanet) Poster presented at the *13th Biennial Conference of the Society for Community Research and Action* (SCRA). Chicago, 16-19 June, 2011.

"State Policies with the Brazilian Diaspora", paper presented at the international workshop on *New Migration Trends in Brazil: Return and Migration Policies*, ISCTE-IUL, April 18, 2011.

"Health and Citizenship: Health and Needs in Intercultural Healthcare to Immigrant Mothers" (with Sonia Hernandez-Plaza), presented at the COST Action HOME workshop on "*Health of migrant and ethnic minority women and girls*", ISCTE-IUL, Lisbon, March 23-24, 2011.

"Brazilian Female Entrepreneurs in Portugal: Preliminary Results", presented at the workshop on *Entrepreneurial Strategies of Brazilian Migrant Women*, organized by IGOT-University of Lisbon and CIES-University Institute of Lisbon, House of Brazil in Lisbon, March 22, 2011.

"Convivial Cultures and Super-diversity: Comparing downtown and peripheral neighborhoods in Lisbon" (with Joana Azevedo and Manuela Mendes) presented at the *International Conference on* "Generating Tolerance: Comparative Perspectives on Interethnic Coexistence in the City", IGOT-UL, Lisbon, April 28-29, 2011.

"Intercultural Conviviality and Diversity", guest lecturer at the Working Group Conviviality and Cultural Diversity in the *I International Andalusian Migration Congress*, Granada, Spain, February 18-18, 2011.

"Youth of immigrant origin: Persisting inequalities and disadvantages for the new European citizens", presented at the international seminar on *Inequality and Discrimination: a measurement issue*, Rennes, France, December 9-10, 2010.

"Gender and Migration: what does the study of Brazilian immigrant women in Portugal suggest", presented at the round table on Gender and Brazilian Migration at the 1st Seminar on Studies about Brazilian Migration in Europe, Barcelona, Spain, November 25-27, 2010.

"Gender and Brazilian immigrant entrepreneurship in Portugal: what impact in their integration and in transnational relations? (with Suelda Albuquerque and Jorge Malheiros), presented at the 1st Seminar on Studies about Brazilian Migration in Europe", Barcelona, Spain, November 25-27, 2010.

"To be Brazilian in Portugal: migration, gender and coloniality" (with Mariana Selister and Gleiciani Fernandes), presented at the *1st Seminar on Studies about Brazilian Migration in Europe*, Barcelona, Spain, November 25-27, 2010.

"Brazilian Migration and Gender Perspective", (with Thais França) delivered at the International conferences on "International Migration: Brazilians in the World", CIES-IUL, Lisbon, October 18, 2010.

"Profile of Brazilian immigrants, their families and transnationalism" delivered at the International conferences on *International Migration: Brazilians in the World*, CIES-IUL, Lisbon, October 18, 2010.

"Entrepreneurship from a gender perspective: a first approximation to the case of Brazilian women in Portugal" presented at the *Ibero-American Entrepreneur Women Congress on Entrepreneurship and Sustainability*, Lisbon, October 13, 2010.

"Highly skilled migration: policies, labour market and constraints" delivered at the International Seminar on *Circular Migration*. The return as a development strategy in the countries of origin, Alicante, Spain, October 6-8.

"Exploring the integration of the Youth of Immigrant origin in different European Contexts: A comparative analysis", with Alejandra Ortiz, delivered at the *Mid-term Conference of ESA-RN27*, Cascais, October 1-2, 2010.

"Youth of immigrant origin from the former Portuguese African colonies: integration challenges in Portugal" with Alejandra Ortiz, delivered at the *Mid-term Conference of ESA-RN27*, Cascais, October 1-2, 2010.

"Portugal and Spain as destinations of Brazilian migration: a comparative analysis", with Érika Masanet, the *Mid-term Conference of ESA-RN27*, Cascais, October 1-2, 2010.

"Youth of African descent, in Lisbon, Portugal. Exclusion and marginality" delivered at the International conference *Toward a Just Metropolis: From Crises to Possibilities*, at the University of California at Berkeley, June 16-20, 2010.

"Brazilian Narratives of Migration: Saudades, Gender Differences and Coping Strategies in Portugal of the XXI Century", delivered at the 8th European Science History Conference, Ghent, 13-16 April, 2010.

"Latin American Immigration to Portugal: The case of Brazilians", delivered at the International Seminar on *Migration, Labour and Business in Latin America and Europe*, organized by the Department of Sociology of the University of Padua, Padua, December 10, 2009.

"Immigration and Education in Portugal, presenting data from TRESEGY", delivered at the ESF Exploratory Workshop on *Immigration and Education in Southern Europe*, Autonomous University of Barcelona, Spain, November 12, 2009.

"The role of civil society in building successful partnerships in the field of health and migration: the Portuguese case", delivered at the International Seminar on "*Civil Society and the Governance of Health Care*", organized by the Sociology Department of the University of Leicester, UK, November 2nd, 2009.

"Latin American Immigration to Portugal", delivered at the VIII Encuentro internacional de la Red de Centros Culturales de América y Europa: *Migraciones y cultura en América y Europa*, Genoa, October 15-16, 2009.

"Engagement Policies of the Brazilian State", delivered at the 14th International Metropolis Conference *National Responses to Cultural Diversity*, Copenhagen, September 14-18, 2009.

"Ethnographic Unexpected and Academia: are foreigners always considered outsiders?", delivered at the IV Congress f the Portuguese Anthropology Association, Lisbon, September 9-11, 2009.

"Civil Society, migration and health: successful partnerships" delivered at the 9th European Sociological Association Conference, Lisbon, September 2, 2009.

"Engagement policies of the Brazilian State: developing a closer relationship with the Diaspora and a new paradigm in international relations?", delivered at *the XXI World Congress of Political Science*, Santiago, Chile, July 12-16, 2009. "Inequalities, alterity and migration: Brazilian women in Portugal", delivered at the XXVIII International Latin American Studies Association Conference, Rio de Janeiro, June 11-14, 2009.

"Maternal and Child Healthcare for Immigrant Populations", (with Ana Fernandes) delivered at the international workshop organized by the International Organization for Migration, on *Assisting Migrants and Communities: Analysis of Social Determinants of Health and Health Inequalities*", Malta, March 30th, 2009.

"Recreating Youth Identities: a strategy to belonging somewhere. Youth of African descent in the Lisbon Metropolitan Area", paper delivered at the *Colloquium* "Migrations and Identities: different or (un) equals" celebrating the 20th anniversary of the Youth Observatory, ICS, Lisbon, February 27, 2009.

"Doing Urban Ethnograpgy in the Vale: doing research for action" (with Alejandra Ortiz e Vera Rodrigues), presented at the *International Seminar on Identidades à prova: Jovens, Pertenças, Dualidades e Ancoragens*, Lisboa, ISCTE, December 3rd, 2008.

"Brazilian Women in Portugal: from the transformation of their identities to their exotization", presented at the *VIII International Conference Fazendo Gênero/Making Gender*, held in Florianopolis, Brazil, August 27, 2008.

"The Portuguese Experience: Health and Migration in the EU", presented at the *Multi-country Workshop in Health workforces needs and mobility in the EU and SEE countries* organised by the DGSANCO, WHO Regional Office for Europe, the European Observatory on Health Systems and Policies, the Council of Europe and the International Organization for Migration, Brussels, July 2008.

"Migratory and nationality politics in Portugal: "re or de"-ethnicisation?, presented with Raquel Matias at the *VI Portuguese Sociological Congress*, Lisbon, June 2008.

"Brazilians in Portugal: some facts and trends", presented at the Luso-Brazilian Colloquium on Health, Education and Social Representations, Evora, March 2008.

"Brazilians in the Diaspora: Engagement Policies", presented at the *Symposium on New Challenges of Transnationalism in the Study of Migrations*, organized by GEDIME – Autonomous University of Barcelona, February 2008.

"Undocumented migrants and Access to Health Care in Portugal", presented at the COST Action IS0603 workshop on *Health Care for Undocumented Migrants*, Brussels, January 2008.

"Current Trends and Perspectives on Migration within the EU", guest speaker at the *First Meeting* of *Brazilian Migrants in Europe*, Brussels, November 2007.

"The Lisbon Inside Story: Conclusion of the Health & Migration Conference", presented at the COST Action IS0603 workshop on *Policies on health and health care for migrants and ethnic minorities,* in Malmö, November 2007.

"Downgraded integration: *Brasileiras* in Portugal" presented at the XXVII International Latin American Studies Association Conference, Montreal, September 5-8, 2007.

"Brazilians in Portugal: coming back home?", presented at the II International Congress on the New ways of law in Latin America organized by the *International Institute of Juridical Sociology of Oñati*, Spain, July 18, 2007.

"Immigration laws and access to nationality in Portugal: evolution and involution of migration policies and politics" (co-authored with Raquel Matias), delivered at the *International Conference on* "*Migrants from City to Citizenship: An Inventory of the current state of European research*" organized by the universities of Metz and Luxembourg within the framework of "Luxembourg and Sibiu European Capitals of the Culture 2007" in Talange, 10-13 May 2007.

"Engagement policies of the state with its diasporas: the case of Brazil and Uruguay" (in coauthorship with Natalia Moraes) presented at the *V Spanish Immigration Congress*, Valencia, 21-24 of March, 2007.

"The State of the Arts on research about Brazilians in Portugal" delivered at the international conference on *International Seminar on Latin America-Europe Migrations: What Challenges for Analysis and Politics*?, Brussels, November 6, 2006.

"Migration, citizenship and multiculturalism of Brazilians in Portugal" delivered at the international conference on International Seminar on "Latin America-Europe Migrations: What Challenges for Analysis and Politics?", Brussels, November 7, 2006.

"Latin American Immigrants in the interregional equation European Union-Latin America" invited speaker in the Seminar *New realities and the potential for cooperation between Latin America and the European Union*, organized by IEEI Brazil and IEEI Portugal in as part of the OBREAL (Europe Latin America Relations Observatory) activities, São Paulo, September 2006.

"Rumo ao Sul: trajectórias de emigrantes portugueses para o Sul do Brasil", presented at the *II International Seminar on Portuguese Emigration to Brazil*, organized by CEPESE, Porto July 24-29, 2006.

"Portuguese emigration and presence in the River Plate Region" presented at the 52nd Congress of *Americanists*, Seville, July 2006.

"Brazilian Women in Portugal: from the transformation of their multiples identities to their exotization" presented at *the 52nd Congress of Americanists*, Seville, July 2006.

"The Brazilian Transnational Community in Portugal" presented at the 52nd Congress of *Americanists*, Seville, July 2006.

"Belonging to the origins", guest commentator at the *Arrábida Meeting*, organized by Orient Foundation and the High Commissioner for Immigration and Ethnic Minorities, May 2006.

"Brazilian Migration to Portugal: Social Networks and Ethnic Solidarity" presented at the XXVI International Conference of the Latin American Studies Association, Puerto Rico, March 2006.

"Social Networks and 'de facto' Integration of Brazilians in Portugal", presented at the 1° Congress on "Immigration in Portugal and in the European Union, organized by AGIR, Vila Real de Santo António, Algarve, Portugal, December 2005.

"Migration and Change: The Case of Brazilians in Portugal", presented at the VI Anthropology Meeting of Mercosur - RAM, Montevideo, Uruguay, November 2005.

"Inclusion of Brazilian new comers: Getting used, adapting or becoming integrated? (in Portuguese) Presented at the *1st. Latin American Anthropological Congress*, Rosario, Argentina, July 2005.

"Latin American Migrations: A Dual Response to the Development of Underdevelopment and to the Development of the Developed", presented at the *SLAS Conference*, Derby, April 2005.

"Bilateral Agreements and Regularizations Processes: Its impact in the integration of Brazilians in Portugal", presented at the *International Workshop on "Transatlantic and Tran-European Migrations"*, organized by CIES-ISCTE, Lisbon, March 18, 2005.

"Female Migration: Brazilian women in Portugal", presented at the *Workshop Migrant Women*, organized by SOCIUS-ISEG, Technical University of Lisbon, November 2004.

"Integration of Brazilian Immigrants in Portuguese Society: Problems and Possibilities", presented at the 9^a Metrópolis International Conference about Migration Cooperative Management: Local, National and International Answers, Geneva, September 2004.

"Social Networks of Newly Arrived Brazilians to Portugal: Ethnic Solidarity or Empathy?, presented at the *I International Congress on Latinos on the Discovery of Europe. New Migrations and Spaces for Citizenship*, Genoa, Italy, June 2004.

"Do Fado ao Tango: A Imigração Invisível dos Portugueses na Região Platina." (in Portuguese) Presented at the *First International Congress about the Portuguese Presence in the River Plate Region*, Colónia do Sacramento, Uruguay, March 2004.

"Inequality and the Diffusion of ICTs. New calculations of inequality." Co-authored with Pedro Conceição, Pedro Faria, Pedro Ferreira e Miguel Preto. Presented at *Inequalities in Income Distribution and Regional Growth in Europe*, Santiago de Compostela, November 2003.

"New Immigration Flows: Comparing Forms and Answers in the Old and New Worlds." Presented at the 8th International Metropolis Conference on Gaining from Migration – A Global Perspective on Opportunities for Economic and Social Prosperity, Vienna, September 2003.

"Does Inequality Hinder the Diffusion of Technology? Preliminary Explorations." Co-authored with Pedro Conceição, Pedro Faria, Pedro Ferreira e Miguel Preto. Presented at the 7th International Conference on Technology Policy and Innovations *on Connecting People, Ideas and Resources across Communities*, Monterrey, Mexico, June 2003.

"The Radio and the Web: Old and New Technologies to Reach Audiences." Presented at the Extension Regional Conference of the North Central Region on *Enhaning Extension Capacity to Work with Spanish Speaking Populations in the North Central Region*, Chicago, December 2001.

"A New Methodological Tool in Immigration: Setting up Bi-lingual Participatory Decision Making Workshops in the Mid-West." Presented at the Extension Regional Conference of the North Central Region on *Enhancing Extension Capacity to Work with Spanish Speaking Populations in the North Central Region*, Chicago, December 2001.

"Immigration: Helping Communities Deal with Change." Presented at the University of Illinois Extension Conference on *Immigration: Building Communities with Immigrants and Newcomers: Challenges and Opportunities for Rural Communities,* University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign, October 2000.

"Popular/Practical Activism and Feminism in Salvador, Brazil: Female, Poor and Black?" Presented at the 2000 Meeting of the Latin American Studies Association in Miami, March 2000.

"Popular Feminism and Feminist Practitioners: the case of Afro-Brazilian Women in Salvador, Brazil" Presented at the *Symposium 'Feminismos'* at the University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign, November 1999.

"Gender Identity and Activism: The Case of Black Women in Salvador, Brazil" Presented at the *American Sociological Association Meeting* in Chicago, August 1999.

"Gender Identity Formation: The Case of the Peruvian Women from the Shantytowns" Presented at the *Meeting of the Latin American Studies Association*, Chicago, September 1998.

"Historical Perspectives of Ideologies Minimizing the Black Movement in Brazil" Presented at the *First Annual Graduate Student Conference on African and African Diasporic Issues* at the University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign, February 1998.

"Women's Social Movements: Feminist Identity among Poor Women Organizing in Lima" Guest lecture presented at the in Center for Latin American and Caribbean Studies, University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign, October 1997.

"Feminization of power: the challenge in Argentina" Presented at the *International Conference on Women in Contemporary Mexican Politics II*, University of Texas at Austin and Ford Foundation, April 1996.

"The Latin America Woman: Comparative Perspectives about Gender Identity" Guest Lecture at the Women's Bureau, Mendoza, Argentina, December 1996.

"Soldaderas Contemporáneas: women from the NGOs" Presented at the *International Conference on Women in Contemporary Mexican Politics I*, University of Texas at Austin and Ford Foundation, April 1995.

ORGANIZATION OF CONFERENCES, SEMINARS & WORKSHOPS

"Resisting Together – Connecting the dots between sexism and racism in Higher Education", workshop co-organizer with Andrea Hunt and Marisela Martínez-Cola, at the Summer 2023 *Sociologist for Women in Society* Meeting, Philadelphia, August 18 – 21, 2023.

"The rights of migrants from and in Latin America versus securitization and humanitarianism", round table organizer and chair, *International Congress of the Latin American Studies Association*, Vancouver, Canada and virtual, May 24 – 27, 2023.

"Racism and Sexism as Silenced and Hidden violence in Academia and Academic Associations", intersectional panel co-organizer and discussant, *International Congress of the Latin American Studies Association*, Vancouver, Canada and virtual, May 24 – 27, 2023

"Spreading the "Marea Verde" (Green Tide) Across Borders: A Latin+ Feminist Collective Action", workshop co-organizer (with Roberta Villalon, Erika Busse and Christina Chica) for the *Sociologist for Women in Society* Summer Meeting, Los Angeles, August 5, 2022.

"Interdisciplinary Dialogues: identities, territories and social transformations", Intersectional Panel organizer with Latino Studies, Gender and Feminist Studies, International Migrations and Central American Studies Sections of the *Latin American Studies Association Congress*, on-line, May 8, 2022.

"International and minority students in Higher Ed: when the Global South is in the Global North", panel organizer at the *International Forum on Global South Studies*, Tubingen, Germany, June 29 – July 9, 2021.

"Venezuelan Humanitarian Crisis: Migration, Trauma and Resilience", organizer of final conference of the USF Nexus Project, June 15, 2021, online.

"Community Forum: female refugees in Portugal", final event within the Framework of the Project "*Trajectories of Refuge: gender, intersectionality and public policies in Portugal*" (PT/2018/FAMI/351), February 12, 2021.

"Conversatorio: Present and Future Challenges of Latin American Migrations", co-organizer, International Migration Sections of the Latin American Studies Association, December 9, 2020.

"International Conference Global Health, Diplomacy and National Security Conference Migration and Public Health", organizing committee and responsible for the track on Social Vulnerabilities of migrants and refugees, University of South Florida, Tampa, February 25-26, 2020.

"International Seminar on Cultural Diversity and Migrations: Challenges and Opportunities", organizer, Instituto Universitario de Lisboa, CIES-IUL, June 4, 2019.

"EnCOUNTERING Hate: Feminist Strategies for Survival and Resistance", organizer of the LASA 2019 Preconference of the *Latin American Studies Association - Gender and Feminist Section*, Northeastern University, Boston, May 23, 2019.

"Global Innovation to Disrupt Human Trafficking Conference", organizing committee, University of South Florida, Tampa, March 26, 2019.

"International Symposium on Health Welfare in the Age of Superdiversity", convenant of the final event of UPWEB project Understanding the practices and developing the concept of welfare bricolage, funded by EU Commission and Norface, ISCTE-IUL, Lisbon, June 29, 2018.

"Workshop International International Migrations and Higher Education: the incorportation of migrants and refugees to European Universities", co-organizer with Alejandro Goldberg, Instituto Universitario de Lisboa, CIES-IUL, March 14, 2018.

"Final Colloquium Multilevel governance of cultural diversity in a comparative perspective: European Union and Latin America", organizer, ISCTE-IUL, CIES-IUL, Lisbon, June 21, 2018.

"Gender and Feminism in a Globalized World: Women as Protagonists", organizer of the LASA 2018 Preconference of the Gender and Feminist Section", University of Barcelona, Barcelona, May 22, 2018.

"International Summer School – Multilevel Governance of Cultural Diversity in Comparative Perspectives: Europe – Latin America", ISCTE-IUL, CIES-IUL, Lisbon, July 4-6, 2016.

"International Conference Researchers crossing borders: Transnational scientific mobility", Convenor, CICS-Nova.UMinho, Universidade Nova de Lisboa, Lisboa, Portugal, 10 - 11 de September, 2015.

"Diversity: Migrations, Territories and Policies", co-organizer of inter-IRSES-Marie Curie Seminar, held at IGOT-University of Lisbon, June 16, 2015.

"Methodological Dialogues about mobilities, diversities and gender", organizer of Methodological Workshop within the framework of the IRSES-Marie Curie EU-funded project "GOVDIV - Multilevel governance of cultural diversity in a comparative perspective: EU-Latin America", CIES-ISCTE/IUL, 8 de Junho de 2015.

"Thematic Seminar on Multilevel governance of cultural diversity in a comparative perspective: EU-Latin America", organizer, CICS, University of Minho, Braga, July 17, 2014.

"Interculturality in Latin America and Europe: Comparative perspectives", Round Table organizer, in the framework of GOVDIV, IRSES-Marie Curie, CIES-IUL, CICS-Minho and Casa da America Latina, March 8th, 2014, ISCTE-IUL.

"International Migrations: Methodological Questions and Practical Cases in Latin America and Southern Europe", Colloquium Organizer, CICS, University of Minho, Braga, March 4, 2014.

"Strengthening the evidence base" workshop organizer in the framework of *Cost Action IS1103*, Adapting European health systems to diversity" (ADAPT) funded by the European Science Foundation, ISCTE-IUL, Lisbon, June 6-7, 2013.

"Immigration between Brazil and Portugal", Convenor of international conference in the celebration of the Year of Brazil in Portugal and Portugal in Brazil 2012-2013, CIES-IUL, June 18, 2013.

"Conviviality and Superdiversity at the Local Level", Convenor, international conference, ISCTE-IUL, Lisbon, June 11&12, 2012.

"II International Seminar on Brazilian Migration in Europe", Convenor, international conference, ISCTE-IUL, Lisbon, June 4-6, 2012.

"Area Studies Revisited: The many faces of an Interdisciplinary Field", Convenor of launching conference of the Comparative and Transnational Studies Research Line (COTRANS) with Tobias Schumacher, CIES-IUL, Lisbon, January 20, 2012.

"Diversity Territories and Cultural Convivialty in the Lisbon Metropolitan Área" (Territórios de Diversidade e Convivência Cultural na Área Metropolitana de Lisboa), conference organizer within

the framework of the project Conviviality and Superdiversity in Lisbon and Granada, IUL, Lisbon, October 21, 2011.

"New Migration Trends in Brazil: Return and Migration Policies" international workshop organizer, CIES-IUL and Socius-ISEG, at ISCTE-IUL April 18, 2011.

"Health of migrant and ethnic minority women and girls", workshop organizer in the framework of *Cost Action IS0603* - HOME, funded by the European Science Foundation, ISCTE-IUL, Lisbon, March 23-24, 2011.

"Entrepreneurial Strategies of Brazilian Migrant Women", workshop co-organizer with IGOT-University of Lisbon and CIES-University Institute of Lisbon, held at the House of Brazil in Lisbon, March 22, 2011.

"International Migrations: Brazilians in the World", Main convenor of international conference, coorganized with Socius and CES, and sponsored by FCT, Casa da América Latina, Consulado Geral do Brasil em Lisboa and Casa do Brasil, October 18, 2010.

"Immigration, Gender and Sexuality", workshop and film debate, co-organized with the Association of Students of the Social Science Centre, ICS, Lisbon, April 28, 2010.

"Ibero-american Energy 2050 - Innovation for a sustainable future", International Seminar, coorganized with Casa da America Latina, ICS and EDP Foundation, Electricity Museum, Lisbon, November 26, 2009.

"The role of NGO's and CSO's in healthcare for migrant and ethnic minorities", workshop organizer within the framework of *Cost Action IS0603* - HOME, Gulbenkian Foundation, funded by the European Science Foundation, June 3-4, 2009.

"Identities at stake: Youth, Belonging, Dualities and Anchorages", organized and coordinated the International Colloquium, financed by the EC and CIES-ISCTE, November 3, 2008.

"Identity Building of the Youth of Immigrant Descent", organizer of the international public session within the framework of TRESEGY EU-funded project, December, 14, 2007.

"New Contexts of Immigration: When the origin becomes the destination", convenor of International Workshop, financed by the Portuguese Science and Technology, and sponsored by the Friedrich Ebert Foundation, October 9, 2006.

ORGANIZATION OF WORKSHOPS & PANELS IN CONFERENCES (peer reviewed)

"Interdisciplinary Dialogues: identigies, territory and social transformations", Intersection Panel Organizer (International Migrations, Gender and Feminist Studies, Latino Studies and Central America Sections), *International Congress of the Latin American Studies Association (Virtual)*, May 5-8, 2022.

"Venezuelan Immigration and Human Crisis in Ibero-America", Panel Organizser for the *International Congress of the Latin American Studies Association*, sponsored by the Migration Section, Guadalajara, Mexico, May 14-16, 2020. (post-poned for May 2021, Vancouver).

"Brazilian emigration: what we know and what is new about it", Panel organizer for the *International Congress of the Latin American Studies Association*, in the Section of Migration, Latinos and Diaspora, Boston, May 24-27 2019.

"International Academic Mobility: innovations, obstacles and new perspectives", Panel organizer for the International Congress of the Latin American Studies Association, in the Section of Migration, Latinos and Diaspora, Barcelona, May 23-26, 2018.

"The Achilles heel of health care futures", Stream Convenor at the 2017 ESPAnet conference New Horizons of European Social Policy: Risks, Opportunities and Challenges, Lisbon, Portugal, 14-16 September 2017.

"New views on migrations and gender: affections, resistances, activism and empowerment", organizer of Simposium at the 13th Women's World and 11th Doing Gender/Fazendo Genero, Florianopolis, Brazil, July 30-August 4, 2017.

"International migrations, refugees and the complex dimensions of health", Panel organizer at the 2017 *Biennial Conference Network Meeting of the EASA Medical Anthropology Network, "Bodies in Transitions – Power, knowledge and medical anthropology,* Lisbon, Portugal, 5-7 July, 2017.

"Migration in globalization cities: building citizenships of integration/Migración en ciudades de la globalización: construyendo una ciudadanía de la integración", co-organizer of Symposium at the *8th CEISAL International Congress*, "Tiempos posthegemónicos: sociedad, cultura y política en América Latina", Salamanca, June 28 – July 1, 2016.

"New Debates and Questions about the governance of cultural diversity around migration: Reflections in Latin America & Europe", International Congress of the Latin American Studies Association, New York, May 27-30, 2016.

"Migration and Gender Perspective: gender regimes, coloniality and intersectionality", coorganizer of Working Group 114 at the *Anthropology Meeting of Mercosur XI RAM*, Montevideo, Uruguay, November 30 – December 4, 2015.

"Academic Feminism and international mobility: realities, current problematic and silences", workshop organizer for the International Latin American Studies Association, Puerto Rico, May 27-30, 2015, sponsored by the Gender & Feminist Section.

"Rethinking cultural borders in globalizations' societis", Symposium coordinator, XIII Congress of Anthropology of the Spanish Federation of Anthropologists, Tarragona, Spain, September 2-4, 2014.

"Health and Diversity", panel at the *V* Portuguese Anthropology Association Congress, UTAD, September 2013.

"Diversity in Health", round table with two sessions at the III Jornadas de Ciências Sociais e Humanas em Saúde, Escola Superior de Tecnologia da Saúde de Lisboa, November 23-24, 2012.

"Political Involvement of Latin American Migrants", workshop organizer at the International Latin American Studies Association, San Francisco, May 23-26, 2012.

"Critical analysis of the Manifest against prejudice towards Brazilian Women in Portugal: empowerment, intersectionality and cyberactivism", simposium organizer with Mariana Gomes, Thais França, Gleiciani Fernandes, at the FEMIGRA International Conference on Feminism and Migration. Social Intervention and Political Action, Barcelona, February, 9-11, 2012.

"Interculturality within the strategies of local interventions: the case of Mouraria" (A interculturalidade nas estratégias de intervenção local: o caso da Mouraria", (with Joana Azevedo), Second International Conference of Young Urban Researchers, Lisbon - Sicyrub, October 12, 2011.

"Labour market strategies of Latin American Women Immigrants: the case of Ibero-america" (with Jorge Malheiros and Manuela Mendes), workshop organized at the 16th Metropolis Conference, Azores, September 12-16, 2011.

"Communities, Villages and Small Towns: Reconfigurations and New Terrotorial Networks" (Comunidades, Aldeias e Povoados: Reconfigurações da Periferia e Novas Redes Territoriais") Working Groups Nº 59 (with Marcelo Gantos, Javier Alejandor Lifschitiz e Marcia Leitão Pinheiro) at the XI Luso-Afro-Brazilian Congress, Salvador da Bahia, Brasil, August 7-10, 2011.

"The Unexpected and Unseen: conditions of production in contemporary ethnography", workshop co-organized with José Mapril, for the *IV Congress of the Portuguese Anthropology Association*, Lisbon, September 9-11, 2009.

"Ethnicity/race, gender and class in migration contexts: Europe & North America", workshop organizer for the *International Latin American Studies Association*, Rio de Janeiro, Brazil, June 11-14, 2009.

"Transatlantic Migrations", workshop organizer for the *International Latin American Studies Association*, Montreal, 2007, sponsored by the Section Europe-Latin America.

"Anthropology of International Migrations", working group co-organized at the *VII RAM* (Anthropology Meeting of Mercosur) in Porto Alegre, Brazil, 23-26 July of 2007.

"The challenges of immigrants descendants' integration in Europe" co-organizer of thematic workshop for the *International Metropolis Conference*, Lisbon, October 2006.

"Latin American Immigration to Southern Europe" co-organizer of thematic workshop for the *International Metropolis Conference*, Lisbon, October 2006.

"Anthropology of International Migrations" workshop organizer at the VI Meeting of Anthropologists of Mercosur RAM, Montevideo, Uruguay, November 2005.

"Encountering the ex-metropolis: Latin American Emigrations to the Iberian Peninsula", panel organizer at the *First Latin American Congress of Anthropology*, Rosario, Argentina, July 2005.

"Problems of Latin American Development Under Globalization and Migration Issues: Capitals, People and Ideas", panel organizer within the international conference of the *Society for Latin American Studies (SLAS)*, Derby, England, April 2005.

TEACHING EXPERIENCE & ACTIVITIES COURSES TAUGHT

2018 - present	 University of South Florida, Department of Sociology Gender in Global Perspectives Contemporary Social Problems (focusing on Latin America) Global Migrations and Human Trafficking (upper undergrad & graduate courses) Inequealities in Global Societies Qualitative Research Methods (Grad course) Contemporary Social Problems Graduate Capstone Seminar Race and Ethnic Relations Globalization and Inequalities (Grad course)
2018 Spring	<u>Grinnell College (Heath Professor)</u> - Comparative Social Inequalities - Gender across the Globe
2013- 2015	 University of Minho, Institute of Social Sciences Associate Professor (with tenure) Social Inequalities and Public Policy (undergraduate) (5.4 out of 6, students' evaluation) Social Research & Methods (undergraduate) (5.3 out of 6, students' evaluation) Design, Culture and Society (undergraduate) (4.9 out of 6, students' evaluation) Participatory Action Research Seminar (Master level) Introduction to Social Sciences (undergraduate level for Management & Marketing) (5.2 out of 6, students' evaluation) Sociology of the Family (undergraduate) (5.0 ou of 6 students' evaluation) Seminar on Research Project (undergraduate) (6 out of 6, students' evaluation) Seminar on Internship Report (undergraduate) (6 out of 6, students' evaluation) Seminar on Writing a Dissertation Proposal (Master level) (6 out of 6, students' evaluation)
2010-2013	 ISCTE-IUL, Lisbon University Institute Invited Professor & Coordinator of the Master in International Migrations Research Project and Thesis Design on Public Policy, annual course (Doctoral level) (4.3 <i>out of 5, students' evaluation</i>) Issues in Public Policy (coordination of conferences for Ph.D. in Public Policy) International Contemporary Migrations (Master level) (4.3 <i>out of 5, students' evaluation</i>) Immigration Policies (Master level, coordination) Migratory Law (Master level, coordination) Gender, Families and Mobility (Master level) (4.8 <i>out of 5, students' evaluation</i>) Sociology of Gender (Master level)
2008-2014	<u>CIES, ISCTE-IUL & Casa da América Latina</u> Instructor - Summer course on Latin America Today) - Social Dynamics across Latin American countries - Ethnicity, Race Relations and Migrations in Latin America - What is Latin America?
2005-2007	Higher Institute of Management - ISG Assistant Professor - Introduction to Social Sciences (undergraduate) - Intercultural Management and Diversity (undergraduate) - Leadership and Negotiation (undergraduate level)

- Negotiation (MBA)

2006	Higher Institute of Management - ISG Instructor
	- Intercultural & Diversity Management. Intensive training course for INOV Contact for the Instituto de Comércio Exterior Português (ICEP).
	Technical University of Lisbon - Instituto Superior Técnico
2002-2006	 Invited Professor Seminar on Research Methods for the MSc. in Engineering Policy and Management of Technology (Master level) Seminar on Research Methods for MSc. in Logistic (Master level)
	Autonomous University of Lisbon - International Relations & Sociology Departments
2002-2005	Assistant Professor - Seminar on Strategic Issues, Annual Course, (Senior Year Undergraduate) - Negotiation of Accords and Treaties (Undergraduate) - Teoria das Relações Internacionais (Undergraduate)
	New University of Lisbon - School of Social Sciences and Humanities
2003-2004	 Visiting Professor Graduate Seminar on Ethni-cities: cosmopolitism, gender and deviance in the Master on Migration, Ethnic Minorities and Transnationalism (Graduate level)
0000 0001	University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign, Sociology Department
2000-2001	Instructor - Social Problems (Undergraduate) - Research Methods (Upper undergraduate level) - Social Problems in Comparative Perspectives (Undergraduate)
1997-1999	 Teaching Assistant Environmental Sociology (assistant & grading); Gender Stratification (assistant and grading); Sociology of the Community (assistant and grading); Sociology of Aging (assistant and grading); Introduction to Sociology (leading discussion sessions and grading).
Fall 1996	University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign, Italian, Spanish and PortugueseDepartmentInstructor- Spanish 122 (undergraduate) using the communicative approach methodology
1990-1993	<u>Nuestra Señora del Rosario High School</u> – Argentina Professor and Head of Social Studies Area - Argentine History (annual curricular course, senior year) - World civilization history (annual curricular course) - Civic Education and Government (annual curricular course)
1991-1993	<u>Colegio Nacional Nº 2 (High School), Mendoza, Argentina</u> <u>Professor</u> - Argentine History (annual curricular course, senior year) - Civic Education & Government (annual course, several years)

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS TRAININGS

New University of Lisbon - School of Social Sciences and Humanities, CICS

2015 **Instructor on Qualitative Methodologies – Community Researcher** - Training on how to carrying out research on health and migration offered to community researchers. Instruction included 25 hours course including fieldwork, empirical aspects and mock interview. Activities took place as part of Norface Project UPWEB, EC.

THESIS SUPERVISION & ADVISING

Doctoral Level Supervision & Orientation

- "Mental Health and the Effects of Stress and Violence on Migrants living in Apopka during the COVID-19 Pandemic", Russell Manzano, Doctoral Dissertation Committee, Department of Anthropology, University of South Florida, since November 2019, defended in 2022.
- "They Say We're Expendable: Race, Nation, and Identity in Dominican Bateyes", Edlin Varas, Doctoral Dissertation Committee, and Migration Area Paper Reader Department of Sociology, University of South Florida, defended June 2021.
- "Presenting Selves, and Interpreting Culture: An Ethnography of Chinese International Tourism in the United States", Fangheyue (Amber) Ma, Doctoral Dissertation Committee, Department of Sociology, University of South Florida, defended June 2021.
- "Everyday health: diversity, conviviality and complicity. Comparative study of Lisbon and Boston", Vera Rodrigues, Urban Studies, ISCTE-IUL, 2016-2019.
- "Socio-labour integration of Immigrants from PALOPs in the Lisbon Metropolitan Area", Hilario Njoloe, Sociology Department, ISCTE-IUL, 2015-2018.
- "Socio-spatial mobility: building path of settlement for new residents in Encarnacao and Santo Isidoro's Townsips", Katia Silva, Sociology Department, ISCTE-IUL, 2014-2018.
- "Key factors on social entrepreneurship projects: a critical view from the Colombian Caribbean Region", Bertha Inês Villalobos Toro, Ph.D. in Business Management, University of Coimbra, co-adivisor, 2015-2017.
- "The institutionalization of bio-ethics and Public Policy in Portugal / A institucionalização da Bio-ética e as Políticas Públicas em Portugal", António José Marques dos Santos, Ph.D. in Public Policy, ISCTE-IUL (2012-2019), defended June 9, 2019.
- "Macro & micro cultural mediations: comparative study about symphonic orchestras inspired on El Sistema" in Venezuela, Brazil and Portugal", "Macro e micro mediações culturais: estudo comparatista entre programas de orquestras sinfónicas inspirados no El Sistema na Venezuela, no Brasil e em Portugal", Alix Sarrouy, with a fellowship of CRUP for bilateral actions with France, ICS, University of Minho, <u>defended</u> July 2017.
- "Immigrant Regularization Processes in Portugal: an evaluation" /Os processos de regularização de imigrantes em Portugal: que avaliação?", Vera Ritta Sampaio, Ph.D. in Public Policy, ISCTE-IUL <u>defended</u> March 2017.
- "Women's health: a question of citizenship and inclusion" /"A saúde das mulheres: uma questão de cidadania e inclusão", Alejandra Ortiz, fellowship funded by FCT, Ph.D. in Sociology, ISCTE-IUL, <u>defended</u> in July 2016.
- "Quality Instrument in Assessing Public Organizations: the case of NUT III West / Os instrumentos de qualidade no desempenho das organizações públicas: O caso da NUT III Oeste", Marlene Caetano, Ph.D. in Public Policy, ISCTE-IUL, co-advisor, <u>defended</u> in December 2015.

- "Information Society in Ibero-American Countries" / "Sociedade da Informação nos Países Iberoamericanos", Alcimar Queiroz, fellowship funded by FCT, Sociology Depatment, ISCTE-IUL (2010-2013).
- "Portugal and Uruguay: border countries between borders. Study of the Portuguese Emigration and their identity features in Uruguay" / "Portugal e o Uruguai: países de fronteiras entre fronteiras. Estudo sobre a emigração portuguesa e os seus traços identitários no Uruguai", Alexandre Gonçalves, Ph.D. in Sociology, ISCTE-IUL (2009-2013) (reentered programme Sept 2016).
- "Touristic Marketing and the Transnational Sex Market: the construction of imaginaries about the Brazilian woman in Portugal" / "O Marketing Turístico e o Mercado Transnacional do Sexo: a construção de imaginários sobre a mulher Brasileira em Portugal", Mariana Gomes, fellowship funded by CAPES (Brazilian Science Foundation), Sociology Department, ISCTE-IUL, <u>defended</u> 2013.

Master Level Supervision & Orientation

- "Life after prison and becoming a citizen again: assessing a re-entry program under the lenses of participants' lives", Bobbie Straughter, Department of Sociology and interdisciplinary Social Sciences, University of South Florida, since May 2023.
- "Organizing for Here and There: Exploring the Grassroots Organizing of the Puerto Rican Diaspora in the Tampa Bay Area", Dominique Rivera, Department of Sociology, University of South Florida, defended October, 2022.
- "Sharing of health knowledge and experiences between LGBTQIA+ college students and their friends", Komal Qidwai, Chair of Thesis Committee Department of Sociology, University of South Florida, defended May 2022.
- "Deconstruction of the Brazilian Stereotype in the Beauty Industry", Ayako Matsuda, co-chair Master Thesis Committee, Koln International School of Design, Faculty of Cultural Studies, Germany, defended March 2022.
- "Ties That Bind, Supplanting the Cuban American 'Exile Ideology': Comparing the impact of transnational familial bonds on support for a 'policy of engagement' between two migratory cohorts of Cuban Americans", Gabriel Pichardo Dousat, chair Thesis Committee Department of Sociology, University of South Florida, since May 2021.
- "The Home-Making Practices of African International Students in the US", Alphonse Opoku, co-chair Thesis Committee Department of Sociology, University of South Florida, defended Summer 2021.
- "Anti-Sex Trafficking Advocacy: An Intersectional, Critical Race Theory Analysis", Sophie James, chair of Master Thesis, Department of Sociology, University of South Florida, defended March 2021.
- "Decolonizing Human Trafficking: A Case Study of Human Trafficking in Edo State Nigeria", Oyinkansola Adepitan, Master Thesis Committee, Department of Political Scienes, University of South Florida, defended March, 2020.
- "Two Sides of the Same Coin Reclaiming Blackness in Multiracial Student Identification", Angelica Loblack, Master Thesis Committee, Department of Sociology, University of South Florida, March 3, 2020.
- "Refugees and Gender: an aproximation to the situation of refugee women in Portugal / "Refugio e género: uma aproximação a realidade da mulher em situação de refugio em Portugal", Adriane Ribas Vieira, Master in Sociology, ISCTE-IUL, 2017-2018.
- "Refugees in Portugal: A study case of welcoming policies and practices / Refugiados em Portugal: políticas de acolhimento e práticas", Mário Ribeiro, Master in Sociology, ISCTE-IUL, 2015-2017.

- "Juvenil Delinquency: Comparing Stigmatization Patterns /Delinquência Juvenil: Comparação entre padrões de estigmatização", Joana Cruz, Master in Crime, Difference and Inequality, University of Minho, 2014-2016.
- "Insertion Strategies of Portuguese Emigrants /Estratégias de inserção dos emigrantes portugueses", Sara Vieira, Master in Sociology, Organization and Work, ICS, University of Minho, defended in January 2016.
- "New and old drugs: causes and impact in dependency / Velhas e novas drogas: causas e impactos da toxicodependência, Liliana Pinto, Master in Sociology, Organization and Work, ICS, University of Minho, defended January 2016.
- "What the law allows and reality hinders: Nationality Law in Portugal" /"O que a lei permite e a realidade dificulta: Lei da Nacionalidade em Portugal", Isabel Vale, Master in International Migrations, ESPP, ISCTE-IUL, 2012-2015.
- "Cape-Verdean Women and Domestic Work: working conditions & labour relations. What has changed with the crisis" / "Mulheres imigrantes e o serviço doméstico: condições de trabalho e relações laborais. O que mudou com a crise?", Ana Glória Landim, Master in International Migrations, ESPP, ISCTE-IUL, 2012-2015.
- "Immigration and Security: Securitization after September 11th and increasing migration control in the United States" / "Imigração & Segurança: A securitização da imigração pós-11 de Setembro e o aumento do controlo migratório nos EUA, Emellin Santos de Oliveira, Master in International Migrations, ESPP, ISCTE-IUL, <u>defended in December 2014</u>.
- "Sense of identity among second generation returned Portuguese in the global era" / "Qual o sentido de identidade dos regressados emgirantes portugueses de segunda geração na actual era global", Catarina Sampaio, Master in Sociology, ISCTE-IUL, <u>defended in 2013</u>.
- "Integration Processes of Refugees in Portugal" /"Processos de Integração dos Refugiados em Portugal" Maria Inês Santos, ECSH, Master in Development, ISCTE-IUL, <u>defended in 2012</u>.
- "Beauty and Gender Entrepreneurship: The case of Brazilian women in Quinta do Conde" / "A beleza e o empreendedorismo feminino: O caso das imigrantes brasileiras de Quinta do Conde", Tiago Chaves, Master in Anthropology, ECSH, ISCTE-IUL, <u>defended in 2012</u>.
- "Identity at the crossroad: Youth of Immigrant Descent and their identity processes" / "A identidade na encruzilhada: Jovens descendentes de imigrantes e seus processos identitários", Alejandra Ortiz, Sociology Department, ISCTE-IUL, <u>defended in 2009</u>.
- "Technology Diffusion and Economic Inequality in a Selection of OECD Countries: Does the Augmented Kuznets Hypothesis Help Explain Technology Adoption?", Miguel Torres Preto, M.Sc. Dissertation, Instituto Superior Técnico, Technical University of Lisbon, co-adviser, <u>defended in 2004</u>.
- "Innovation and Productivity: What can we learn from the CIS III Results for Portugal?", Pedro Morais Martins de Faria, MSc Dissertation, Instituto Superior Técnico, Universidade Técnica de Lisboa, co-adviser, <u>defended in 2004</u>.

OTHER SUPERVISION & ADVISING

Postdoctoral Level Supervision

"Mobile Europeans or New Migrants? A study on the new Portuguese migration to Germany during the contemporary economic crisis", funded by the Portuguese Science Foundation, Simone Castellani (2017-2020).

- "Violet Lives: a game where women decide / VIDAS VIOLETAS: um jogo em que as mulheres dão as cartas", Raquel Pires, Postdoctoral Fellowship, University of Brasilia, funded by CNPQ, Brazil, (2016-2017).
- "Caring for children in times of crisis: Diversity, social support and wellbeing", Sonia Hernández-Plaza, funded by the Portuguese Science Foundation, (2014-2016)
- "Scientific Mobility to and from Portugal: Production and Circulation of Knowledge in Highly-Skilled Immigration", Thais França, funded by the Portuguese Science Foundation, (2013-2018).
- "Interculturalism the third path to immigrants' incorporation to host society", Nuno Oliveira, funded by the Portuguese Science Foundation, (2013-2018).
- "The role of immigrant associations in the integration process. Comparing POS and political cultures in the cities of Seville and Lisbon", Francisco Cuberos, funded by the Portuguese Science Foundation, (2013-2018).
- "Framing the rights of the poor: cooperation among actors of civil society in Portugal and Brazil", Britta Baumgarten, funded by the Portuguese Science Foundation, (2011-2015).
- "Skilled migration of health professionals in Portugal and Spain: a comparative study on the conditions of integration into the host society", Erika Masanet, funded by the Portuguese Science Foundation, (2010-2014).
- "Language and Migration: a comparative study about Lusophone immigrants in Portugal and Spanish Speaking immigrants in Spain", Claire Healy, funded by the Portuguese Science Foundation, (2010-2011).
- "Cultural Competence in Health Professionals: Meeting the Health Care Needs of Culturally Diverse Populations", Sonia Hernández Plaza, funded by the Portuguese Science Foundation, (2010-2011).

Marie Curie Intra-European Mobility Supervision

"Meeting the healthcare needs of culturally diverse populations: A psycho-sociopolitical approach to cultural competence in health professionals", Sonia Hernandez-Plaza, funded by the <u>European</u> <u>Commission - Marie Curie Actions</u>, (2011-2013).

International Mobility & Sabbatical Supervision

- "Studies on scientific training from an international perspective", supervision of research fellow Isabela Cabral Félix de Sousa, Fiocruz Foundation – National School of Public Health, Rio de Janeiro, October – December 2023.
- "Brazilian immigration in Chile", Ariany da SilvaVillar, supervision of research internship abroad, funded by the Chilean Agency for Scientific Research CONICYT, April 2019 February 2020.
- "Being here, being there: new family and affective configuations of Brazilian migrations to Portugal during the second wave of emigrants in the XXI century", Glaucia Oliveira Assis, Associate Professor at State University of Santa Catarina, Brazil, January July 2017.
- "Georgian migrants in Portugal: Identity issues", Ekaterine Pirtskhalava, Professor of Psychology and Education Sciences, Tbilisi State University of Georgia, Erasmus Mundus Fellowship & Sabbatical leave, co-supervisor, September 2015 May 2016.
- "Policies against poverty: unveiling methodologies for analyzing gender/race/ethnicity impact / Políticas de combate a pobreza: desvelando metodologias para analise de impacto de género e de raça/etnia", Francineide Pires Pereira, Federal University of Piaui, Sabbatical leave, funded by CAPES, Brazilian Government, February 2015 February 2016.

- "State, Communities and Immaterial Patrimony: Brazil and Portugal in Comparative Perspectives", Javier Lifschitz, Professor of Social Memory, University of the State of Rio de Janeiro, Brazil, January-August 2014, funded by the Sciences without Borders Programme of Brazil, January-August 2014.
- "Comparing the National Health System through Migration Experiences in Women's Health: Brazil and Portugal", Maria Silvia Chiaravalloti, Professor of Community Health at the School of Medicine of Sao Jose do Rio Preto, São Paulo, Brazil, funded by FABESP (December 2013-February 2014).
- "Migratory fluxes from Governador Valadares: Comparative analysis of Brazilians in the United States and Portugal", Sueli Siqueira (Univerdidade Vale do Rio Doce, Brazil) Sabbatical Research Project, funded by CAPES (Brazilian Science Foundation), (February-August 2012).
- Research Training Grant, Virginia Paloma, University of Seville, Spain, funded by the Education Ministry of Spain (May July 2011).
- Research Training Grant, Francisco Cuberos, University of Seville, Spain, funded by the Education Ministry of Spain (January April 2011).
- Research Training Grant, Antonia Olmos, University of Granada, Spain, funded by the Education Ministry of Spain (September December 2008).
- Research Training Grant, Natalia Moraes Mena, University of Granada, Spain, funded by the Education Ministry of Spain (September December 2006).

ACADEMIC DEGREE EVALUATION AND JURY PARTICIPATION

Jury in Doctoral Dissertations & Expert Reviewer for European or International Ph.D.

- "Between well-trodden paths and lines of desire. The institutionalization of intersectionality in equality policy in Spain (1980-2021), Uxue Zugaza Goienetxea, University of Pais Vasco, Spain, March, 2023.
- "Engagement Policies and Practicces of Argentina, Brazil and Mexico for their communities abroad", Alex Guedes Brum, Doctoral Juri/committee member, PhD in History, Politics and Culture, Fundação Getúlio Vargas, São Paulo, Brazil, October 24, 2022.
- "Colombian women in Spain and Brazilians women in Portugal. An intersectional analysis of migrations in the transnational and postcolonial space", Andrea Souto García, external evaluator, Department of Sociology, University of A Coruña, Spain, February 2022.
- "Conviviality Cultures and Superdiversity / Culturas de Convivialidad y Superdiversidad", Pierangela Contini, Social Anthropology, University of Granada, January 2016.
- "Participation of Young University Students in Urban Planning. Lisbon, Madrid and Fortaleza Case Studies / La participación de los jóvenes universitarios en la planificación urbana. Estudios de casos de Lisboa, Madrid y Fortaleza", Nara Marinho, Expert External Reviewer, Universidad Politécnica de Madrid, December 2015.
- "Conflicts and Convivencia: An ethnography of the Social Effects of the Crisis in a small Catalan town", Martin Lundsteen, Expert External Reviewer, Faculty of Geography and History, Department of Social and Cultural Antropology, University of Barcelona, November 2015.
- "Cartography of Medical Doctors. Conversation with Latin American doctors in Spain / Cartografias de profesionales de la medicina. Conversaciones con médicas-os latinoamericanas-os desde España", Maria Cristina Romero Rodríguez, Departament of Sociology I (Social Change), Universidad Complutense de Madrid, Spain, October 2015.
- "Moving target: immigrant youth, strateges and family trajectories of intergenerational social mobility in Argentineans and Morrocans migrations in Galicia / Moviendo ficha: jóvenes migrates, estrategias y trayectorias familiares de movilidad social intergeneracional en las migraciones argentinas y

marroquís a Galicia", Sofia Laiz Moreira, Department of Sociology, University of A Coruña, Spain, March 2015.

- "Migrant women: projects and realities of the migratory process. Analysis of the Morrocan, Equadorian and Colombian migration in Spain / Mujeres inmigrantes: proectos y realidades del proceso migratorio. Un análisis de la inmigración femenina marroquí, ecuatoriana y colombiana en España", Trinidad Vicente Torrado, Expert External Reviewer, Sociology Department II, Social Sciences Faculty and Communication, Universidad del País Vasco, March 2015.
- "Ethnographic Analysis of a transescalar political dispositive: the EU Framework for the integration of third country nationais / Análisis etnográfico de un dispositivo político transescalar: el marco de la unión europea para la integración de nacionales de terceros países", Luca Sebastiani, Social Anthropology Department, Universidad de Granada, July 2014.
- "All that the mouth eats. Fluxes, ruptures and frictions of Capoeira in Madrid / Todo lo que la boca come Flujos, rupturas y fricciones de la capoeira en Madrid", Menara Lube Guizardi, Social Anthropology and Philosophy Department, Universidad Autónoma de Madrid, July 2011.
- "Young migrants' transition from school to work", Kaj L.J. van Zenderen, University of Utrecht, 2011.
- "Political Transnationalism and Nation: the role of the Uruguayan State and of Uruguayan Civil Migrant Society in the construction of the Uruguayan Trans-Nation"/ Transnacionalismo político y nación: el papel del Estado uruguayo y de la sociedad civil migrante en la construcción de la transnación uruguaya, Natalia Moraes Mena, Social Anthropology Department, Universidad de Granada, 2010.
- "Immigrant foreign population and the construction of difference. Discourse about alterity in the Andalusian educational system / La población inmigrante extranjera y la construcción de la diferencia. Discursos de alteridad en el sistema educativo andaluz", Antonia Olmos Alcaraz, Social Anthropology Department, Universidad de Granada, 2009.
- "From the desire to the lived integration: the experience of Brazilian teenagers in Barcelona / De la integración deseada a la integración vivida: la experiencia de adolescentes brasileños en Barcelona", Bianka Pires André, Education Department, Universidad de Barcelona, 2007.

<u>Jury in Ph.D. Thesis - Portugal</u>

- "Iracemas flights: mobility experiences of Brazilian women in Portugal", Gleiciani Fernandes, Anthropology of Ethnicity and Political, Instituto de Ciências Sociais, September 25, 2017.
- "Social Entrepreneurship: A conceptual framework and empirical evidence", Daniela Guerra dos Santos, Engerneering and Management, IST, University of Lisbon, January 2016.
- "Comparative Analysis of Public Policies to fight HIV/AIDs in Brazil and Portugal (2001-2010) / Análise Comparativa das Políticas Públicas de Combate ao HIV-AIDS no Brasil e em Portugal (2001/2010), Everton Dalmann, Public Policy, ISCTE-IUL, Lisbon, November 2015.
- "Mandiga for Export. The globalization of Capoeira / Mandinga for Export: A globalização da capoeira", Ricardo Cesar Carvalho Nascimento, Anthropology Department, FCSH, New University of Lisbon, June 2015.
- "Projects, Strategies and Practical Realizations in Commercial Relations between Portugal and Venezuela (XIX and XX Century), Projectos, Estratégias e Realizações Práticas nas Relações Comerciais entre Portugal e Venezuela (Séculos XIX e XX), António Abreu Xavier, University of Evora, July 2014.
- "Passing by Macau: Memories and trajectories of young Portuguese in Orient" / "Passagens por Macau: Memórias e trajetórias de jovens portugueses no 'Oriente'", Inês Ramirez Costa Pessoa, ISCTE-University Institute of Lisbon, October 2013.

- "Touristic Marketing and the Transnational Sex Market: the construction of imaginaries about the Brazilian woman in Portugal" / "O Marketing Turístico e o Mercado Transnacional do Sexo: a construção de imaginários sobre a mulher Brasileira em Portugal", Mariana Gomes, ISCTE- University Institute of Lisbon, July 2013.
- "Transformations of Brazilian Emigration to Portugal. From Professionals to workers" / "Transformações da emigração Brasileira para Portugal. De profissionais a trabalhadores", Filipa Pinho, ISCTE-University Institute of Lisbon, November, 2012.
- "Beautiful Mulatas: Insertion of Immigrant Brazilian Women in the Portuguese Labour Market" / "Lindas Mulatas com Rendas em Portugal: A inserção das mulheres brasileiras no mercado de trabalho português", Thais França da Silva, Universidade de Coimbra, October, 2012.
- "Transforming water in blood: analysis on the Brazilian evangelical export through the perfomance of the IPDA / Transformando a agua em sangue: uma análise sobre a exportação evangélica brasileira através das perfomances da IPDA", Kachia Techio, FCSH, New University of Lisbon, July 2011.

Jury in Master Thesis

- "Influences of the National Plan of Action of the National Women's Council in the Judicial System in Mendoza, Argentina", Rosana Dottori, Specialist Reviewer, Specialization on Social Policies, Faculty of Political and Social Sciences, National University of Cuyo, Argentina, July 2018.
- "Training and reconstruction of life projects of people in situation of poverty: contributes from the Active Citizenship Project / Capacitação e (re)construção de projetos de vida de pessoas em situação de pobreza: os contributos do projeto Cidadania Ativa", Isabel Teixeira Amorim, University of Minho, March 2015.
- "Luso-Brazilian couples: migratory control, social reaction and subjectivities in everyday life /Casais luso-brasileiros: Controlo migratório, reação social e subjetividades no cotidiano", Nathalia Evangelista, Master in Crime, Difference and Inequalities, University of Minho, Januay 8, 2015.
- "East-European Immigration to Minho: a sociological study / Imigração da Europa de Leste no Minho: Um estudo sociológico", Rui Ribeiro, Master in Sociology, Development and Public Policy, University do Minho, December 4, 2014.
- "Can I call heaven? Social Construction of narratives on pediatric oncology /Posso ligar para o céu? Construção Social das Narrativas da Doença Oncológica Pediátrica", Fátima Rodrígues Dias, Master in Sociology, University of Porto, November 20, 2014.
- "Integration Strategies in school and society: families of Ukrainian Origin in Portugal /Estratégias de integração escolar e social: famílias de origem ucraniana em Portugal, Maria Leonor Duarte Castro, Master in Education and Society, ISCTE-University Institute of Lisbon, January 2013.
- "The Millennium Development Goals in the Portuguese Press / Os Objectivos do Milénio na Imprensa Portuguesa", Silvia Nogal Dias, Master in Development, ISEG - Technical University of Lisbon, November 2012.
- "Social Integration of Chinese Second Generation of Immigrants. Research on the youth from 15-24 Chinese Immigrants in Lisbon", Lan Li, International Master in Social Work and Family Studies, ISCTE-University Institute of Lisbon, November 2012.
- "From one extreme to the other: Chavez e Uribe's Populism / De uma ponta à outra: o populismo de Chavez e Uribe", Master Thesis in Comparative Politics, Instituto de Ciências Sociais of the University of Lisbon, January 13, 2012.
- "Geographies of Exclusion and Inclusion: Migratory and deportation policies of the United States of America and the deported citizens in São Miguel, Azores / Geografias de Exclusão e Inclusão. Políticas migratórias e de deportação dos Estados Unidos da América e os cidadãos deportados em São Miguel

(Açores), Telma Margarida Pimentel Silva, Master in Social Sciences (Migrations and Society), Universidade dos Açores, January 6, 2012.

- "Brazil in Azores. Study about Brazilian Immigrants in São Miguel / O Brasil nos Açores. Um estudo sobre os imigrantes brasileiros em São Miguel", Ana Maria Amorim, Master in Social Sciences (Migrations and Society), University of Azores, January 6, 2012.
- "Brazilain women in Algarve: Influence of Labour as Integration Factor / Mujeres Brasileras en Algarve; la Influencia da la Situación Laboral como Factor de Integración", Pamela Santa Cruz Espinosa, Sociology Department, University of Algarve, 2011.
- "Children without a nation Notion of African parenting among the new Luso-Africans in Portugal/ Filhos de pátria alguma - A Noção de Parentalidade Africana nos novos Luso-Africanos em Portugal", Andreia Teixeira, Instituto Superior de Psicologia Aplicada (IPSA), 2010.
- "Feminine Migration Trajectories: Brazilian women in Portugal/ Percursos Migratórios no Feminino: Mulheres Brasileiras em Portugal", Cátia Dias Nunes, FCSH, Universidade Nova de Lisboa, 2009.
- "Arguments for a trip without return. Health Migration from PALOP countries: A case study/ Argumentos para uma viagem sem regresso. A Imigração PALOP por via da saúde. Um estudo de caso", Maria Adelina Henriques, Sociology Department, ISCTE, 2008.
- "Transcending prejudice. Narratives of identities and reconstruction of subjectivities of Brazilian women in the Lisbon Metropolitan Area / Para lá do prejuízo. Análise das narrativas de identidade e reconstrução de subjectividades em mulheres brasileiras na área metropolitana de Lisboa", Patrícia Cruz Azevedo Silva, Anthropology Department, ISCTE, November 2008.
- "Don't understand hip-hop: geography, (sub)cultures and territoriality / Não Percebes o Hip Hop: geografia, (sub)culturas e territorialidade", Pedro Calado, Faculdade de Letras da Universidade de Lisboa, 2007.

Adviser & Jury in BA & Specialization Thesis

- "Social Influences of Internet and Video Games / Internet e videojogos como influências sociais", Pedro Pires Fernandes (adviser to), Research Report, Sociology Department, University of Minho, July 2014.
- "Stigmatization Process of at risk institutiozalised children and adolescents: the case of CAT of Santo Adrião Cultural Centre / O processo de estigmatização das crianças e jovens institucionalizados: o caso do CAT do Centro Cultural de Santo Adrião", Gabriela Fernandes (adviser to), Internship Report, Sociology Department, University of Minho, July 2014.
- "Managing Expatriates / Gestão de Expatriados", André Gonçalves Fernandes (adviser to), Internship Report, Sociology Department, University of Minho, July 2014.
- "The role of CLAII in welcoming Migrants in Guimarães / Papel do CLAII e o Acolhimento dos Imigrantes em Guimarães", Marcio Salgado (adviser to), Internship Report, Sociology Department, University of Minho, July 2014.
- "Evaluation of the Support and Training Program for Afro-Colombians in Bogota, Cali and Cartagena" / "Evaluación del Programa de Apoyo y Formación para la población afrocolombiana múltiplemente discriminada en Bogotá, Cali y Cartagena; para sistematizar y visibilizar las violaciones a los derechos a la igualdad y la no discriminación, y viabilizar la elegibilidad de los mismos, ejecutado por el movimiento nacional Cimarrón y la Unión Europea. Bogotá, Cali y Cartagena – Colombia, Oscar Rene Cardoso, Major in Social Policy, Facultad de Ciencias Políticas y Sociales, University of Cuyo, Argentina, 2009.
- "Evaluation of Income Generation Program in Entrepreneurship within the Program for Displaced People in Colombia" /"Evaluación al componente Generación de Ingresos en la modalidad Emprendimiento, del Programa de Apoyo a Población en Situación de Desplazamiento en Colombia,

promovido por la Agencia Presidencial para la Acción Social y la Cooperación Internacional, Acción Social y CHF Internacional, en la ciudad de Bogotá, a través de la entidad operadora Corporación Opción Vida – Convenio 082", Carolina Correa Caballero, Major in Social Policy, Facultad de Ciencias Políticas y Sociales, University of Cuyo, Argentina, 2008.

"Stress among Brazilian Immigrants in Portugal – Exploratory Case Study"/ O stress entre imigrantes brasileiros em Portugal. Um estudo exploratório", Elenice Chepuck Fernandes, Psychology Department, Universidade Autónoma de Lisboa, 2007.

MANAGEMENT AND ADMINISTRATION ACTIVITIES

University of South Florida

2023-2024	- USF / CAS Diversity Committee, Alternate Appointment
2022 -	- USF Presidential Advisory Board member in Status of Latinos (SoL) Committee
2022 -	- Member of Colloquium Committee, Department of Sociology
2021 -	- USF Presidential Task Force Advancing Latino Access and Success (ALAS)
2020 -	- Director, Instituto for the Studies of Latin American and the Caribbean ISLAC
2019 - 2020	- Diversity Committee, College of Art & Sciences
2020 - 2023	- Chair Diversity Committee, Department of Sociology
2018 - 2021	- Community Engagement Committee, Department of Sociology
2019 - 2021	- Graduate Curriculum Committee, College of Arts & Sciences
2018-	- Graduate Committee, Department of Sociology
	University of Minho, Institute of Social Science
2014-2015	- Director of the Doctoral Programme in Sociology
2014-2015	- Deputy-Director Centro de Investigação em Ciências Sociais (CICS)
2011-2015	- Coordinator, Population, Family and Health Research Line (CICS).
2011-2015	- Member of the Coordinating Commission of the Sociology Department
	Instituto Universitário de Lisboa, ISCTE-IUL
2011-2013	- Director of the Master Programme in International Migration, ISCTE-IUL.
2010-2013	- Member of the Scientific Commission of the PhD in Public Policies, ISCTE, IUL.
	<u>Centro de Investigação e Estudos de Sociologia (CIES-IUL)</u>
2012-2014	- Coordinator of the Research Line Comparative and Transnational Studies COTRANS.
2009-2011	- Coordinator of the Europe-Latin American Research Programme (ELARP),
2008-2013	- Organizer of the Summer School on Latin America Today, in collaboration with the Casa da América Latina and the Ibero-America Institute of the University of Salamanca.
2006-2016	- Member of the Scientific Board of CIES-IUL, ISCTE-IUL.
2000-2001	<u>University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign, Sociology Department</u> Member of the Scientific Board of the Sociology Deparment, representing Graduate Students.

	University of Texas at Austin, LBJ School of Public Affairs
1995	Placement Coordinator, Lyndon B. Johnson School of Public Affairs, University of Texas at Austin
	<u>Universidad Nacional de Cuyo, Facultad de Ciencias Políticas y Sociales</u>
1992-1993	Member of the Scientific Board, representing alumi (graduates)

SCIENTIFIC COUNCILS AND COMMISSIONED ACTIVITIES

	Sociologist for Women in Society (SWS)
2023-2024	Co-chair Committee on Discrimination
	Latin American Studies Association (LASA)
2022-2024	- Vice-chair, Section of Centers' Directors
2021-2024	- Representative of the Sections before the Excecutive Committee
2020-2023	- Co-chair International Migrations Section
2017-2020	- Co-Chair Gender and Feminist Section
2020	- Women & Gender Section - Organizer of Pre-conference (Guadalajara, Mexico)
2019	- Women & Gender Section - Organizer of Pre-conference (Boston, USA)
2018	- Women & Gender Section - Organizer of Pre-conference (Barcelona, Spain)
2015-2018	- Helen Safa & Elsa Chaney Award - Member of the Juri
2017	- Women & Gender Section - Organizer of Pre-conference (Lima, Peru, May 2017)
2016	- Women & Gender Section - Organizer of Pre-conference (New York, May 2016)
2015	- Executive committee of the Immigration Section
	<u> Choice' Programme / Programa Escolha (Alto Commisariado das Migrações)</u>
2016	- President of the Jury to evaluate project proposals for funding in the field of youth (deviance, criminology, social problems).
	Netherlands Organisation for Scientific Research (ORA)
2015	- Evaluator of Scientific proposals
Since 2015	<u>Conselho Latino-americano de Ciências Sociais (CLACSO</u>)
	- Delegate on behalf of CIES-IUL
2012 2012	Portuguese National Science Foundation / Fundação para a Ciência e a Tecnologia
2012-2013	- Coordinator of Panel of evaluators for Sociology & Demography
2013-2013	- Individual member of evaluation committee, FCT Sociology & Demography Panel
2013-2015	- Evaluator of Triennial Reports
	Portuguese Sociological Association /Associação Portuguesa de Sociologia (APS)

2013-2014	- Co-Coordinator of Migrations, Ethnicity and Racism Thematic Stream
2009-present	<u>Consejo Europeo de Investigaciones Sociales de América Latina, CEISAL</u> - Active member
-	<u>Centro de Investigação e Estudos de Sociologia (CIES-IUL)</u>
2012-2014	- Coordinator of the Comparative and Transnational Research Line (CONTRANS)
2009-2012	- Coordinator of the Europe - Latin America Research Programme (ELARP)
	COST Action Home IS0603- European Science Foundation
2007-2010	Member of the Steering Committee

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE - CONSULTANCY

	International Organization for Migrations (IOM)
2017-2018	Promoting Integration through Health Equity
2014-2015	Portugal Country Expert for MIPEX, Health Strand
2013-2014	MIGRATION Policy Centre, European University Institute INTERACT Project, Angola Country Expert, Emigration Policies Gulbenkian Foundation
2008-2011	Consultant for specific projects on several topics related to immigration. INSA (National Health Institute) – Portuguese Presidency of the EU Council - Health
2007-2008	Adviser & Consultant on Health Migration for several action programmes (international conference, Portuguese background/vision paper and Portuguese initiative at the World Health Organization).
1998-2002	 <u>University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign</u> <u>Editor, Producer and Interviewer</u> - <u>University Extension</u> Editor of the Radio Program in Spanish New Horizon/ <i>Nuevos Horizontes</i> distributed to radio stations throughout the Midwest. <u>www.nuevoshorizontes.org</u>.

EXTENSION ACTIVITIES & COMMUNITY SERVICES

2023	Speaker at the USF Latino Scholarship Program, August 2023.
2020-2022	On going accompaniment to New Sanctuary Movement of Philadelphia.
2021 Nov.	Virtual presentation on "Policies for Health Workers", online Global Certificate on Migration Governance, IOM, CESAM, IDiaspora, ADEPT; November 13, 2021.
2021 October	Virtual presentation on Latino/a/x and Latin Americans: Mapping Racial and Ethnic Experiences in Higher Education, St Petersburg Racial Justice Fellow Program.
2021 Sept.	Presentation on ISLAC & Latin Dances & Culture, organized by USF Sigma Lambda Gamma National Sorority and Psi Chapter of Lambda Theta Phi, MSC.
2020 Decem.	Zoom conversation with Migra-Lab (Sponsored Student Group) at the University of Coimbra, Portugal, on Practices of Resisitance of Female Brazilians International Students in Portuguese Academia.
2020 Nov.	Zoom conversation on "The electoral process in the United States", part of the series on The Continent in Movement, Centro de Estudios Integrar, Mendoza, Argentina.
April 2020	Participation in live-Radio program "The voice of the the Venezuelan Diaspora - La Voz de la Diáspora Venezolana en Buen Provecho" por RCR.TV y RCR750.
2019 October	Community - University Match-Up Organizing, Arthenia Joyner Community Library.
2018 October	Community - University Match-Up Organizing, Arthenia Joyner Community Library.
2018 May	Community Forum Health and Superdiversity in Mouraria, UPWEB Project, May 29.
2014 March	Training on "Migration, multiculturalism and conviviality" to community workers, Centro Socail 6 de Maio, Amadora.
2013 Nov.	Community Forum Health & Citizenship: Local experiences of maternal-child health, CIES-IUL, funded by FCT.
2013 June	Participatory Action intervention (Loures/Catujal) within the research project "Health and Citizenship: Gaps and needs in intercultural health care to immigrant mothers".
2012 October	Workshop Coordinator on Intercultural Mediation in Health, during the "Forum on Intercultural Mediation: A Path to Intercultural Cities", Amadora Municipality.
2012 Sept.	Workshop for young mothers & pregnant women on healthy habits & nutrition, in Casa Seis, Mira-Sintra, in the framework of the t Health & Citizenship projec funded by FCT.
2011 Dec.	Migrant Tools – Social Work to Promote Intercultural Dialogue, Training course, Gagliole, Italy, funded by the EC Youth in Action Programme.
2007-2014	Collaboration and participation in community activities in Casa da América Latina, Câmara Municipal de Lisboa (conferences, cinema, discussion sessions, etc.)
2011 June	Wealthy and Healthy Together-Developing Common European Modules on Migrants Health and Poverty, Consultant and Rapporteur, Municipality of Amadora.
2008 January	Public presentation to school body (students, professors & authorities) on Youth Survey Results from TRESEGY EU-funded project, Escola Secondária de Amadora.
2007	Adviser to the Portuguese Presidency of European Union Council – Ministry of Health.

- 2007 Dec. Public hearing "Building Identities of Youth of Immigrant Descent" with the participation of youth leaders involved, TRESEGY project, with production of a Grafitti, ISCTE.
- 2003-2004 Extension & community service with Casa do Brasil de Lisboa, during the process of exceptional regularization.
- 1996-2002 Producer and main interviewer of radio programme for Latino community in the United States, University of Illinois Extension Services.

EDITORIAL & PEER REVIEW EXPERIENCE

- 2020 <u>Social Inclusion</u>, Editorial Board, Open Access Journal, Cogitatio.
- 2020- Comparative Migration Studies, Advisory Board
- 2015-present <u>Cultural Comparative Studies: European and Latin American Perspectives</u>, (Journal hosted by the University of Florence), Editorial & Scientific Board
- 2009-2022 Advances in Developing Human Resources (USA), Editorial Board
- 2014-present Forum Sociologico Journal, Sociology, New University of Lisbon, Editorial Board
- 2013-2015 <u>Configurações Journal</u>, Sociology, CICS-University of Minho
- 2012-2014 **The European Journal of Cultural and Political Sociology (Europe)** (new Journal of the European Sociological Association) Review Editor
- 2012-present **REMHU Revista Interdisciplinar Mobilidade Humana (Brazil)**, Scientific Board
- 2012-present OBETS Revista de Ciencias Sociales (Spain), Editorial Board
- 2011-present **<u>RECEI Revista Científica de Estudios sobre Interculturalidad (Spain),</u> Editorial Board**
- 2011-2014 Revista Iberoamericana de Salud y Ciudadanía / Ibero-American Journal of Health and Citizenship, (Ibero-America) Founding Board and Scientific Committee Member
- 2007-present <u>Peer Reviewer</u> for international scientific journals:
 - International Affairs
 - Journal of Ethnic and Migration Studies
 - International Migrations & International Migration Review
 - Journal of Immigrant and Minority Health
 - International Migrations
 - Health Policy
 - Journal of Youth Studies
 - Revista Panamericana de Salud Pública/ Pan-American Public Health Journal
 - Revista Latinoamericana de Ciencias Sociales, Niñez y Juventud
 - Cuadernos de Antropologia Social
 - Convergencia Revista de Ciencias Sociales
 - Interface Comunicação, Saúde e Educação
 - Población & Sociedad
 - Perfiles Latinoamericanos
 - Ex aequo
 - Sociologia, Problemas e Práticas
 - Migrações
 - Etnográfica

- Forum Sociológico
- Configurações Finisterra
- Comparative Migration Studies Healthcare
- Analise Social

OTHER RELEVANT PROFESSIONAL EMPLOYMENT

1995-1996	 <u>City of Austin-Health and Human Services Department</u> Project Coordinator Served as the coordinator in the Austin Employers' Collaborative Project (Texas Work & Family Clearinghouse planning grant). Community Outreach Supported and organized outreach programs in the East Austin area working with highrisk youth.
1996	<u>University of Texas at Austin</u> – Mexican Center Conference Coordinator Served as the coordinator and strategic planner for the international conference. Budget, physical plant and other services coordination.
1995	<u>University of Texas at Austin</u> – Lyndon B. Johnson School of Public Affairs Placement Coordinator Coordinated the activities and programs for placement and job search.
1994	<u>Congress of the United States of America</u> - Subcommittee on the Western Hemisphere Legislative Analyst Assistant to the Deputy Staff Director specializing in Latin American trade, human rights, elections and democracy, development and international assistance.
1993	<u>Universidad Nacional de Cuyo-Argentina</u> Adviser to the President/Rector – Institutional Relations and International Cooperation Worked and advised the Rector on issues related to international cooperation and agreements, institutional relations and international exchange programs.
1992-1993	Instituto de Economía y Organización - Argentina Economic Policy Analyst Conducted research in areas of regional economic development, local economies, international trade, financial markets, and labor policy, Mercosur and NAFTA.
1992	<u>Fundación Mediterránea-Argentina</u> Economic Policy Analyst Conducted research on regional impact of the flexibilization & deregulation laws.
1990-1992	<u>Universidad de Congreso - Argentina</u> Community and Institutional Relations Director Coordinated programs with governmental organizations, businesses, universities and non- governmental organizations to develop and provide community extension activities. Organization and coordination of conferences, workshops, courses and seminars.

AWARDS & RECOGNITIONS

2022	SOL (Status of Latinos) Faculty Award, University of South Florida.
2021	SOL (Status of Latinos) Faculty Award, University of South Florida.
2019/2020	Faculty International Travel Grant Award, University of South Florida.
2019	University of South Florida - Global Achievement Award - Honorable Mention.
2019-2020	USF Nexus Initiative, Office of the Provost, The Venezuelan Humanitarian Crisis: Migration, Trauma and Resilience.
2019	USF World Event Fund for International Conference, USF, Department of Sociology
2018	College of Arts and Sciences Faculty Travel Grant, University of South Florida.
2019/2018	Publications Award, Instituto Universitario de Lisboa, ISCTE-IUL.
2018 / 2017	Publications Award, Instituto Universitario de Lisboa, ISCTE-IUL.
2018	Heath Professorship - Grinnell College, Sociology Department.
2017/ 2016	Publication Award, Instituto Universitario de Lisboa, ISCTE-IUL.
2015	CICS-Minho/NOVA, Ranked as top & most productive reseacher (1st among 133).
2015	FLAD / Luso-American Foundation Travel Grant to the Latin American Studies Conference, Puerto Rico, May/June 2015.
2013	FLAD / Luso-American Foundation Travel Grant to the Latin American Studies Conference, Washington DC, May/June 2013.
2010	Awarded with a BBRG Affiliated Scholar Residence Fellowship, at the Beatrice Bain Research Group, at University of California at Berkeley.
2006	FLAD / Luso-American Foundation Travel Grant to the Latin American Studies Conference, San Juan de Puerto Rico, Washington DC, March 2006.
2003 / 2007	Awarded with a Postdoctoral Fellowship by the Science and Technology Foundation to study Brazilian Immigration to Portugal.
2001	W.E.B. DuBois Research Paper Award for best Paper on Race and Racism, Department of Sociology, University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign
2000	Geisert Fellowship Award for best Dissertation Proposal, Department of Sociology, University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign
2000	Marianne Ferber Scholarship in Women's Studies, University of Illinois at Urbana- Champaign
1999 / 2001	Verdell Frazier Young Award, Women's Program at the University of Illinois at Urbana- Champaign

2000	Excellence in Undergraduate Instruction, Department of Sociology, University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign
1998	Award for the Best Graduate Student Paper Competition, Women in International Development, University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign
1998	Excellence in Teaching, University of Illinois at Urbana- Champaign
1998	Tinker Summer Research Grant. Tinker Foundation and Center for Latin American and Caribbean, University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign to go to Brazil
1997	Tinker Summer Research Grant. Tinker Foundation and Center for Latin American and Caribbean, University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign to go to Peru
1993/1995	Lyndon B. Johnson School of Public Affairs Merit Scholarship, University of Texas at Austin
1994	J. J. Pickle Congressional Fellowship, Lyndon B. Johnson School of Public Affairs, University of Texas at Austin
1987	Merit Fellowship, Facultad de Ciencias Políticas y Sociales, Universidad Nacional de Cuyo
1982 / 1983	American Field Service (A.F.S.) Scholarship, Rumson-Fair Haven, New Jersey.
1978 / 1982	Best student in High School

ASSOCIATIONS & ORGANIZATIONS' MEMBERSHIP

- Co-founder of Alianza Latina Faculty & Staff Association, Faculty Liaison, Uiversity of South Florida, since 2021.
- Member of the International Sociological Association, since 2022.
- Member of the American Sociological Association, since 2020.
- Member of Red de Politólogas "No sin Mujeres" / Women Political Scientist Network, 2019.
- Member of Sociologist for Women in Society (SWS), since 2019.
- Member of the European Consortium for Political Research (ECPR) 2019-2020.
- IMISCOE International Migration, Integration and Social Cohesion in Europe, since 2016.
- President World Federation of Health and Migration (WFHM) 2016-2018.
- Member of Consejo Latinoamericano de Ciencias Sociales CLACSO, since 2015.
- Member of the Ibero-American Health and Citizenship Observatory, 2011-2015.
- Member of PICUM (Platform for International Cooperation on Undocumented Migrants) since 2010.
- Member of GIS (Grupo Imigração e Saúde) since 2010.
- Member of CEISAL (Consejo Europeo de Investigaciones Sociales en América Latina) since 2008.
- Coordinator of the Europe and Latin American Research Program at CIES-IUL, 2007-2009.
- Member of the Scientific Council of the CIES-IUL, 2004-2013.
- Member of the Portuguese Sociological Association (APS) since 2005.

- Member of the Scientific Council of the Autonomous University of Lisbon, 2004-2005.
- Board member and co-founder of the Spanish Language Newspaper "El Informador", in Urbana-Champaign, 2001.
- Graduate Student Representative at the Board of Women in International Development Council at the University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign, 1999/2001.
- Co-Founder & Treasurer, Argentinean Students' Association, Urbana-Champaign, 1999 to 2001.
- Graduate Representative as Faculty Observer, Sociology Department, University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign UIUC 1997- 2000.
- Member of the Latin American Studies Association (LASA) 1997 present.
- Member of the Society for Latin American Studies (SLAS) 2004-2006.
- Co-founder of the Argentine Association in Austin. 1994.
- Forum on Latin American Women. Vice-President. University of Texas, Austin. 1994-96.
- Student Representative at the Government of Public Affairs Council (GPAC) Lyndon B. Johnson School of Public Affairs, Austin, Texas. 1993-1995.
- Graduate Board Member (elected). Government of the Facultad de Ciencias Políticas y Sociales, Universidad Nacional de Cuyo, Argentina. 1993.
- Member of Fundación Universitaria del Río de la Plata, Argentina. 1989-present.
- Member of the Argentine Association of Political Science. Argentina. 1988-1998.

INTERNATIONAL FIELDWORK EXPERIENCE

Mexico, Peru, Brazil, Uruguay, Argentina, Chile, the United States and Portugal.

LANGUAGE PROFICIENCY

Spanish native speaker, fluent in English and Portuguese, Italian, oral comprehension.